
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

NOVEMBER 21, 2023 AT 6:00 PM 

CHURCH STREET SCHOOL AUDITORIUM 

445 NORTH CHURCH STREET 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER PALMER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER GASTON 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT BEARD 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

1. IN THE MATTER OF SWAT TEAM RECOGNITION JQ  

2. IN THE MATTER OF RECOGNITION OF BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD  FOR THE 

HEALTHY HEROES PROGRAM FOR TUPELO PARKS AND RECREATION AF 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

3. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 

APPEALS 

- 1 -



CITIZEN HEARING 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

4. IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 7, 2023 REGULAR COUNCIL 

MEETING 

5. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

LYNN BRYAN 

TRAVIS BEARD 

JANET GASTON 

6. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #2 FOR FY 2024 KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF STATE APPROVED HOLIDAYS FOR CITY EMPLOYEES TJ 

9. IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY 

OF TUPELO AND TOWNES CONSTRUCTION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

GUMTREE PARK STORM WATER DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE AND FUNDED 

BY THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT TO INCLUDE SUBAWARD TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACTED PARTIES AS REQUIRED BY THE MISSISSIPPI 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIORNMENTAL QUALITY AC 

10. IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY 

OF TUPELO AND HODGES CONSTRUCTION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF CITY 

PARK STORM WATER DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE AND FUNDED BY THE 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT TO INCLUDE SUBAWARD TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACTED PARTIES AS REQUIRED BY THE MISSISSIPPI 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIORNMENTAL QUALITY AC 

11. IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY 

OF TUPELO AND ENSCORE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SANITARY SEWER 

LINE ALONG HIGHWAY 45 AND FUNDED BY THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN 

ACT TO INCLUDE SUBAWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACTED 

PARTIES AS REQUIRED BY THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF 

ENVIORNMENTAL QUALITY AC 

12. IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY 

OF TUPELO AND TOWNES CONSTRUCTION FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 

- 2 -



STORM WATER DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE ALONG VAN BUREN AVENUE 

AND FUNDED BY THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT TO INCLUDE 

SUBAWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACTED PARTIES AS 

REQUIRED BY THE MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIORNMENTAL 

QUALITY AC 

13. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING TN 

14. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – SIGNS (TABLED AT 

NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 

15. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – MULTIFAMILY 

(TABLED AT NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 

16. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – CONGREGATE 

LIVING (TABLED  AT NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 

17. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – MAJOR 

SUBDIVISIONS (TABLED NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 

18. IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS GUNS FOR TRADE JQ 

19. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING BID #2023-049PD - EOD ROBOT JQ 

20. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING ITEMS TO BE SURPLUSED FOR NMNU. JQ 

21. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 9, 2023 DRB 

22. IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR FIRE STATION #2 BID 2021-001FD 

NM 

23. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER 2 FOR VAN BUREN 

DRAINAGE IMPROVMENTS ARPA 2023-032PW CW 

24. IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACT APPROVAL AF 

25. IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 7, 2023 SC 

26. IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF SURPLUS ITEMS JT  

27. IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID NO. 2023-050WL (SOURCES OF SUPPLY – 12 

MONTH BID) JT  

28. IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2023-051WL (RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 

CLEARANCE) JT  

- 3 -



29. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF TUPELO 

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK POLICY 608: (DRUG AND ALCOHOL-FREE 

WORKPLACE (TABLED AT OCTOBER 3, 2023 MEETING) SR 

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 4 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SWAT TEAM RECOGNITION JQ  
  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request to recognize Officer’s listed below for their hard work at 

SWAT Competition.  

Brett Bramlett, Tyler Moore, Mitchell Cunningham, David McRee, Ben Uhiren, Blake Burress 

 

 

- 5 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE November 16, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RECOGNITION OF BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD  

FOR THE HEALTHY HEROES PROGRAM FOR TUPELO PARKS AND 

RECREATION AF 
  

 

Request:   

We would like the Mayor and City Council to recognize Officer Alan Chaverz with the Tupelo 

Police Department and Carlos Brown with the Tupelo Fire Department.  The grant from Blue 

Cross Blue Shield for the Healthy Heroes program was taught in all K-5 schools at TPSD.  This 

program ran from September 2022 through October 2023. 

 

- 6 -

Item # 2.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE November 21, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for properties on final lot mowing list. Preliminary list is attached. Final list will 

be provided prior to the meeting.  

- 7 -

Item # 3.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  45322 112C0307200 669 MCNEECE 
ST 

SCRUGGS 
WESLEY D 

1264 N VETERANS BLVD TUPELO, MS RS 

2.   45324 085P2101700 1582 OAKVIEW 
DR 

FRAZIER LEWIS C 
III 

1582 OAKVIEW DR TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

3.   45357 077Q3621900 202 ENOCH AVE HILARIO OSCAR 168 MOUNTAIN LEADER TRAIL SALTILLO, MS 38866 SB 

4.          

5.          

6.          

7.          

8.          

9.          

10.          

11.          

12.          

 

- 8 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 7, 2023 REGULAR 

COUNCIL MEETING 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval. Pending legal review. 

 

- 9 -

Item # 4.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

NOVEMBER 7, 2023 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Church Street 

School auditorium on Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: 

Council Members Chad Mims, Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, and Janet 

Gaston.; Ben Logan, City Attorney, and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council.  Council Member Rosie 

Jones was absent. Council Member Palmer led the invocation. Council Member Gaston led the pledge of 

allegiance.  

 

Council President Travis Beard called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to confirm the agenda and agenda 

order with the following changes: 

ADD #25           In the Matter of Change Order #1 for Bid 2023-017PR - Pickleball Complex 

DELETE #S1     In the Matter of the Villages Streets and Alleyways (Left on Study Agenda October 17, 

2023) 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Council Member Nettie Davis thanked the City, CVB and the community in their support of the recent 

AKA meetings held in Tupelo. 

Council Member Lynn Bryan thanked Chuck Williams and Dennis Bonds for the recent work done 

concerning the Bristow Acres drainage issues. 

Council Member Janet Gaston extended congratulations to Chris Stratton, a Tupelo native, and the 

Texas Rangers for their 2023 World Series win.  

Council Member Chad Mims congratulated the Tupelo High School cross country team on their state 

championship. He also congratulated the Tupelo Middle School who won the state championship for 

their age division a couple of weeks ago. 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING 

No one appeared to address the property on the final lot mowing list. 

- 10 -

Item # 4.



Parcel                        Location 

101B0213000            418 Lakeview Drive 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED COMPREHENSIVE 

AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 2, CHAPTER 4, CHAPTER 8. CHAPTER 10, CHAPTER 11, 

AND CHAPTER 12 OF THE CITY OF TUPELO DEVELOPMENT CODE  

No one appeared to address the property on the final demolition lien list. 

PARCEL               ADDRESS 

089B-30-065-00   1203 North Green Street 

CITIZEN HEARING 

Dr. Matt Wesson addressed the Council regarding his concerns of the pay rate of the Tupelo Police 

Department and officers leaving to work for other law enforcement agencies for higher salaries. 

IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – SIGNS (MOVED TO 

ACTION AGENDA AT OCTOBER 17, 2023 MEETING) 

Council Member Lynn Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to table this item. Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX A 

IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – MULTIFAMILY (MOVED 

TO ACTION AGENDA AT OCTOBER 17, 2023 MEETING) 

Council Member Lynn Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to table this item. Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX B 

IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – CONGREGATE LIVING 

(MOVED TO ACTION AGENDA AT OCTOBER 17, 2023 MEETING) 

Council Member Lynn Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to table this item. Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX C 

IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – MAJOR SUBDIVISIONS 

(MOVED TO ACTION AGENDA AT OCTOBER 17, 2023 MEETING) 

Council Member Lynn Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to table this item. Of those 

present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX D 

IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 17, 2023 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the minutes of the 

October 17, 2023 regular Council meeting. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY  

- 11 -

Item # 4.



Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council Members Beard, Gaston, and Palmer. Council Member 

Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the payment of the checks, bills, 

claims and utility adjustments.  Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF A MOU AND INTEREST SURVEY FORM BETWEEN 

THE MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO FOR 

THE STATE AND LOCAL CYBERSECURITY GRANT PROGRAM  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to approve a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) and Interest Survey between the MS Department of Homeland Security and the 

City of Tupelo for the state and local Cybersecurity Grant Program. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX F 

IN THE MATTER OF CONSULTANT SELECTION VIA SMALL PURCHASE PROCEDURE 

FOR STP-0430-00(046) LPA/109150 WARD 7 LAWNDALE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

SIDEWALK AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the consultant 

selection of Dabbs Corporation via small purchase procedure for STP-0430-00(046) LPA/109150 Ward 

7 Lawndale Elementary School sidewalk and to authorize the Mayor to sign said agreement. Dabbs 

Corporation will be Professional Services Consultant for construction engineering & inspection. Of 

those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX G 

IN THE MATTER OF CONSULTANT SELECTION VIA SMALL PURCHASE PROCEDURE 

FOR STP-0430-00(047) LPA/109149 WARD 4 BARNES CROSSING SIDEWALK AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT  

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to approve the consultant 

selection of Dabbs Corporation via small purchase procedure for STP-0430-00(047) LPA/109149 Ward 

4 Barnes Crossing sidewalk and to authorize the Mayor to sign said agreement. Dabbs Corporation will 

be the Professional Services Consultant for construction engineering & inspection. Of those present, the 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX H 

IN THE MATTER OF PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to adjudicate the properties on the 

final lot mowing list as menaces to the public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need of 

cleaning and to approve their cleaning in accordance with Mississippi Code Annotated Sec. 21-19-11. 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX I 

IN THE MATTER OF LIEN RESOLUTIONS FOR UNPAID DEMOLTION AND PROPERTY 

CLEANING COSTS  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve Resolutions 

Assessing Judgment Liens Against Real Property for the Costs Associated with Demolition and Property 

Cleanup in Accordance with Miss. Code Annotated § 21-19-11 and to remove 2625 Hampton Avenue 

from the list.  

- 12 -

Item # 4.



Parcel                   Location 

089B-30-065-00   1203 North Green Street 

 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX J 

IN THE MATTER OF UPDATED AXON AGREEMENT WITH TPD  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve a revised agreement 

with Axon Enterprises, Inc. originally approved on June 6, 2023. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX K 

IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS OF K9 - NITRO  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the surplus and 

removal from assets of police canine Nitro. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX L 

IN THE MATTER OF PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER 1 FOR CITY PARK DRAINAGE 

IMPROVMENTS ARPA 2023-028PW  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, finding that the change order is 

commercially reasonable, within the scope of the project as dictated by conditions encountered in the 

field and not to circumvent the purchasing laws; and to approve change order #1 for ARPA bid 2023-

028PW - City Park Drainage Improvements. This change order will increase the original contract price 

with James A. Hodges Construction by $21,500 for a total price of $339,193.75. Of those present, the 

vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX M 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING DONATION OF FUNDS FROM THE TUPELO SPORTS 

COUNCIL TO THE CITY OF TUPELO  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to accept a donation of $10,500 

from the Tupelo Sports Council for the purchase of a golf cart. Of those present, the vote was unanimous 

in favor.  

IN THE MATTER OF CADENCE BANK ARENA MINUTES OF AUGUST 21, 2023, 

SEPTEMBER 18, 2023 AND SPECIAL CALLED MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 25, 2023  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to accept the Cadence Bank 

Arena minutes of August 21, September 18 and September 25, 2023. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX N 

IN THE MATTER OF BID # 2023-047PR - 3 PLEX PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENT  

Bids were received for Bid # 2023-047PR - 3-Plex Parking Improvements with four bids received. 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the lowest and best 

bid of Falcon Contracting Company, LLC, in the amount of $198,705.00. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX O 

- 13 -

Item # 4.



IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT APPROVAL WITH FALCON CONTRACTING FOR BID 

# 2023-047PR - 3 PLEX PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENT 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve a contract with Falcon 

Contracting Company, LLC,  in the amount of $198,705, for bid # 2023-047PR and to authorize the 

Mayor and City Clerk to execute. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX P 

IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS OF FIXED ASSETS TO DESTROY  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the surplus of an ice 

machine asset #5448, as submitted by the Administration Office at City Hall. This item is no longer 

needed by the City of Tupelo and should be scrapped. The vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX Q 

IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER ACCEPTING A CONVEYANCE OF REAL PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 1226 BOGGAN DRIVE AND DECLARING AS SURPLUS THE 

STRUCTURE(S) LOCATED AT SAID PROPERTY AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 

DEMOLITION OF THE SURPLUSED STRUCTURE(S) 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to approve an Order Accepting a 

Conveyance of Real Property Located at 1226 Boggan Drive, Declaring as Surplus the Structure(s) 

located at Said Property and to Authorize the Demolition of the Surplused Structure(s). Of those present, 

the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX R 

IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR BID # 2023-017PR 0 PICKLEBALL 

COMPLEX 

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, finding that the change order is 

commercially reasonable, within the scope of the project as identified in the field and not to circumvent 

the purchasing laws; and to approve change order #1 for bid # 2023-017PR - Pickleball Complex to run 

electrical conduit to the islands. This change order will increase the contract with M & N Construction 

with a net change of $4,318.42. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX S 

IN THE MATTER OF THE VILLAGES STREETS AND ALLEYWAYS (LEFT ON STUDY 

AGENDA OCT 17, 2023)  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to approve the deletion of Item # 

S1 from the Study Agenda. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Mims, to determine the need for an 

executive session. City Attorney Ben Logan said the session will be for the acquisition and disposal of 

real property under Miss. Code Anno. 25-41-7(g) (1972 as amended), particularly real property to 

construct new Fire Station #5 and review of previous acceptance of alleyways in the Villages 

subdivision. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

 

- 14 -

Item # 4.



Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to close the regular session and 

enter executive session for discussion of possible acquisition of real property under Miss. Code Anno. 

25-41-7(g) (1972 as amended). Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor at 6:23 PM. 

 

After discussion in executive session, Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member 

Gaston to return to the regular meeting at 7:14 PM. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

2667 SOUTH GREEN STREET OWNED BY MELINDA KIRK 

Council Member Mims moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to: 

1) find that reasonable efforts to negotiate an agreement at the appraised amount ($185,000) of value 

have failed, and the administrative settlement of $15,000 more is reasonable, prudent and in the best 

interests of the public in order to construct on contiguous properties a new fire station and other public 

appurtenances; 

2) approve the administrative settlement and purchase of real property located at 2667 South Green 

Street owned by Melinda Kirk at a cost of $200,000.  

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX T 

IN THE MATTER OF THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED NEAR 

2667 SOUTH GREEN STREET OWNED BY KIRK USED CARS, LLC 
 

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the purchase of real 

property located near 2667 South Green Street owned by Kirk Used Cars, LLC, at a cost of $145,000, 

being the best negotiated price and at the fair market value as determined by a Mississippi licensed real 

estate appraiser. The purpose of the purchase of this property is for the future location of a Fire 

Department. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX U 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Bryan moved, 

seconded by Council Member Palmer, to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 PM. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. 

This the 7th day of November, 2023. 

 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Travis Beard, Council President 

 

 

 

- 15 -

Item # 4.



ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

 

        

 

 

APPROVED 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Date 

 

 

 

 

  

 

- 16 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO/City Clerk 

DATE October 26, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your review. 

 

- 17 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE November 21, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

There are no items for approval at this time.  

 

ITEMS: 

None 

 

- 18 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE November 21, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #2 FOR FY 2024. KH 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve amendment #2 

 

ITEMS: 

Amendment #2 

 

 

 

- 19 -

Item # 7.



City of Tupelo

Fy 2024 Budget Revision #2

 

Whereas, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo have determined that the budget

estimates and certain increases are needed in the operating departments, it is hereby 

resolved to amend the FY 2024 Budget as follows:

      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

General Fund Revenues

Local Taxes 8,718,760             8,718,760            

Licenses & Permits 1,125,000             1,125,000            

Intergovernmental Revenues 36,524,238           36,524,238          

Charges for Services 698,000                698,000                

Fines & Forfeits 577,000                577,000                

Interest Income & Misc. Revenues 1,011,462             12,500                 1,023,962            

Other Financing Resources 224,209                224,209                

Unreserved Fund Balance -                             -                           -                             

Total General Fund Revenues 48,878,669          12,500                 48,891,169          

Purpose: To budget for the acceptance of a Tupelo Sports Council donation (10,500) to be used for the

purchase of a golf cart.

To accept a donation for $2,000 for a signage update for the Aquatics Facility.

Expenditures:

City Council

Personnel 307,461                307,461                

Supplies 6,000                    6,000                    

Other Services & Charges 196,250                196,250                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total City Council 509,711                -                           509,711                

Purpose:

Executive Dept.

Personnel 1,128,882             1,128,882            

Supplies 23,500                  23,500                  

Other Services & Charges 289,850                289,850                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Executive Dept. 1,442,232             -                           1,442,232            

Purpose:

City Court

Personnel 977,461                977,461                

Supplies 32,300                  32,300                  

Other Services & Charges 107,342                107,342                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total City Court 1,117,103             -                           1,117,103            

Purpose:

1

- 20 -

Item # 7.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Finance Department

Personnel 872,613                872,613                
Supplies 31,600                  31,600                  
Other Services & Charges 624,325                624,325                
Capital 326,400                -                           326,400                

Total Finance Department 1,854,938             -                           1,854,938            

Purpose:

Human Resources

Personnel 342,060                342,060                
Supplies 4,100                    4,100                    
Other Services & Charges 131,400                131,400                
Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Human Resources 477,560                -                           477,560                

Purpose:

Development Services

Personnel 1,479,927             1,479,927            
Supplies 47,000                  (9,828)                  37,172                  
Other Services & Charges 230,500                (39,540)               190,960                
Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Development Services 1,757,427             (49,368)               1,708,059            

Purpose: To transfer all engineering costs to the Public Works Budget

Police Dept

Personnel 9,808,674             9,808,674            
Supplies 783,486                783,486                
Other Services & Charges 2,335,455             2,335,455            
Capital 398,600                -                           398,600                

Total Police Dept. 13,326,215          -                           13,326,215          

Purpose:

Fire Dept

Personnel 7,073,594             7,073,594            
Supplies 410,474                4,814                   415,288                
Other Services & Charges 340,100                5,186                   345,286                
Capital 10,000                  (10,000)               -                             

Total Fire Dept. 7,834,168             -                           7,834,168            

Purpose: To trasnfer funds from capital to upgrade the training room and purchase supplies.

2

- 21 -

Item # 7.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Public Works

Personnel 3,192,442             3,192,442            
Supplies 406,100                406,100                
Other Services & Charges 2,325,890             49,368                 2,375,258            
Capital 17,000                  -                           17,000                  

Total Public Works 5,941,432             49,368                 5,990,800            

Purpose: To transfer funds from Development Services for in-house engineering services.

Parks & Recreation

Personnel 2,323,289             2,323,289            
Supplies 457,000                457,000                
Other Services & Charges 1,179,533             1,179,533            
Capital 21,159                  10,500                 31,659                  

Total Parks & Rec 3,980,981             10,500                 3,991,481            

Purpose: To budget for the purchase of a golfcard with funds donated from the Tupelo Sports Council.

Aquatics Facility

Personnel 480,474                480,474                
Supplies 103,500                103,500                
Other Services & Charges 510,000                2,000                   512,000                
Capital 10,000                  -                           10,000                  

Total Aquatics Facility 1,103,974             2,000                   1,105,974            

Purpose: To upgrade signage for the aquatics facility with a donation from the Tupelo Sports Council.

Museum

Personnel 145,944                145,944                
Supplies 9,000                    9,000                    
Other Services & Charges 37,600                  37,600                  
Capital 4,000                    -                           4,000                    

Total Museum 196,544                -                           196,544                

Purpose:

Community Services 1,065,600             -                           1,065,600            

Purpose:

Debt Service 325,480                -                           325,480                

Purpose:

Other Financing Uses 7,889,804             -                           7,889,804            

Purpose To transfer donated funds to the Capital & Infrastructure Fund for playground expenditures.

Reserves 55,500                       -                                55,500                       

Total General Fund Expenditures 48,878,669          12,500                 48,891,169          

3

- 22 -

Item # 7.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Fund #327
Tupelo Capital & Infrastructure Fund

Revenues
Grants 1,092,972             1,092,972            
Transfer from Other Funds 8,452,600             8,452,600            
State Funds 500,000                500,000                
Miscellaneous Income 22,500                  22,500                  
Bond Proceeds 14,035,000           14,035,000          
Unreserved Fund Balance 16,852,316           (2,138,419)          14,713,897          

Total Revenues 40,955,388          (2,138,419)          38,816,969          

Expenditures
Other Services & Charges
  Maintenance Projects 591,275                591,275                
  Street Overlay 8,424,698             (1,243,418)          7,181,280            
  Neighborhood Revitalization 1,035,940             (14,535)               1,021,405            
  Traffic Calming 173,376                (32,346)               141,030                
  Contingies/Grant Matches 40,000                  -                           40,000                  

Total Other Services & Charges 10,265,289          (1,290,299)          8,974,990            

Capital
  Infrastructure Improvements 9,948,640             (295,152)             9,653,488            
  Purchase of Property 61,918                  61,918                  
  Equipment 1,058,933             3,492                   1,062,425            
  Building Improvements 8,264,849             (13,451)               8,251,398            
  Park Improvements 7,783,053             (390,343)             7,392,710            
  Vehicles 661,566                (84,082)               577,484                
  Police Vehicles/Equipment 630,000                630,000                
  Fire Equipment/Trucks 2,281,140             (68,584)               2,212,556            
  Contingencies(Grant Matches) -                             -                           -                             

Total Capital 30,690,099          (848,120)             29,841,979          

Other Financing Uses -                             -                           -                             

Total Expenditures 40,955,388          (2,138,419)          38,816,969          

Purpose: To update expected carryover from FY 2023 to actual carryover.

4

- 23 -

Item # 7.



Voting

   Councilman Chad Mims

   Councilman Lynn Bryan

   Councilman Travis Beard

   Councilman Nettie Davis  

   Councilman Buddy Palmer  

   Councilman Janet Gaston  

   Councilman Rosie Jones  

 

                                     Approved:

 

President of the Council

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

Clerk of the Council

                                     ---------------------- 

Mayor

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

City Clerk

5

- 24 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Todd Jordan, Mayor 

DATE November 9, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF STATE APPROVED HOLIDAYS FOR CITY 

EMPLOYEES TJ 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval. Additional holidays……….. 

 

November 24, 2023 

December 26, 2023 

 

- 25 -

Item # 8.



- 26 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE November 21, 2023 

SUBJECT:  
IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TOWNES CONSTRUCTION FOR THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF GUMTREE PARK STORM WATER DRAINAGE 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND FUNDED BY THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN 

ACT TO INCLUDE SUBAWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR 

CONTRACTED PARTIES AS REQUIRED BY THE MISSISSIPPI 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIORNMENTAL QUALITY. AC 
  

Request: Please approve this amendment to the Gumtree Park contract between Townes 

Construction and The City of Tupelo. 

Agency: MS Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ)  

Grant: MS Municipality and County Water Infrastructure (MCWI) Grant Program 

- 27 -

Item # 9.



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 

 

SUBAWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

FOR CONTRACTED PARTIES 

 

THIS DOCUMENT shall be an amendment to that Agreement entered into on 24 

August, 2023 by and between the City of Tupelo, Mississippi (“Subrecipient”) and Townes 

Construction (“Contracting Party”) for the construction of a sanitary sewer line and/or 

stormwater drainage infrastructure and related services provided through funds awarded to the 

City of Tupelo by the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, Public Law 117-2 (March 11, 2021) 

and the Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant Program Act of 2022 (Miss. Code 

Ann. § 49-2-131), and notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the parties hereto agree to 

the following: 

 

1. AUTHORITY TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS AGREEMENT  

The Contracted Party certifies that (a) it is either a 1) state agency, 2) a validly 

organized business that is authorized to do business in the state of Mississippi, 3) a 

nongovernmental organization, or 4) a political subdivision of the state of Mississippi 

with valid authority to enter into this agreement and; (b) entry into and performance 

under this agreement is not restricted or prohibited by any loan, security, financing, 

contractual, or other agreement of any kind; and (c) notwithstanding any other provision 

of this Agreement to the contrary, that there are no existing legal proceedings, either 

voluntary or otherwise, which may adversely affect its ability to perform its obligations 

under this agreement.  

2. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION  

Contractor/Contracted Parties certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it:  

A. is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 

voluntarily excluded from covered transaction by any federal department or agency or 

any political subdivision or agency of the State of Mississippi;  

B. has not, within a three (3) year period preceding this Agreement, been convicted of or 

had a civil judgment rendered against it for commission of fraud or a criminal offense 

in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, 

state, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction;  

C. has not, within a three (3) year period preceding this Agreement, been convicted of or 

had a civil judgment rendered against it for a violation of federal or state antitrust 

statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 

destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;  

D. is not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a 

governmental entity (federal, state or local) with commission of any of these offenses 

enumerated in Article 2.B. and Article 2.C., above; and,  

E. has not, within a three (3) year period preceding this Agreement, had one or more 

public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default.  

- 28 -

Item # 9.



This agreement is subject to 31 C.F.R. Part 19.  

3. INDEMNIFICATION  

To the extent allowed by state law, Contracted Party agrees to indemnify and save, 

release and hold harmless the State of Mississippi, the Commission on Environmental Quality, 

MDEQ, all of their employees and officers, and the Department's contractors from and against 

any and all claim, demand, cause of action, liability, loss, damage, injury, suit, judgment, debt 

and cost, including attorney's fees or expenses on the part of any Contracted Party, their agents 

or employees or any other parties arising out of or incident to, any and all Work under the 

terms of this Agreement.  

4. RELATIONSHIP STATUS  

The Contracted Party acknowledges and agrees that MDEQ is not a party, in any manner 

whatsoever, to any contract between the SUBRECIPIENT and the construction contractor(s), 

engineer(s), attorney(s), equipment supplier(s), contractor(s), or between any other parties of 

any kind whatsoever (hereinafter collectively referred to as “vendor”). The SUBRECIPIENT 

and Contracted Party also acknowledge and agree that any benefit to vendors contracting with 

the SUBRECIPIENT or Contracted Parties arising from or associated with this Agreement is 

strictly incidental and all such vendors are not and are not intended to be considered as third-

party beneficiaries under any agreement between MDEQ and the SUBRECIPIENT.  

Upon execution of any contract between the SUBRECIPIENT and any other party in 

regard to the project, MDEQ does not assume any authorities, duties, responsibilities, or 

liabilities under such contract. The SUBRECIPIENT and Contracted Party shall not have any 

authority to bind or otherwise obligate MDEQ, directly or indirectly, under any contract or 

agreement between the SUBRECIPIENT and any other party. The SUBRECIPIENT, 

Contracted Party and its vendors acknowledge and agree that any action taken by MDEQ in 

its role of grantor, or in its separate and distinct role as regulator shall not in any way change 

or alter its position as that of grantor.  

MDEQ does not have any authority, duty, responsibility, or liability in contract claims or 

dispute identification, negotiation, resolution, or any other actions regarding contract claims 

under the contract(s) between the SUBRECIPIENT and any other party. The SUBRECIPIENT 

and the Contracted Party acknowledge and agree that MDEQ is not obligated to review, 

comment on, approve, or discuss the merits of any contract claims presented by or to any 

party. Any MDEQ reviews, approvals, observations, presence at meetings, written 

communications, verbal communications or other actions are not to be interpreted as 

addressing the merits of any claims, nor are they to be construed as interpreting the contract 

between the SUBRECIPIENT and the Contracted Party or any other parties.  

5. ACCESS TO RECORDS  

Provided Contracted Party is given reasonable advance written notice and such inspection 

is made during normal business hours of Contracted Party, then the Government 

Accountability Office, MDEQ, the State or any duly authorized representatives shall have 

- 29 -

Item # 9.



unimpeded, prompt access to any of Contracted Party’s books, documents, papers, and other 

records which are maintained or produced as a result of the Project for the purpose of making 

audits, investigations, examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and copies of such documents. 

This right also includes timely and reasonable access to the Contracted Party’s personnel for 

the purpose of interview and discussion related to such documents. All records related to this 

Agreement shall be retained by Contracted Party for a minimum of ten (10) years after final 

payment is made under this Agreement and all pending matters are closed; however, if any 

audit, litigation or other action arising out of or related in any way to this Project is 

commenced before the end of the ten (10) year period, the records shall be retained for one (1) 

year after all issues arising out of the action are finally resolved or until the end of the ten (10) 

year period, whichever is later.  

Contracted Party is not required to retain the above-mentioned records for the ten (10) 

year period prescribed in this Section and the “Right to Audit” provision only if all of the 

following conditions are satisfied:  

A. Contracted Party has provided all of the documents described above and in the 

“Right to Audit” provision to MDEQ prior to the expiration of the ten (10) year 

retention period and a certification stating the same is simultaneously provided in 

writing to MDEQ;  

B. No audit, litigation or other action arising out of or related in any way to this 

Project is commenced before Contracted Party provides the records and 

corresponding certification to MDEQ, in which case, Contracted Party shall retain 

the records until all issues arising out of the action are finally resolved; and  

C. Contracted Party provides MDEQ a minimum of thirty (30) days written notice 

before providing the above-mentioned records and corresponding certification.  

6. RECORD RETENTION AND RIGHT TO AUDIT  

The Contracted Party shall maintain and retain books, documents, papers, financial 

records and other records, including electronic records, as may be prescribed by the MDEQ or 

by applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations. Contracted Party shall retain these 

records for a period of ten (10) years after final payment. These records shall be made 

available during the term of the Agreement and the subsequent ten (10) year period for 

examination, transcription, and audit by MDEQ, the Mississippi State Auditor’s Office, its 

designees, or other authorized bodies, including the Office of Inspector General. If any 

litigation, claim, investigation, or audit relating to this Agreement or an activity funded under 

the Agreement is started before the expiration of the ten (10) year period, the records must be 

retained until all litigation, claims, investigations, or audit findings involving the records have 

been resolved and final action taken.  

7. RIGHT TO INSPECT WORK; SITE ACCESS  

MDEQ and their representatives, invitees, and consultants shall have access and the right 

to conduct announced and unannounced onsite and offsite physical visits to inspect all Work 

hereunder. Upon request by MDEQ, Contracted Party shall provide MDEQ and its 

- 30 -

Item # 9.



representatives, invitees, and consultants with the opportunity to participate in site 

inspections, meetings, and/or teleconferences, as appropriate, related to the performance of the 

Work.  

8. CONFLICT OF INTEREST  

The Contracted Party covenants that he presently has no interest and shall not acquire any 

interest direct or indirect in the Project that is the subject to this Agreement or any parcels 

therein, where applicable, or any other interest which would conflict in any manner or degree 

with the performance of his services hereunder. The Contracted Party further covenants that, 

in the performance of this agreement, no person having any such interest shall be employed. 

The Contracted Party agrees to establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using 

positions for a purpose that is or gives the appearance of being motivated by a desire for 

private gain for themselves or others, particularly those with whom they have a family, 

business, or other tie.  

9. COOPERATION AND EVALUATION  

The Contracted Party agrees to assist and cooperate with the MDEQ or its duly 

designated representatives in the monitoring of the Project(s) to which the Agreement relates, 

and to provide in form and manner approved by MDEQ such monitoring reports, progress 

reports, and the like as may be required and to provide such reports at the times specified.  

Further, the Contracted Party agrees to cooperate with MDEQ or its duly designated 

representatives by providing timely responses to all reasonable requests for information to 

assist in evaluation of the accomplishments of the Project and the agreement for a period of 

ten (10) years after the date on which the Final Reports are provided. 

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and 

effect. 

 

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this the _____ day of ______________, 2023.  

City of Tupelo, Mississippi  Contracting Party  

 

Signature:       

 

Signature:       

 

Name:        

 

Name:        

 

Title:         

 

Title:        

 

- 31 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE November 21, 2023 

SUBJECT:  
IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF TUPELO AND HODGES CONSTRUCTION FOR THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF CITY PARK STORM WATER DRAINAGE 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND FUNDED BY THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN 

ACT TO INCLUDE SUBAWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR 

CONTRACTED PARTIES AS REQUIRED BY THE MISSISSIPPI 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIORNMENTAL QUALITY. AC 
  

Request: Please approve this amendment to the City Park contract between Hodges Construction 

and The City of Tupelo. 

Agency: MS Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) 

Grant: MS Municipality and County Water Infrastructure (MCWI) Grant Program 

- 32 -

Item # 10.



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 

 

SUBAWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

FOR CONTRACTED PARTIES 

 

THIS DOCUMENT shall be an amendment to that Agreement entered into on 04 

August, 2023 by and between the City of Tupelo, Mississippi (“Subrecipient”) and Hodges 

Construction, Inc. (“Contracting Party”) for the construction of a sanitary sewer line and/or 

stormwater drainage infrastructure and related services provided through funds awarded to the 

City of Tupelo by the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, Public Law 117-2 (March 11, 2021) 

and the Municipality and County Water Infrastructure Grant Program Act of 2022 (Miss. Code 

Ann. § 49-2-131), and notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the parties hereto agree to 

the following: 

 

1. AUTHORITY TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS AGREEMENT  

The Contracted Party certifies that (a) it is either a 1) state agency, 2) a validly 

organized business that is authorized to do business in the state of Mississippi, 3) a 

nongovernmental organization, or 4) a political subdivision of the state of Mississippi 

with valid authority to enter into this agreement and; (b) entry into and performance 

under this agreement is not restricted or prohibited by any loan, security, financing, 

contractual, or other agreement of any kind; and (c) notwithstanding any other provision 

of this Agreement to the contrary, that there are no existing legal proceedings, either 

voluntary or otherwise, which may adversely affect its ability to perform its obligations 

under this agreement.  

2. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION  

Contractor/Contracted Parties certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it:  

A. is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 

voluntarily excluded from covered transaction by any federal department or agency or 

any political subdivision or agency of the State of Mississippi;  

B. has not, within a three (3) year period preceding this Agreement, been convicted of or 

had a civil judgment rendered against it for commission of fraud or a criminal offense 

in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, 

state, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction;  

C. has not, within a three (3) year period preceding this Agreement, been convicted of or 

had a civil judgment rendered against it for a violation of federal or state antitrust 

statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 

destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;  

D. is not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a 

governmental entity (federal, state or local) with commission of any of these offenses 

enumerated in Article 2.B. and Article 2.C., above; and,  

E. has not, within a three (3) year period preceding this Agreement, had one or more 

public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default.  

- 33 -

Item # 10.



This agreement is subject to 31 C.F.R. Part 19.  

3. INDEMNIFICATION  

To the extent allowed by state law, Contracted Party agrees to indemnify and save, 

release and hold harmless the State of Mississippi, the Commission on Environmental Quality, 

MDEQ, all of their employees and officers, and the Department's contractors from and against 

any and all claim, demand, cause of action, liability, loss, damage, injury, suit, judgment, debt 

and cost, including attorney's fees or expenses on the part of any Contracted Party, their agents 

or employees or any other parties arising out of or incident to, any and all Work under the 

terms of this Agreement.  

4. RELATIONSHIP STATUS  

The Contracted Party acknowledges and agrees that MDEQ is not a party, in any manner 

whatsoever, to any contract between the SUBRECIPIENT and the construction contractor(s), 

engineer(s), attorney(s), equipment supplier(s), contractor(s), or between any other parties of 

any kind whatsoever (hereinafter collectively referred to as “vendor”). The SUBRECIPIENT 

and Contracted Party also acknowledge and agree that any benefit to vendors contracting with 

the SUBRECIPIENT or Contracted Parties arising from or associated with this Agreement is 

strictly incidental and all such vendors are not and are not intended to be considered as third-

party beneficiaries under any agreement between MDEQ and the SUBRECIPIENT.  

Upon execution of any contract between the SUBRECIPIENT and any other party in 

regard to the project, MDEQ does not assume any authorities, duties, responsibilities, or 

liabilities under such contract. The SUBRECIPIENT and Contracted Party shall not have any 

authority to bind or otherwise obligate MDEQ, directly or indirectly, under any contract or 

agreement between the SUBRECIPIENT and any other party. The SUBRECIPIENT, 

Contracted Party and its vendors acknowledge and agree that any action taken by MDEQ in 

its role of grantor, or in its separate and distinct role as regulator shall not in any way change 

or alter its position as that of grantor.  

MDEQ does not have any authority, duty, responsibility, or liability in contract claims or 

dispute identification, negotiation, resolution, or any other actions regarding contract claims 

under the contract(s) between the SUBRECIPIENT and any other party. The SUBRECIPIENT 

and the Contracted Party acknowledge and agree that MDEQ is not obligated to review, 

comment on, approve, or discuss the merits of any contract claims presented by or to any 

party. Any MDEQ reviews, approvals, observations, presence at meetings, written 

communications, verbal communications or other actions are not to be interpreted as 

addressing the merits of any claims, nor are they to be construed as interpreting the contract 

between the SUBRECIPIENT and the Contracted Party or any other parties.  

5. ACCESS TO RECORDS  

Provided Contracted Party is given reasonable advance written notice and such inspection 

is made during normal business hours of Contracted Party, then the Government 

Accountability Office, MDEQ, the State or any duly authorized representatives shall have 

- 34 -

Item # 10.



unimpeded, prompt access to any of Contracted Party’s books, documents, papers, and other 

records which are maintained or produced as a result of the Project for the purpose of making 

audits, investigations, examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and copies of such documents. 

This right also includes timely and reasonable access to the Contracted Party’s personnel for 

the purpose of interview and discussion related to such documents. All records related to this 

Agreement shall be retained by Contracted Party for a minimum of ten (10) years after final 

payment is made under this Agreement and all pending matters are closed; however, if any 

audit, litigation or other action arising out of or related in any way to this Project is 

commenced before the end of the ten (10) year period, the records shall be retained for one (1) 

year after all issues arising out of the action are finally resolved or until the end of the ten (10) 

year period, whichever is later.  

Contracted Party is not required to retain the above-mentioned records for the ten (10) 

year period prescribed in this Section and the “Right to Audit” provision only if all of the 

following conditions are satisfied:  

A. Contracted Party has provided all of the documents described above and in the 

“Right to Audit” provision to MDEQ prior to the expiration of the ten (10) year 

retention period and a certification stating the same is simultaneously provided in 

writing to MDEQ;  

B. No audit, litigation or other action arising out of or related in any way to this 

Project is commenced before Contracted Party provides the records and 

corresponding certification to MDEQ, in which case, Contracted Party shall retain 

the records until all issues arising out of the action are finally resolved; and  

C. Contracted Party provides MDEQ a minimum of thirty (30) days written notice 

before providing the above-mentioned records and corresponding certification.  

6. RECORD RETENTION AND RIGHT TO AUDIT  

The Contracted Party shall maintain and retain books, documents, papers, financial 

records and other records, including electronic records, as may be prescribed by the MDEQ or 

by applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations. Contracted Party shall retain these 

records for a period of ten (10) years after final payment. These records shall be made 

available during the term of the Agreement and the subsequent ten (10) year period for 

examination, transcription, and audit by MDEQ, the Mississippi State Auditor’s Office, its 

designees, or other authorized bodies, including the Office of Inspector General. If any 

litigation, claim, investigation, or audit relating to this Agreement or an activity funded under 

the Agreement is started before the expiration of the ten (10) year period, the records must be 

retained until all litigation, claims, investigations, or audit findings involving the records have 

been resolved and final action taken.  

7. RIGHT TO INSPECT WORK; SITE ACCESS  

MDEQ and their representatives, invitees, and consultants shall have access and the right 

to conduct announced and unannounced onsite and offsite physical visits to inspect all Work 

hereunder. Upon request by MDEQ, Contracted Party shall provide MDEQ and its 

- 35 -

Item # 10.



representatives, invitees, and consultants with the opportunity to participate in site 

inspections, meetings, and/or teleconferences, as appropriate, related to the performance of the 

Work.  

8. CONFLICT OF INTEREST  

The Contracted Party covenants that he presently has no interest and shall not acquire any 

interest direct or indirect in the Project that is the subject to this Agreement or any parcels 

therein, where applicable, or any other interest which would conflict in any manner or degree 

with the performance of his services hereunder. The Contracted Party further covenants that, 

in the performance of this agreement, no person having any such interest shall be employed. 

The Contracted Party agrees to establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using 

positions for a purpose that is or gives the appearance of being motivated by a desire for 

private gain for themselves or others, particularly those with whom they have a family, 

business, or other tie.  

9. COOPERATION AND EVALUATION  

The Contracted Party agrees to assist and cooperate with the MDEQ or its duly 

designated representatives in the monitoring of the Project(s) to which the Agreement relates, 

and to provide in form and manner approved by MDEQ such monitoring reports, progress 

reports, and the like as may be required and to provide such reports at the times specified.  

Further, the Contracted Party agrees to cooperate with MDEQ or its duly designated 

representatives by providing timely responses to all reasonable requests for information to 

assist in evaluation of the accomplishments of the Project and the agreement for a period of 

ten (10) years after the date on which the Final Reports are provided. 

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and 

effect. 

 

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this the _____ day of ______________, 2023.  

City of Tupelo, Mississippi  Contracting Party  

 

Signature:       

 

Signature:       

 

Name:        

 

Name:        

 

Title:         

 

Title:        

 

- 36 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE November 21, 2023 

SUBJECT:  
IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF TUPELO AND ENSCORE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 

SANITARY SEWER LINE ALONG HIGHWAY 45 AND FUNDED BY THE 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT TO INCLUDE SUBAWARD TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACTED PARTIES AS REQUIRED BY THE 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIORNMENTAL QUALITY. AC 
  

Request: Please approve this amendment to the Highway 45 Outfall contract between Enscor 

and The City of Tupelo. 

Agency: MS Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ)  

Grant: MS Municipality and County Water Infrastructure (MCWI) Grant Program 

- 37 -

Item # 11.



AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 

 

SUBAWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

FOR CONTRACTED PARTIES 

 

THIS DOCUMENT shall be an amendment to that Agreement entered into on 05 June, 

2023 by and between the City of Tupelo, Mississippi (“Subrecipient”) and Enscor, LLC 

(“Contracting Party”) for the construction of a sanitary sewer line and/or stormwater drainage 

infrastructure and related services provided through funds awarded to the City of Tupelo by the 

American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, Public Law 117-2 (March 11, 2021) and the Municipality 

and County Water Infrastructure Grant Program Act of 2022 (Miss. Code Ann. § 49-2-131), and 

notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the parties hereto agree to the following: 

 

1. AUTHORITY TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS AGREEMENT  

The Contracted Party certifies that (a) it is either a 1) state agency, 2) a validly 

organized business that is authorized to do business in the state of Mississippi, 3) a 

nongovernmental organization, or 4) a political subdivision of the state of Mississippi 

with valid authority to enter into this agreement and; (b) entry into and performance 

under this agreement is not restricted or prohibited by any loan, security, financing, 

contractual, or other agreement of any kind; and (c) notwithstanding any other provision 

of this Agreement to the contrary, that there are no existing legal proceedings, either 

voluntary or otherwise, which may adversely affect its ability to perform its obligations 

under this agreement.  

2. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION  

Contractor/Contracted Parties certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it:  

A. is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 

voluntarily excluded from covered transaction by any federal department or agency or 

any political subdivision or agency of the State of Mississippi;  

B. has not, within a three (3) year period preceding this Agreement, been convicted of or 

had a civil judgment rendered against it for commission of fraud or a criminal offense 

in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, 

state, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction;  

C. has not, within a three (3) year period preceding this Agreement, been convicted of or 

had a civil judgment rendered against it for a violation of federal or state antitrust 

statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or 

destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;  

D. is not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a 

governmental entity (federal, state or local) with commission of any of these offenses 

enumerated in Article 2.B. and Article 2.C., above; and,  

E. has not, within a three (3) year period preceding this Agreement, had one or more 

public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default.  

- 38 -

Item # 11.



This agreement is subject to 31 C.F.R. Part 19.  

3. INDEMNIFICATION  

To the extent allowed by state law, Contracted Party agrees to indemnify and save, 

release and hold harmless the State of Mississippi, the Commission on Environmental Quality, 

MDEQ, all of their employees and officers, and the Department's contractors from and against 

any and all claim, demand, cause of action, liability, loss, damage, injury, suit, judgment, debt 

and cost, including attorney's fees or expenses on the part of any Contracted Party, their agents 

or employees or any other parties arising out of or incident to, any and all Work under the 

terms of this Agreement.  

4. RELATIONSHIP STATUS  

The Contracted Party acknowledges and agrees that MDEQ is not a party, in any manner 

whatsoever, to any contract between the SUBRECIPIENT and the construction contractor(s), 

engineer(s), attorney(s), equipment supplier(s), contractor(s), or between any other parties of 

any kind whatsoever (hereinafter collectively referred to as “vendor”). The SUBRECIPIENT 

and Contracted Party also acknowledge and agree that any benefit to vendors contracting with 

the SUBRECIPIENT or Contracted Parties arising from or associated with this Agreement is 

strictly incidental and all such vendors are not and are not intended to be considered as third-

party beneficiaries under any agreement between MDEQ and the SUBRECIPIENT.  

Upon execution of any contract between the SUBRECIPIENT and any other party in 

regard to the project, MDEQ does not assume any authorities, duties, responsibilities, or 

liabilities under such contract. The SUBRECIPIENT and Contracted Party shall not have any 

authority to bind or otherwise obligate MDEQ, directly or indirectly, under any contract or 

agreement between the SUBRECIPIENT and any other party. The SUBRECIPIENT, 

Contracted Party and its vendors acknowledge and agree that any action taken by MDEQ in 

its role of grantor, or in its separate and distinct role as regulator shall not in any way change 

or alter its position as that of grantor.  

MDEQ does not have any authority, duty, responsibility, or liability in contract claims or 

dispute identification, negotiation, resolution, or any other actions regarding contract claims 

under the contract(s) between the SUBRECIPIENT and any other party. The SUBRECIPIENT 

and the Contracted Party acknowledge and agree that MDEQ is not obligated to review, 

comment on, approve, or discuss the merits of any contract claims presented by or to any 

party. Any MDEQ reviews, approvals, observations, presence at meetings, written 

communications, verbal communications or other actions are not to be interpreted as 

addressing the merits of any claims, nor are they to be construed as interpreting the contract 

between the SUBRECIPIENT and the Contracted Party or any other parties.  

5. ACCESS TO RECORDS  

Provided Contracted Party is given reasonable advance written notice and such inspection 

is made during normal business hours of Contracted Party, then the Government 

Accountability Office, MDEQ, the State or any duly authorized representatives shall have 

- 39 -

Item # 11.



unimpeded, prompt access to any of Contracted Party’s books, documents, papers, and other 

records which are maintained or produced as a result of the Project for the purpose of making 

audits, investigations, examinations, excerpts, transcriptions, and copies of such documents. 

This right also includes timely and reasonable access to the Contracted Party’s personnel for 

the purpose of interview and discussion related to such documents. All records related to this 

Agreement shall be retained by Contracted Party for a minimum of ten (10) years after final 

payment is made under this Agreement and all pending matters are closed; however, if any 

audit, litigation or other action arising out of or related in any way to this Project is 

commenced before the end of the ten (10) year period, the records shall be retained for one (1) 

year after all issues arising out of the action are finally resolved or until the end of the ten (10) 

year period, whichever is later.  

Contracted Party is not required to retain the above-mentioned records for the ten (10) 

year period prescribed in this Section and the “Right to Audit” provision only if all of the 

following conditions are satisfied:  

A. Contracted Party has provided all of the documents described above and in the 

“Right to Audit” provision to MDEQ prior to the expiration of the ten (10) year 

retention period and a certification stating the same is simultaneously provided in 

writing to MDEQ;  

B. No audit, litigation or other action arising out of or related in any way to this 

Project is commenced before Contracted Party provides the records and 

corresponding certification to MDEQ, in which case, Contracted Party shall retain 

the records until all issues arising out of the action are finally resolved; and  

C. Contracted Party provides MDEQ a minimum of thirty (30) days written notice 

before providing the above-mentioned records and corresponding certification.  

6. RECORD RETENTION AND RIGHT TO AUDIT  

The Contracted Party shall maintain and retain books, documents, papers, financial 

records and other records, including electronic records, as may be prescribed by the MDEQ or 

by applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations. Contracted Party shall retain these 

records for a period of ten (10) years after final payment. These records shall be made 

available during the term of the Agreement and the subsequent ten (10) year period for 

examination, transcription, and audit by MDEQ, the Mississippi State Auditor’s Office, its 

designees, or other authorized bodies, including the Office of Inspector General. If any 

litigation, claim, investigation, or audit relating to this Agreement or an activity funded under 

the Agreement is started before the expiration of the ten (10) year period, the records must be 

retained until all litigation, claims, investigations, or audit findings involving the records have 

been resolved and final action taken.  

7. RIGHT TO INSPECT WORK; SITE ACCESS  

MDEQ and their representatives, invitees, and consultants shall have access and the right 

to conduct announced and unannounced onsite and offsite physical visits to inspect all Work 

hereunder. Upon request by MDEQ, Contracted Party shall provide MDEQ and its 

- 40 -

Item # 11.



representatives, invitees, and consultants with the opportunity to participate in site 

inspections, meetings, and/or teleconferences, as appropriate, related to the performance of the 

Work.  

8. CONFLICT OF INTEREST  

The Contracted Party covenants that he presently has no interest and shall not acquire any 

interest direct or indirect in the Project that is the subject to this Agreement or any parcels 

therein, where applicable, or any other interest which would conflict in any manner or degree 

with the performance of his services hereunder. The Contracted Party further covenants that, 

in the performance of this agreement, no person having any such interest shall be employed. 

The Contracted Party agrees to establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using 

positions for a purpose that is or gives the appearance of being motivated by a desire for 

private gain for themselves or others, particularly those with whom they have a family, 

business, or other tie.  

9. COOPERATION AND EVALUATION  

The Contracted Party agrees to assist and cooperate with the MDEQ or its duly 

designated representatives in the monitoring of the Project(s) to which the Agreement relates, 

and to provide in form and manner approved by MDEQ such monitoring reports, progress 

reports, and the like as may be required and to provide such reports at the times specified.  

Further, the Contracted Party agrees to cooperate with MDEQ or its duly designated 

representatives by providing timely responses to all reasonable requests for information to 

assist in evaluation of the accomplishments of the Project and the agreement for a period of 

ten (10) years after the date on which the Final Reports are provided. 

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and 

effect. 

 

AGREED TO AND ACCEPTED this the _____ day of ______________, 2023.  

City of Tupelo, Mississippi  Contracting Party  

 

Signature:       

 

Signature:       

 

Name:        

 

Name:        

 

Title:         

 

Title:        

 

- 41 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE November 21, 2023 

SUBJECT:  
IN THE MATTER OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TOWNES CONSTRUCTION FOR THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF STORM WATER DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE 

ALONG VAN BUREN AVENUE AND FUNDED BY THE AMERICAN 

RESCUE PLAN ACT TO INCLUDE SUBAWARD TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS FOR CONTRACTED PARTIES AS REQUIRED BY THE 

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIORNMENTAL QUALITY. AC 
  

Request: Please approve this amendment to the Van Buren Avenue contract between Townes 

Construction and The City of Tupelo. 

Agency: MS Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ)  

Grant: MS Municipality and County Water Infrastructure (MCWI) Grant Program 

- 42 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE November 21, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT 

MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 21-19-11, review and approve final lot mowing list. 

- 43 -

Item # 13.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  45322 112C0307200 669 MCNEECE 
ST 

SCRUGGS 
WESLEY D 

1264 N VETERANS BLVD TUPELO, MS RS 

2.   45324 085P2101700 1582 OAKVIEW 
DR 

FRAZIER LEWIS C 
III 

1582 OAKVIEW DR TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

3.   45357 077Q3621900 202 ENOCH AVE HILARIO OSCAR 168 MOUNTAIN LEADER TRAIL SALTILLO, MS 38866 SB 

4.          

5.          

6.          

7.          

8.          

9.          

10.          

11.          

12.          

 

- 44 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, DDS Director 

DATE November 2, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – SIGNS 

(TABLED AT NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 
  

 

Request:  

For discussion, review and approval.  

 

- 45 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, DDS Director 

DATE November 2, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – 

MULTIFAMILY (TABLED AT NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 
  

 

Request:  

For discussion, review and approval.  

 

- 46 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, DDS Director 

DATE November 2, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – 

CONGREGATE LIVING (TABLED  AT NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 
  

 

Request:  

For discussion, review and approval.  

 

- 47 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, DDS Director 

DATE November 2, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT – MAJOR 

SUBDIVISIONS (TABLED NOVEMBER 7, 2023 MEETING)TN 
  

 

Request:  

For discussion, review and approval.  

 

- 48 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUS GUNS FOR TRADE JQ 
  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request to surplus for trade 107 Glock 45 hand guns, 13 Glock 26 

hand guns, 7 Glock 43 hand guns, 1 Glock 17, 1 Glock 23, and 1 Glock 36 hand gun. The trade 

request is to trade the weapons for new Glock 47’s, and the trade would be with The Southern 

Connection Police Supply. 

 

- 49 -

Item # 18.



- 50 -

Item # 18.



- 51 -

Item # 18.



- 52 -

Item # 18.



- 53 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief 

DATE November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING BID #2023-049PD  JQ 
  

 

Request:  

 Please accept this letter of request to accept Bid # 2023-049PD, from ICOR TECHNOLOGY 

INC, in the amount of $103,988.06.  This will be for an additional EOD/BOMB ROBOT. 

 

- 54 -

Item # 19.



Lot Name EOD Robot

Lot Specification

Lot Start Date / Time

Lot End Date / Time

Company
Bid Amount                 

($ | USD)
Bidding Date / Time

Days required for 

Delivery after PO

ICOR Technology Inc.  $ 103,988.06 Nov 03, 2023 10:01:49 AM US/Central 270

Nov 03, 2023 10:00 AM US/Central

Nov 03, 2023 10:30 AM US/Central

CITY OF TUPELO

POLICE EOD ROBOT

Per Specifications

Bid # 2023-049PD

- 55 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 1 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
*Un-Priced Technical Proposals* 

To provide 
 

ONE (1) POLICE EOD ROBOT 
BID # 2023-049PD 

 
A Reverse Auction Event For 

The City of Tupelo, Mississippi 

     

CITY CONTACT: 
Lieutenant Robert A. Vail 
Tupelo Police Department 
robert.vail@tupeloms.gov 

662-841-6498 Ext. 204 
 

 

BID MANAGEMENT CONTACT: 
PH Bidding Group 

Cory Dewett 
cory@phbidding.com 

662-407-0193 
 
 

Publication Dates: October 10, 2023 & October 17, 2023 
Un-Priced Responses Due: October 27, 2023, at 2:00 PM 
Reverse Auction: November 3, 2023, at 10:00 AM 

- 56 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 2 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR PROPOSALS   
 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Tupelo will receive un-priced technical proposals to prequalify vendors 
for: 

 
ONE (1) POLICE EOD ROBOT 

Bid # 2023-049PD 
 

Deadline for receipt of un-priced technical proposals is October 27, 2023 at 2:00 PM, local time. Un-Priced 
propsals, including Specification Response Form and all other documents shall be submitted electronically at 
www.tupelomsbids.com. 

Pursuant to MS Code 31-7-13 and House Bill 1109, this commodity will be procured through a multi-step 
procurement process, including a Reverse Auction.  In Phase One, un-priced technical proposals are evaluated 
for potentional acceptability based upon pre-determined criteria.  In Phase Two, only those bidders whose 
technical proposals are determined acceptable shall be invited to provide priced bids for consideration. The City 
of Tupelo encourages vendor participation in this multi-step process.  Complete instructions are provided in the 
specifications package.   

Specifications and detailed instructions regarding the bid process may be obtained by visiting the website 
www.tupelomsbids.com.  Specification response forms, along with all other required information detailed in the 
bid instructions should be submitted no later than 2:00 PM on October 27, 2023 per the detailed bid instructions.  
Un-priced Specification Response submissions will be evaluated, and vendors meeting the required 
specifications will be invited to participate in the Electronic Reverse Auction process on November 3, 2023 
at 10:00 AM.  Approved vendors will be given detailed instructions regarding the reverse auction.  The City of 
Tupelo reserves the right to extend the auction date if necessary, to complete the pre-qualification process.  For 
any questions relating to the electronic submittal or reverse auction process, please call PH Bidding Group at 
662-407-0193. 

The City of Tupelo is an equal opportunity employer and hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively insure 
that, in any contract entered unto pursuant to this advertisement, minority business enterprises will be afforded 
full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds 
of race, color, sex, age, disability or national origin in consideration for an award. 

The City of Tupelo reserves the right to reject any and or all bids, waive technicalities, informalities or irregularities 
in the bids received, solicit new bids or to choose that bid which is deemed to be in the best interest of the City 
of Tupelo. 

 
 
 
 

Traci Dillard 
Purchasing Agent 

Publishing Dates: October 10, 2023 & October 17, 2023 

- 57 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 3 

INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS 
 

I. General Bidder Requirements/Information 
The City of Tupelo is looking to purchase One (1) Police EOD Robot for use in the Police Department.  
The City of Tupelo will accept un-priced proposals for pre-qualification until October 27, 2023, at 2:00 
PM, local time, at City Hall, 71 East Troy Street, Tupelo, Mississippi 38804.  If City Hall is closed for 
business at the time of the deadline, proposals will be accepted and opened on the next business day of 
the city, at the originally scheduled hour. 

The un-priced specification responses may also be submitted electronically at www.tupelomsbids.com.  
The responses will be evaluated, and vendors meeting the required specifications will be invited to 
participate in the online reverse auction process on November 3, 2023, at 10:00 AM, local time.  All un-
priced proposals must be equal in performance and quality to the specifications. 

1. The City of Tupelo reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to waive any informalities in the bid, 
or award the bid to whomsoever they may choose. 

2. The specifications, as stated, are minimum requirements and may be exceeded by the bidder.  
Additional consideration may be given for exceeding the minimum requirements and all bids will be 
evaluated against the specifications set forth in this bid package. 

3. Manufacturer’s part or item numbers may be shown only to describe the item and to determine the 
level of acceptable quality.  Other manufacturer’s “equal” items may be bid.  The acceptance of 
“equal” items lies with the City of Tupelo whose decision shall be final.  All items shall be delivered 
FOB to the location specified on the purchase request in Tupelo, Mississippi. 

4. All bid prices shall be net, FOB destination, with transportation charges prepaid by vendor. 
5. Delivery will be a consideration in the awarding of this bid. 
6. The burden of proof of specifications is the responsibility of the bidder. 
7. The City of Tupelo will reject any and all bids that include an escalation charge or clause (including 

fuel surcharges). 
 

II. SUBMISSION OF UN-PRICED TECHNICAL PROPOSALS 
There are several documents to submit in order to be considered for invitation to participate in the 
Reverse Auction and possible award on this product.  Proposals shall contain all documentation as listed 
in the instructions to bidders. 

It is understood that bidders who submit proposals have read, understood and accepted these 
specifications as written, and by submitting a proposal, agree to meet the specifications as written.  
Proposal modifications, alterations or corrections received after the closing time specified shall not be 
considered.  Proposals must remain valid for a minimum of sixty (60) days from the opening date.  City 
of Tupelo is a Tax-Exempt Government Entity. 

To be considered, un-priced technical proposals must be signed by an owner or authorized officer or 
manager of the bidding company.  It is the bidder’s responsibility to ensure timely and complete proposals 
are received with all required documentation included.  Late and/or incomplete proposals will not be 
considered. 

If you are selected to receive an invitation to provide priced bids, complete instructions for 
submitting priced bids shall be provided in the invitation.  

- 58 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 4 

III. QUESTIONS 
Failure to examine any specifications and instructions will be at bidder’s risk.  All procedural and 
technical questions, or if the attached specifications are incomplete, not clear, or not standardized, shall 
be made in writing and addressed to the following: 

General questions regarding this request and questions concerning the technical specifications should 
be directed to Lieutenant Robert A. Vail, Purchasing Agent, at the Tupelo Police Department, 400 N 
Front St, Tupelo, MS 38804. The phone number is 662-841-6498.  Email: robert.vail@tupeloms.gov 

For questions regarding obtaining bid documents or regarding the online reverse auction process, 
prospective bidders may contact PH Bidding Group at 662-407-0193 or cory@planhouseprinting.com.  

No oral explanations by any member of the City of Tupelo nor City of Tupelo staff will be binding.  
Receipt of addenda must be acknowledged in writing.  Submitting vendors shall be responsible  for 
ensuring that they have received any and all addenda. 

IV. BID PROCESS 
THIS IS A MULTI-STEP PROCUREMENT PROJECT TO BE COMPLETED IN TWO SEPARATE 
PHASES. 

 Phase One is the solicitation and receipt of un-priced technical proposals for consideration.  Deadline 
for receipt of technical proposals October 27, 2023, at 2:00 PM. 

 
 Phase Two is the Reverse Auction Event in which bidders will provide priced bids for the items 

requested, based upon their approved technical proposal.  If your un-priced technical proposal is 
approved as acceptable, you will be invited to enter the Reverse Auction Event and given detailed 
instructions by PH Bidding Group.  PH Bidding Group can be contacted at 662-407-0193 or via email 
at cory@phbidding.com 

 
 A Reverse Auction is an auction event in which bidders submit pricing in a decreasing manner.  In 

the City of Tupelo Reverse Auctions, all bidders will be able to see their ranking in the bid process and 
will have the opportunity to lower their bid as often as possible if they see fit. They will not be able to 
see other vendors or vendor pricing during the process, only their ranking in the bid process. 

 
 The reverse auction will begin on November 3, 2023, at 10:00 AM CST. The reverse auction will be 

set for a 30-minute time slot.  Any bids submitted within the last 3 minutes of the bid will extend the 
bid time by an additional 3 minutes to prevent bid sniping.  Each additional bid after that will cause 
another 3-minute extension and will continue until 3 minutes have gone by without a bid.  At that point, 
the auction will end. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 59 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 5 

V. SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS 

The following information applies to all responses.  The preferred method for receiving responses is via 
electronic submission at www.tupelomsbids.com. 
 
UN-PRICED PROPOSAL SUBMISSION BY ELECTRONIC MEANS: 
Log-in at www.tupelomsbids.com and perform the following steps: 

A. Scan in all required documentation as a pdf file. 
B. On the left side of the webpage, click on “Public bids”. 
C. Click on the appropriate bid that you will be participating in. 
D. Click on the “Submit Bid” tab. 

1. Fill in your profile information (or check for accuracy id auto populated).   
2. Under the “PDF Attachments section” Drag and drop your pdf file into the box as outlined or 

click on the “click here” link inside the submission box to find your file. 
3. Under the “Review and Verify” section, click the box agreeing to the terms and conditions. 
4. Click “Submit” when you are ready to submit your file. 
5. You will receive a confirmation when your response has been submitted. If you do not receive 

a response, your submission has not been received. If you have questions about whether the 
response was received, you can contact cory@phbidding.com or call 662-407-0193. 

E. One submitted and the solicitation period has ended, The City of Tupelo will review all 
solicitations, and all approved bidders will be able to take part in the reverse auction process once 
it begins.  Note:  The reverse auction will take place at https://phbidding.procureport.com. 
Separate registration for usage to the reverse auction site is required.  If you are approved to 
participate in the reverse auction, detailed instructions will be sent to you.  

F. The bid submission can be redacted at any time prior to the bid opening time. 

 The following items should be included in the electronic submission: 
1. Submission Cover Letter (Form A) 
2. Completed Response Form (Form B) 
3. Product Brochures 
4. Warranty Information 
5. PH Bidding Supplier Agreement 
6. Any other information vendor would like for the City of Tupelo to consider 

 
VI. REVERSE AUCTION 

Pricing will only be accepted through the Reverse Auction process by vendors that are approved through 
the multi-step process. Un-priced proposal openings shall be conducted any time after they are received. 
From that point forward, un-priced proposals will be considered under advisement.  The City of Tupelo 
may conduct written or oral discussions with potential bidders. The City of Tupelo reserves the right to 
determine responsive offers or proposals, waive minor informalities in the process, to reject any and all 
offers or proposals, and to invite priced bids from those companies believed most advantageous to The 
City of Tupelo. 
 
The reverse auction will be held at https://phbidding.procureport.com. If you have not participated in a 
reverse auction with PH Biding before, you will need to log-in and create an account. Once your account 
has been created, please notify us via email at cory@phbidding.com. Once your submission has been 
approved, you will be invited to participate in the reverse auction. Detailed Instructions regarding the live 
Reverse Auction event will be provided in the invitation to participate. 
 
 
 
 

- 60 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 6 

VII. SPECIFICATION CLARIFICATION  

It is the intent of the specifications to obtain a product that will adequately meet the needs of the user 
while promoting the greatest extent of competition that is practicable. In no way are these specifications 
intended to exclude vendors that can meet or exceed the intended purposes.  
 
Unless specifically stated; brand names, models, and part numbers used in this request are used for the 
sole purpose of setting a desired standard and are not intended to limit or restrict any vendor from offering 
an equivalent component that the vendor feels best meets the needs of the buyer. It is the responsibility 
of the prospective bidder to review the entire Bid packet and to notify the buyer if the Specifications are 
formulated in a manner that would unnecessarily restrict competition. The buyer will decide based on the 
LOWEST and BEST products offered by the bidding participants. 
 
If your company is able to provide a product that can meet the performance required of the product(s) 
being purchased, yet these specifications exclude your company from participating in this bid process 
because of proprietary information or technicalities, please contact PH Bidding Group and provide 
information regarding your product. You are encouraged to submit your specifications and explain the 
differences in your product(s) and in what is specified. The buyer will review your product and determine 
whether or not they will allow your company to participate in the bid process. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 61 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 7 

*FORM A* 
 

Submission Cover Letter 
for 

Un-priced Technical Proposals 
 

One (1) Police EOD Robot 
Bid # 2023-049PD 

 
The undersigned proposes to provide a Police Robot per the specifications provided by the City of Tupelo and 
the subsequent proposal from the bidder named below: 

If, after reviewing all vendor submissions, the City of Tupelo decides to invite 
______________________________ (your company name) to submit priced bids, we agree to participate in the 
reverse auction, which will take place on November 3, 2023, at 10:00 AM.  We understand that detailed 
instructions regarding the reverse auction process will be emailed to all approved vendors. 

It is understood that we have only one opportunity to submit an un-priced technical proposal.  We affirm that we 
have read and understood this request for un-priced technical proposals and understand that Phase Two must 
be completed before the items are awarded.  We understand that any missing information or documents required 
by the BID may be cause for rejection of the proposal. 

We acknowledge that the City of Tupelo has the sole discretion and authority to determine whether our proposed 
commodity meets the specifications issued and if it will meet the requirements and needs of the City of Tupelo. 
We understand that the City of Tupelo may or may not invite our participation in Phase Two (REVERSE 
AUCTION – Priced Bids) of this procurement.  

We agree to abide by the terms and conditions of the PH Bidding Group Supplier agreement and understand 
that any questions regarding the agreement or the bid process should be directed to 662-407-0193 or 
cory@phbidding.com. 

If we are invited by the City of Tupelo to participate in Phase Two (REVERESE AUCTION – Priced Bids) of this 
procurement, the invitation should be directed to: 

Printed Name ________________________________________________________________ 

Title ________________________________________________________________________ 

Company Name ______________________________________________________________ 

Email _______________________________________________________________________ 

Phone ______________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jack Vongdouangchanh

Commercial Manager

ICOR Technology Inc.

jvong@icortechnology.com

613-745-3600 x244

ICOR Technology Inc.

- 62 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 8 

*FORM B* 
 

SPECIFICATION RESPONSE FORM 

ONE (1) POLICE EOD ROBOT 
Bid # 2023-049PD 

 
The undersigned proposes to furnish One (1) Police EOD Robot, which meets the specifications provided. The 
undersigned certifies that the minimum specifications, terms and conditions contained in this BID have been 
considered and understood. By submitting a proposal, I/We do certify that the commodities offered do meet the 
specifications contained in this Invitation to Bid.  

Please check ‘ ’ each line item – confirming specifications listed will be met. 
 

SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Minimum Specifications 

ACKNOWLEDGE VARIANCE 
YES NO  

Maximum Length (Stowed): 30 inches;    

Maximum Width: 18 inches ;    

Maximum Height (Stowed): 16 inches;    

Maximum Weight (Standard Set-up with Arm, Cameras, 
and Batteries: 80 lbs; 

   

Minimum Ground Clearance: 1 inch;    

Construction Material: Anodized Aluminum Alloy;    

Equipped with 2-way audio communication;    

Equipped with minimum 2 cameras including: 1 zoom 
camera with minimum 10x Zoom; and 1 infrared camera 
for low light conditions; 

   

Equipped with wireless RF communication for data, video, 
and audio communication; 

   

Minimum Wireless Operating Distance of 600 feet;    

Weather resistant for use in rain, snow, and mud;    

2-year limited manufacturer's warranty included;    

Provide technical support for the life of the robot;    

Equipped high grade Lithium-Iron-Phosphate batteries;    

Monitor to be equipped with Lithium-Ion batteries;    

Include battery chargers for Robot and Monitor batteries;    

Include spare batteries for the both the Robot and Monitor;    

Equipped with tracks for traversing rough terrain;    

Able to climb stairs;    

Have a pre-set function for climbing stairs and stowing;    

Minimum top speed of 2 mph (3.2 km/h);    

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

- 63 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 9 

SPECIFICATIONS (continued) 
 
Minimum Specifications 

ACKNOWLEDGE VARIANCE 
YES NO  

A turning radius of 0° (zero degrees;    
Able to climb stairs with a slope of up to 40° (forty degree), 
and a step of up to 8 inches (200mm); 

   

Equipped with a robotic arm with minimum 5 axes of 
movement to include: 
a. Turret - minimum range of motion of +/- 90° 
b. Shoulder – minimum range of motion of  0° - 180° 
c. Elbow - minimum range of motion of 0° - 170° 
d. Wrist - minimum range of motion of 0° - 270° 
e. Claw - 360° Continuous Rotation 

   

Minimum Vertical Reach from ground: 60 inches;    

Minimum Horizontal Reach: 45 inches;    

Minimum Lift-Capacity: 12 lbs. - Arm Retracted;    

Minimum Lift-Capacity: 4.5 lbs. - Arm Extended;    
Claw closing force: 30 lbf;    

Include a handheld monitor;    

Monitor to have a minimum Screen Size: 5 inches, that is 
able to be read during daylight hours; 

   

Robot must include a Waterjet Disrupter     

Robot must include Picatinny Rail    

Robot must include 24V Firing Circuit and shock tube 
initiator 

   

Robot must include removable/replaceable Claw tools for 
small claw and medium claw. 

   

Robot must include interchangeable thermal imaging 
camera 

   

Robot must include additional handheld screen for remote 
viewing of the video feed. 

   

Robot must include a motorized camera mast    

Robot must include extension arm kit    
Robot must include spare Lithium Iron Phosphate 
Batteries 

   

Robot must include spare Lithium Ion Batteries    

Robot must include spare Lead-Acid Batteries    

Additional Information 
 ACKNOWLEDGE VARIANCE 

YES NO  
Operator training must be provided, and cost must be 
specified if not included in the bid. 

   

A Copy of Warranty must be included in bid    
Product Brochure must be included with bid    
Spare parts for onsite repair must be included in bid    

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A
✔ N/A
✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A
✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A
✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A
✔ N/A

- 64 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 10 

DELIVERY 
 YES NO  
Vendor to include shipping/Delivery to the following 
location: 

City of Tupelo PD-ADM 
400 North Front St. 

     Tupelo, MS 38804 

   

*In the box Below, please state the anticipated delivery lead time required for your supplied unit and 
any additional information that should be noted. 
Anticipated Delivery Lead Time Required after receipt of Purchase Order: 

GENERAL BIDDER’S REQUIREMENTS 
 ACKNOWLEDGE VARIANCE 
GENERAL REQUIREMENT YES NO  
The City of Tupelo reserves the right to reject any and all 
bids, to waive informalities in the bid, or to award to 
whomsoever they may choose. 

   

Transportation and or shipping is to be furnished at 
bidder’s expense for all warranty related work outside a 
10-mile radius from Tupelo City limits. 

   

The City of Tupelo shall not be liable for warranty related 
charges, payments, and billings. No warranty service/ 
parts charges are to be invoiced to the City of Tupelo.  

   

All items must be as specified or an approved equal    

Complete Document Checklist and Bid Requirement Acknowledgment  
Please include all below documents for your Specification Response Form to be considered: 

 ACKNOWLEDGE VARIANCE 
Item YES NO  
Equipment Brochure Included:    
Warranty Information/Service Information Included.    
(Bidder is to state details of all standard and extended Warranties 
furnished, including parts and labor for all components.) 

   

PH Bidding Supplier Agreement Included.  
Checking this box acknowledges that you understand your 
responsibilities under the PH Bidding Supplier Agreement. 

   

If your product meets specifications and you are 
approved to participate in the reverse auction, you will be 
given full details regarding participation in the reverse 
auction. Contact PH Bidding  

   

If you will require technical assistance for the submission of the specification response or the reverse 
auction process, this will require you to either contact PH Bidding Group at 662-407-0193 or 
cory@phbidding.com at least one day prior to the specification response deadline or the reverse auction 
date. 
Once the Responses have been reviewed, the approved bidders will be contacted by PH Bidding Group with 
details of the reverse auction. 

 
 

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

✔ N/A

- 65 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 11 

BIDDER INFORMATION 

Company ________________________________ Title _______________________________ 

Physical Address _____________________________________________________________________ 

Billing Address _______________________________________________________________________ 

City________________________________ State ___________   Zip _____________________ 

Phone ________________________________________  

Email _________________________________________ 

Authorized Agent Name ____________________________________________ 

Title ____________________________________________________________ 

Signature ________________________________________________________  

ICOR Technology Inc. Commercial Manager

935 Ages Drive, Ottawa, ON K1G 6L3 CANADA

935 Ages Drive

Ottawa Ontario K1G 6L3

613-745-3600 x244

jvong@icortechnology.com

Jack Vongdouangchanh

Commercial Manager
Digitally signed by 
Vongdouangchanh.Thongchanh.J.ORC3010022242.ID 
DN: c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=ECA, ou=ORC, 
ou=ICOR Technology Inc., 
cn=Vongdouangchanh.Thongchanh.J.ORC301002224
2.ID 
Date: 2023.10.17 16:09:13 -04'00'

- 66 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 12 

 
 

Supplier Agreement 
 

INTENT AND CONTACT  

This document shall detail the conditions upon which a supplier, contractor, vendor or other individual, 
business or corporation seeking to do business with any client who has contracted, whether verbally, by 
resolution or any other means with PH Bidding Group for the use of its reverse auction platform shall be 
allowed to utilize the PH Bidding Group Reverse Auction Platform located at 
https://phbidding.procureport.com/. Only through completion of this document and unconditional agreement to 
this agreement in its entirety will you or your assigns, agents or employees or other designees be allowed to 
utilize this platform to submit pricing to the client(s) of PH Bidding Group.   

This Agreement contains provisions for an administrative fee, discussed in Section 15. 
 

PH Bidding Group hereby agrees to all sections contained within which outline its obligations and 
responsibilities.  

PH Bidding Group Contact information is:   

PH Bidding Group   
605 West Main Street  
Tupelo, MS 38804  
662.407.0193  
cory@phbidding.com  

TERMS OF USE   

Reverse Auction and Strategic Procurement Software – One Time Use Agreement for Suppliers Only  

If you have difficulty in completing this document, email us at cory@phbidding.com or call us direct at 
662.407.0193. 

By participating in the reverse auction procurement process initiated by PH Bidding Group and its strategic 
partner(s), you agree that you have accepted this agreement in its entirety, without exception, and that you, 
your representatives, and assigns agree to the following terms, statements and conditions: 

Definitions:  

“PH Bidding Group” shall mean the provider of a Reverse Auction Event Platform used in conjunction with 
Buyers to negotiate pricing on desired service, goods or information.  

- 67 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 13 

“You”, “Supplier” or “Suppliers” shall mean anyone signing this agreement that will use or direct the use of 
PH Bidding Group’ Reverse Auction Event Platform for the purpose of selling services, goods or information to 
Buyers who retain the services of PH Bidding Group.  

“Buyer” shall mean any client or customer of PH Bidding Group who chooses or has chosen in the past to 
procure through the use of a Reverse Auction Event Platform or information provided by or in conjunction with 
PH Bidding Group.  

“Reverse Auction Event Platform” shall mean the platform accessed within or from or in conjunction with the 
website address at https://phbidding.procureport.com/, which is used by various Buyers to procure services, 
goods or information.  

1 – All information related to bids, projects, specifications, and terms of sale to potential clients of PH Bidding 
Group are based on information received directly from the client, and not necessarily approved by PH Bidding 
Group.  PH Bidding Group makes no warranty concerning information approved by its clients for use in reverse 
auction events.  

2 – PH Bidding Group cannot and will not be held liable for delays in reverse auction events, server failures or 
changes in scheduling for reverse auction events.    

3 – You acknowledge that PH Bidding Group is merely the conduit through which pricing is achieved for the 
benefit of our clients, and not an endorsement of our clients’ creditworthiness, ability to perform upon a 
contract or agreement, nor the proper use of materials, equipment or any other service or goods purchased 
through the use of our reverse auction software.  PH Bidding Group shall not be held liable clients’ failure to 
perform or award upon a given reverse auction event.  All agreements that arise between suppliers and buyers 
are then the sole responsibility of those two parties, wherein PH Bidding Group shall be indemnified.  

4 – This agreement shall be good for a one-time use of PH Bidding Group’s reverse auction strategic 
procurement solution.  Only through acceptance of this agreement are you permitted to utilize the bidding 
platform.  In the event that you violate any of the terms of any part of this agreement, PH Bidding Group may, 
in its sole and absolute discretion, terminate your ability to access the platform. In the event that PH Bidding 
Group terminates your access to the reverse auction software for any reason, neither you nor your assigns, 
affiliates, employers, employees or subsidiaries or beneficiaries shall have a claim against PH Bidding Group, 
its employees, assigns or beneficiaries.   

5 – PH Bidding Group shall provide basic training and basic instruction concerning operation of the supplier 
side functions of its reverse auction software, which is operated entirely online.  Supplier shall be solely 
responsible for his or her attendance to this training.  PH Bidding Group shall make reasonable efforts to 
accommodate training to Supplier’s schedule, but Supplier acknowledges that he or she is ultimately solely 
responsible for attendance.  Supplier agrees not to attempt to reverse engineer, model or copy this software.  

6 – It shall be the supplier’s responsibility to comply fully with terms and conditions set forth by clients of PH 
Bidding Group, and to ensure that supplier conduct falls within state purchasing laws.  

7 – It shall be the sole and absolute responsibility of the Supplier to meet all deadlines for specification 
responses and sample presentations or the attending of any pre-bid conferences or any other functions as may 
be required from time to time by either PH Bidding Group or the Buyer.  Failure to meet any of these deadlines 
or appointments does not entitle the supplier to an extension of the deadline or a delay in the scheduled date 
of the reverse auction event.   

- 68 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 14 

Supplier shall also be solely responsible for his own access to the Internet. If Supplier has no access to the 
Internet and is unable to locate access on his own, PH Bidding Group may, at its sole and absolute discretion, 
assist Supplier in locating sufficient Internet access for the purposes of participating in a contemplated Reverse 
Auction Event.  Supplier also agrees that he is solely responsible for using his access to the Internet in a 
responsible manner in conjunction with this Reverse Auction Event so as not to intentionally interfere with 
another Supplier’s access to the Reverse Auction Event.  

8 – It shall be the sole and absolute responsibility of the supplier to ensure that it meets all state and federal 
regulations with respect to product offerings and its ability to offer such items or services.  

9 – Suppliers agree that any and all information they provide shall be accurate and truthful.  PH Bidding Group 
shall take reasonable precautions deemed necessary in its sole and absolute discretion to protect and 
safeguard that information but shall not be held liable in the event of a breach of that security.  PH Bidding 
Group does not guarantee either the validity of your information or the safety of the information you provide.  In 
the event your information becomes compromised, PH Bidding Group will issue you a new password.  

10 – Supplier agrees that he has no right to transfer this one-time use license.  

11 – Supplier agrees that he shall have no claim against PH Bidding Group for any virus that may infect the 
hardware or software of the supplier as a direct or indirect result from the use or perceived use of PH Bidding 
Group’ reverse auction software.  

12 – Supplier agrees that his sole remedy in the event that supplier determines he dislikes the reverse auction 
process or service is to stop using the service.  

13 – Supplier agrees that he will neither share nor leak his password to the service for the purpose of allowing 
competitors of PH Bidding Group to view the reverse auction process or allow unauthorized persons to view a 
Reverse Auction Event for the purpose of providing information to other unauthorized users, regardless of 
intent or consequence.  In the event of a breach of this section of the agreement, PH Bidding Group may, in its 
sole and absolute discretion, remove access to the Reverse Auction Event or any other portion of Internet 
based material from the Supplier.  
 

14 – Supplier agrees that in the event of an Internet or server failure on the side of PH Bidding Group, 
arrangements may be made by PH Bidding Group in conjunction with the buyer for an alternate date for the 
Reverse Auction Event.  Suppliers shall have no claim against PH Bidding Group, its employees, assigns or 
beneficiaries.  

15 – An investment of time and financial resources is necessary for the continued operation of Reverse 
Auction Events run on PH Bidding Group platform.  Therefore, a transaction fee based solely upon the final 
awarded purchase price shall be charged to the supplier.  This transaction fee shall be self-assessed by the 
Supplier, who, by participating or reviewing or viewing PH Bidding Group’ Reverse Auction Platform, website or 
information prepared by or in conjunction with PH Bidding Group, acknowledges receipt of service from PH 
Bidding Group regardless of the means of the final arrangement of pricing, whether through PH Bidding 
Group’s Reverse Auction Event or other direct negotiations or bids.  Supplier agrees that if he or she at any 
time has used the Reverse Auction platform or any portion or part of the software or Internet platform or 
website or information provided by or prepared by or in conjunction with PH Bidding Group for purposes of a 
contemplated bid, the fees described within this agreement as being due to PH Bidding Group shall be due in 
full in accordance with normal billing procedures set forth herein and are fully earned by PH Bidding Group.   

- 69 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 15 

Fees shall be self-assessed by the winning Supplier in the following amount and shall apply to all bids:  

4% of the total contract price, including all service agreements, extended warranties and equipment.  

Fees shall be paid to PH Bidding Group in the following manner:  

All fees, in full, shall be due to PH Bidding Group within 15 calendar days of payment by the purchasing entity 
to the winning vendor for equipment, materials or other items by the Buyer.  Partial payments shall not be 
accepted, and payments which are not received within 60 calendar days shall immediately accrue interest at 
the rate of 2% monthly plus a recurring monthly service fee of $50.  Supplier agrees that after 90 (ninety) days 
of non-payment, Supplier shall be considered in default of this agreement by PH Bidding Group and subject to 
all necessary and legal means of collection of this debt.  In addition, Supplier agrees to pay all fees and lost 
monies required to collect Suppliers debt to PH Bidding Group.  Jurisdiction for all collection efforts shall be 
Tupelo, Mississippi exclusively.  

Suppliers should ensure that their total bid includes all fees due to PH Bidding Group.  Supplier agrees that it is 
his sole and absolute responsibility to include fees due PH Bidding Group with all submitted bids.  
Supplier agrees that any and all future orders or transactions arising from the use of PH Bidding Group’ 
Reverse Auction Event Platform shall be subject to the fees listed above and payable based upon the same 
guidelines.  Future orders and transactions shall include but not be limited to, accessories, modifications, or 
aftermarket equipment. 

16 – By participating in this Reverse Auction Event or by viewing materials associated with this Reverse 
Auction Event, Supplier agrees not to attempt circumvention or contemplate circumvention or enter into any 
agreement that would circumvent this agreement in any way, whether intentional or unintentional which results 
or may result in avoiding fees due to PH Bidding Group or negotiating directly with Buyer or avoids or attempts 
to avoid the Reverse Auction Event.  These circumvention techniques could include but shall in no way be 
limited to verbal agreements, bids written on paper delivered by any means or electronic communications, 
signals, or other means of communication.  

17 – Supplier agrees that all content provided by PH Bidding Group is considered the sole property of PH 
Bidding Group.  Unauthorized sharing or use of these materials and content is prohibited.  Supplier agrees that 
he will use this content solely for the purpose of participating in a Reverse Auction Event in good faith.  

18 – PH Bidding Group may alter this agreement at any time.  Notice shall be given to Supplier within 24 hours 
of PH Bidding Group’s alteration of this agreement if currently in force either by email, the posting of specific 
related information within the bid package located within the Reverse Auction Bid platform that will be used by 
Supplier to gather information on this specific bid, or by certified mail.  PH Bidding Group is hereby informing 
Supplier that our preferred method of notification is by using the Adobe Acrobat protected document format 
(PDF), delivered by email.    

19 – This Agreement and all rights of the parties associated with it shall be governed by the laws as set forth 
within the State of Mississippi.  Jurisdiction relating to any matters arising from the use of this agreement shall 
be the City of Tupelo, Mississippi.  If any portion of this agreement is found to be unenforceable, whether due 
to illegality or misappropriation, the remainder of this agreement and its enforceability shall survive in full and 
shall be in no way affected.  This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  No other 
verbal representations, examples, or correspondence, whether electronic, verbal or written, shall survive the 
signing of this agreement.  

- 70 -

Item # 19.



PH BIDDING GROUP 
Tupelo, MS | Hattiesburg, MS | Gulfport, MS 

www.phbidding.com | 662-407-0193 | cory@phbidding.com 
 

Page | 16 

Acceptance - This agreement is hereby accepted in its entirety, without exception.  I assert under penalty of 
law, I am the authorized signatory for the following organization, company, group or individual:  

Organization, Company, or Individual represented:_________________________________ 

Authorized Representative (Printed Name): ______________________________________ 
 

Title of Authorized Representative:       _________________________________________ 

Billing Information: 

Email Address:    __________________________________________ 
 

Physical Address:  __________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 
 

Mailing Address (if different): __________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 
   

Office Phone:   __________________________________________  
 

Mobile Phone:  __________________________________________  

Signature:   __________________________________________ 

Date:    __________________________________________ 
 

Return this Agreement, with your completed Bid Response Package to PH Bidding Group before the vendor 
response deadline outlined in the bid advertisement or bid documents.  You may scan and submit this 
agreement with your bid response to the applicable bid management site or you may email the completed, 
signed pages to cory@phbidding.com. For questions regarding this agreement or the bid item(s), you may 
contact PH Bidding at 662-407-0193. 

If you will require technical assistance for the submission of the specification response or the reverse 
auction process, this will require you to contact PH Bidding Group at either 662-407-0193 or 
info@phbidding.com at least one day prior to the specification response deadline or the reverse auction 
date. 

ICOR Technology Inc.

Jack Vongdouangchanh

Commercial Manager

jvong@icortechnology.com

935 Ages Drive

Ottawa, ON K1G 6L3 CANADA

SAME AS ABOVE

613-745-3600 x244

613-793-0454

October 17, 2023

Digitally signed by 
Vongdouangchanh.Thongchanh.J.ORC3010022242.ID 
DN: c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=ECA, ou=ORC, 
ou=ICOR Technology Inc., 
cn=Vongdouangchanh.Thongchanh.J.ORC301002224
2.ID 
Date: 2023.10.17 16:09:40 -04'00'

- 71 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Quaka, John, Chief of Police 

DATE November 7th, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING ITEMS TO BE SURPLUSED FOR 

NMNU. JQ 
  

 

Request:  

Please add the following attached items to the surplus list for NMNU.   

 

- 72 -

Item # 20.



Equipment Asset # Serial # Reason for surplus Cost

MONITOR- 17" GEM LCD 12559 5PC1224S320083                  Doesn't work/scrap $259.00

RADIO- KENWOOD VHF MOBILE 12610 70200573                  Doesn't work/scrap $549.00

INTELLIGENCE KIT 14668 N/A                  Doesn't work/scrap $5,015.00

DVD DUPLICATOR 14670 N/A                  Doesn't work/scrap $399.00

COMPUTER, LVO A58 14798 1S7522P1UMJKKM29                  Doesn't work/scrap $488.76

COMPUTER, LVO A58 14802 1S7522P1UMJKKM35                  Doesn't work/scrap $488.76

COMPUTER, LVO A58 14797 1S7522P1UMJKKM59                  Doesn't work/scrap $488.76

COMPUTER, LVO A58 14800 1S7522P1UMJKKP84                  Doesn't work/scrap $488.76

COMPUTER, LVO 14914 1S7844B4US5BFTXM                  Doesn't work/scrap $935.80

COMPUTER, LVO 14915 1S7844B4US5BFTYC                  Doesn't work/scrap $935.80

TRANSMITTER 15863 36309                  Doesn't work/scrap $1,420.00

COMPUTER, LENOVO M73 16254 1S10B6001TUSMJ02LJV                  Doesn't work/scrap $966.47

COMPUTER, LENOVO M73 16256 1S10B6001TUSMJ02WM8S                  Doesn't work/scrap $966.47

COMPUTER, LENOVO M73 16255 1S10B6001TUSMJ02WM9A                  Doesn't work/scrap $966.47

COMPUTER, LVO TS M800 16541 1S10FY00113USMJ046SLS                  Doesn't work/scrap $894.56

COMPUTER, LVO TS M800 1S10F2003DUSMJ05BYJX                  Doesn't work/scrap $960.79

WALABY 16985 91279                  Doesn't work/scrap $1,992.50

WALABY 19200 91704                  Doesn't work/scrap $2,930.00

WALABY 19201 91705                  Doesn't work/scrap $2,930.00

ONE WATT TRANSMITTER 12566 9909014                  Doesn't work/scrap $1,295.00

BRIEFCASE RECEIVER KIT 12571 .0576.                  Doesn't work/scrap $2,695.00

TWO SIX WATT REPEATERS 3834 .0161.                  Doesn't work/scrap $3,850.00

REPEATER, ECHO 4 5457 N/A                  Doesn't work/scrap $3,850.00

                                                                                                ITEMS TO BE SURPLUSED

 

- 73 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE November 16, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 9, 2023 DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See attached minutes from the October 9, 2023 Major Thoroughfare Meeting 

 

- 74 -

Item # 21.



- 75 -

Item # 21.



- 76 -

Item # 21.



- 77 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neal McCoy,  

DATE November 17, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR FIRE STATION #2 BID 

2021-001FD NM 
  

 

Request:  

Approval of change order #1 for Bid # 2021-001FD – Fire Station #2. This change order will 

decrease the original contract price by $ 9,589.85. 

 

- 78 -

Item # 22.



- 79 -

Item # 22.



- 80 -

Item # 22.



- 81 -

Item # 22.



- 82 -

Item # 22.



- 83 -

Item # 22.



- 84 -

Item # 22.



- 85 -

Item # 22.



- 86 -

Item # 22.



- 87 -

Item # 22.



- 88 -

Item # 22.



- 89 -

Item # 22.



- 90 -

Item # 22.



- 91 -

Item # 22.



- 92 -

Item # 22.



- 93 -

Item # 22.



- 94 -

Item # 22.



- 95 -

Item # 22.



- 96 -

Item # 22.



- 97 -

Item # 22.



- 98 -

Item # 22.



- 99 -

Item # 22.



- 100 -

Item # 22.



- 101 -

Item # 22.



- 102 -

Item # 22.



- 103 -

Item # 22.



- 104 -

Item # 22.



- 105 -

Item # 22.



- 106 -

Item # 22.



- 107 -

Item # 22.



- 108 -

Item # 22.



- 109 -

Item # 22.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director – Public Works 

DATE November 16, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER 2 FOR 

VAN BUREN DRAINAGE IMPROVMENTS ARPA 2023-032PW - CW 
  

 

Request:  

Request to approve proposed Change Order 2 for Van Buren Drainage Improvements – Bid No. 

2023-032PW. 

 

Per the attached change order, it is necessary due to conflicts with existing utilities in the field 

and will include minor increases in these associated pay items and increase the contract time. 

Two existing sanitary sewage lines from houses adjacent to the project conflict with the proposed 

drainage pipes being installed. The location for these sewage lines were unknown. As a result, 

the contractor will have to make adjustments to the work to incorporate the necessary changes 

for the sanitary sewer service pipes. There may be additional saw cutting and curb and gutter 

replacement required for utility line relocations if this work is required.  

 

It is recommended that this change order be approved by the Mayor and City Council to allow 

the contractor to proceed with the work.  

 

The contract price will increase by $7,510.00 from $373,513.00 to $381,023.00 and increase by 

7 days from 45 days to 52 days.  

 

 

- 110 -

Item # 23.



 
 
 

 
 

 

@dabbscorp   
 OFFICE 662.840.4162 1005 N. Eason Boulevard 

  MOBILE 601.927.4012 Tupelo, MS 38804 

 

 

 
November 15, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Chuck Williams 
Director, Public Works Dept. 
604 Crossover Road 
Tupelo, Mississippi 38801 
 
 
REFERENCE:  RECOMMENDATION OF CHANGE ORDER NO. 2  
   VAN BUREN AVE. DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
   BID NO. 2023-032PW 
      
Dear Mr. Williams: 
 
Please find attached Change Order No. 2 to the construction contract for the referenced project.  The proposed change order 
includes my signature as recommendation of the proposed changes.  The contract price will increase by $7,510.00 from 
$373,513.00 to $381,023.00 because of the proposed changes that are necessary.  Additionally, the contract time will increase 
by 7 days from 45 days to 52 days to allow time for the contractor to implement the additional work. 
 
The change order is necessary due to conflicts with existing utilities in the field.  Two existing sanitary sewer service lines from 
existing houses adjacent to the project conflict with the proposed drainage pipes being installed.  As is typical for private service 
lines, the service lines were not located and, thus, the locations were unknown.  As a result, the contractor will have to make 
adjustments to the work to incorporate the necessary changes for the sanitary sewer service pipes.  Additionally, there may be 
additional saw cutting and curb & gutter replacement that is required for utility line relocations in the field.    Thus, the change 
order includes minor increases in these associated pay items in case this work is required. 
 
It appears that there may be underruns of other quantities/pay items on the project, as well, that may offset these increases.  
If so, the final contract price may not increase by this amount or at all.  However, we recommend that this change order be 
approved by the Mayor and City Council to allow the contractor to proceed with this work.  We appreciate the opportunity to 
be of service to you and to be involved with this project.   Please let us know should have any questions or require additional 
information. 
 
Sincerely,  
DABBS CORPORATION       

      

Dustin D. Dabbs, PE       
President         

 
C: Mr. Don Lewis, COO, City of Tupelo 
 Ms. Kim Hanna, CFO, City of Tupelo 
 Mr. Ben Logan, City Attorney, City of Tupelo 
 Mr. Dennis Bonds, PE, City Engineer 
 Ms. Jayme Baker, ICM 

- 111 -

Item # 23.



DATE: 11/15/23

CONTRACT FOR:

PROJECT NO.:

OWNER:

CONTRACTOR:

ITEM UNIT
ORIG. UNIT           

PRICE
ORIG.                
QNTY.

C.O. UNIT           
PRICE

C.O.                 
QNTY.

8 LF $12.00 345 $12.00 375 $4,500.00

17 LF $15.00 150 $15.00 185 $2,775.00

27 LF $65.00 350 $65.00 375 $24,375.00

35 EA 0 $2,500.00 2 $5,000.00

$36,650.00

Dollars  $        7,510.00 

Dollars  $    381,023.00 

7 Days.

Accepted
(Owner) (Owner)

Recommended

Accepted
(Contractor (Contractor)

Project No. 2023-032PW

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2

Van Buren Ave. Drainage Improvements

Townes Contruction Company, Inc.

City of Tupelo, MS

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications:

DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES

$7,510.00 

$29,140.00 

ORIG.                  
Contract Price               

Per Item

Change Order                  
Contract Price               

Per Item

(Date)

This document will become a supplement to the contract and all provisions will apply hereto.

The Contract Total Including this and previous Change Orders Will Be:

The Contract Period Provided for Completion Will Be 

(Date)

(Owner's Architect/Engineer)

(Increased) (Decreased) (Unchanged):

(Date)

The amount of the Contract will be INCREASED by the Sum Of:       

 $                                               -   

JUSTIFICATION FOR CHANGES:

Previous Change Order(s) Amount:

Original Contract Price:

$4,140.00 

 $                                373,513.00 

NET CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE

$2,250.00 

TOTALS

This change order is necessary to revise orginal contract quanties and add new pay items as necessary to address 
conflicts with existing sanitary sewer service lines that were not marked or located prior to the project that interfered with 
the new drainage pipe installation.  Additionally, minor increases in sawcutting and curb & gutter replacement may be 
necessary to facitlitate the utility relocations in the field.

$22,750.00 

$0.00 

Removal Concrete Curb & Gutter

Sawcutting

Concrete Curb & Gutter

Sanitary Sewer Service Line Adjustment

- 112 -

Item # 23.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Alex Farned, Director 

DATE November 16, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACT 

APPROVAL AF 
  

 

Request:  

I would like to request that the Mayor and City Council approve all the contracts for Tupelo 

Sports Council for the upcoming 2023-24 fiscal year. 

 

Note:  All contracts are attached. 

- 113 -

Item # 24.



CONTRACT FOR NORTHEAST MISSISSIPPI UMPIRE ASSOCIATION 

 THIS CONTRACT entered into this day by and between the City of Tupelo, Mississippi 

(hereinafter referred to as “City”), and the Northeast Mississippi Umpire Association (hereinafter 

referred to as (“NEMUA”). 

 City hereby retains the services of NEMUA to provide umpires and scorekeepers for all 

City of Tupelo adult and youth league softball games and all City-sponsored weekend 

tournament games for a term commencing on October 1, 2020 and ending on September 30, 

2021. 

 City agrees to pay NEMUA the amount of ($25.00) per umpire for each youth and adult 

slow pitch game and ($35.00) per umpire for each youth fast pitch game, and ($15.00) per 

scorekeepers for each game, this includes the assignment fee, worked during the term of this 

contract.  If an official has to work a game by him or her self, he or she will be paid a game and a 

half.  One check made payable to NEMUA will be issued by the City on the day after each City 

Council meeting during the term of this contract.  NEMUA agree to provide a request for 

payment to the City of Tupelo Budget and Accounting office by the Tuesday preceding each 

regularly scheduled City Council meeting during the term of this contract. 

 City agrees to provide NEMUA with a schedule for league games at least one (1) week 

prior to season opener and one (1) week prior to any City sponsored weekend tournament.  

NEMUA agrees that all umpires must report for duty fifteen (15) minutes prior to game time. 

 As additional consideration for this contract, NEMUA agrees to abide by all City of 

Tupelo ordinances, policies and safety requirements.  NEMUA agrees that all officials assigned 

to work local league games will sign a criminal background check authorization form.   NEMUA 

further agrees to hold harmless the City of Tupelo from any claim for damages or injuries 

- 114 -

Item # 24.



resulting from said provision of professional services.  Dated this the    day of  

   , 2022. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI    

 
By:        

Mayor Todd Jordon 
   

 
NORTHEAST MISSISSIPPI UMPIRE   
 ASSOCIATION      

 
 
 

By:        
President Davey Cole 

- 115 -

Item # 24.



FRIENDS OF THE PARK AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the FRIENDS OF THE PARK (hereinafter “FOP”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all 

citizens of the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the Association is an organization comprised of citizens who are members 

of FOP, provides assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and volunteer services which 

benefits the Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”); and 

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to FOP and FOP will provide assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts which benefit all the parks. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and FOP mutually agree as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the City to provide administrative 

assistance to FOP and FOP to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts which 

benefit all the parks. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2023, and ending on 

September 30, 2024. 

 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision and administration of all City 

event activities and functions. 

 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Recreation Director assigned by 

the Department Director will serve as the liaison between the City and FOP on all issues relating 

to the event programs and activities. 

 SECTION 5.  The City will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities. 

- 116 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 6.  FOP will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the parks. 

 SECTION 7.  FOP agrees to operate concessions stands and vendor revenue.  All 

revenues derived from concessions are retained by FOP. 

 SECTION 8.  FOP may sponsor this event only with the approval of the City.  The 

parties agree that a member of the City Parks and Recreation staff must serve as the Facilities 

Coordinator. 

 Revenues derived by FOP from event will be used to cover expenses associated with 

conducting such event including but not limited to:   fees, souvenirs, programs, security and 

awards.  For all City –sponsored events, FOP agrees to provide volunteer support and, in 

exchange for such support, the City agrees that FOP will retain all revenues derived from gate 

receipts and vendor services. 

SECTION 9.  All revenues derived by FOP will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) 3 not-for-profit corporation.  FOP 

shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be handled 

through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide FOP with a monthly report 

of all deposits and expenditures.  FOP will pay unto TSC an administrative fee per event. An 

agreement between FOP and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and is incorporated 

by reference. 

 SECTION 10.  FOP agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, policies 

and procedures information and a list of FOP officers complete with addresses and telephone 

numbers. 

 SECTION 11.  FOP shall notify City of all FOP regular meetings and special called 

meetings and a City representative may attend such meetings. 

- 117 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 12.  Each October, FOP may provide to the City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year upon request.  Any item purchased by FOP and for which FOP 

desires to give the City for use at the facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the end of 

each contract year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

 SECTION 13.  FOP may provide the City with an annual projected budget at the 

beginning of each new contract year (October 1) upon request.  FOP agrees to allow TSC to 

provide City with a monthly financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

 SECTION 14.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at it’s option 

terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination FOP’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and 

FOP\ shall not conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new agreement 

is entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    

day of      , 2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
      Mayor Todd Jordan 
 
 

FRIENDS OF THE PARK 
 

By:       
      President  

- 118 -

Item # 24.



  FRIENDS OF THE PARK AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”), FRIENDS OF THE PARK (hereinafter “FOP”) and the 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the city desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens 

through its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the FOP, is an organization comprised of members of FOP.  FOP provides 

financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and volunteer services, which benefits 

all the parks; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501 (c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to 

promote youth sports activities and recreation within the City and to serve as a fundraising 

mechanism for all sports and recreational activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City 

and FOP desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all 

City associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, 

conditions and covenants in this agreement, the City, FOP and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and FOP to utilize TSC as a 

financial administrator and marketing organization for all associations supervised by the City 

through its Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2023 and ending 

September 30, 2024. 

- 119 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of 

incorporation, bylaws and non-profit status to City and FOP. 

SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit 

and disbursement of funds received from FOP and other associations.  Such account shall be 

established at a bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly 

financial statement to City and FOP. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and provide all financial 

reports, documents, etc. to the City, TSC and FOP.  Administrative and professional fees for 

these services will be shared by all City sports organizations. TSC will determine the amount 

FOP will pay for these services on an annual basis.  

SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and FOP within procedural guidelines as to how 

monies will be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for 

reporting, preparation of legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to 

assist TSC and its member organization with marketing activities related to its events and 

activities. In exchange for these services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to 

the value of those services as determined by the average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, 

but not less than the amount established for the services of the Marketing Director as stated in 

Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and FOP will provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to 

TSC as well as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay to FOP a percentage 

of marketing revenue associated with FOP programs.  All marketing proposals for FOP must be 

approved by the City and FOP prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

- 120 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 9. TSC will notify City of its regular meetings and special called meetings 

and will allow a city representative to attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, FOP’s current 

President will be member of TSC’s board of directors. 

SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option 

terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, 

maintenance, tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation 

organizations. In addition to these services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs 

are incurred by City. City will invoice these costs to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the 

City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion these costs to the appropriate sports or recreation 

organization requiring the services, or in the case of general administrative costs to TSC, to all 

the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of these costs will be dependent on 

the number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, the previous year’s costs 

will be used to establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this agreement each 

October 1. 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

- 121 -

Item # 24.



Marketing Director    $40,000   $10,000  

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the   

  day of       2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

FRIENDS OF THE PARK 

 

By:       
   President  

 

  

- 122 -

Item # 24.



EXHIBIT A 

 

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

Tournament, Event and Activity Direction $35,000 

General Administration     15,000 

Travel          25,000 

Training         7,500 

Telephone         2,500    

- 123 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO AQUATIC GROUP AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO AQUATIC GROUP (hereinafter “TAG”). 

 WHEREAS, the city desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens 

through its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the city through its Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”) operates a 

youth swimming program; and 

 WHEREAS, the TAG, is an organization comprised of parents and youth who participate 

in the City’s swimming program.  TAG provides financial assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts and volunteer services, which benefits the youth swimming programs; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Tupelo owns Tupelo Aquatic Center and operates a youth 

swimming program for the citizens of Tupelo; and 

 WHEREAS, both parties desire to enter into a written agreement whereby the city will 

provide administrative assistance to TAG and TAG will provide assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts which benefit the city’s swimming programs and facilities. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, 

conditions and covenants in this Agreement, the City, and TAG mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is to define the terms for the City to 

provide administrative assistance to TAG and TAG to provide financial assistance to the City 

through its fundraising efforts for the benefit of the City’s swimming programs, services and 

facilities. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning October 1, 

2023 and ending September 30, 2024. 

- 124 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 3. The City shall provide supervision and administration of all City 

swimming activities, programs and events. 

SECTION 4. A City Parks and Recreation Department Aquatics Director assigned by 

the Department Director shall serve as the liaison between the City and TAG on all issues 

relating to the City’s swimming programs and activities. 

SECTION 5. City will provide maintenance of Tupelo Aquatic Center. 

SECTION 6. TAG will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the swim program. 

SECTION 7. TAG may sponsor and schedule swim meets, practices, and clinics only 

with the approval of the City.  The parties agree that a member of the City Parks and Recreation 

staff must serve as the facilities coordinator at any TAG-sponsored event. 

SECTION 8. TAG will manage the registration of their aquatic programs on a yearly 

basis.  They will be responsible for collecting applications and fee.   

SECTION 9. Both parties acknowledge that TAG will pay a facilities.  

SECTION 10. Revenues derived by TAG from swim meet entry fees will be used to 

cover expenses associated with conducting such swim meet including but not limited to:  swim 

meet officials, fees, souvenirs, programs, security and awards.  For all City-sponsored swim 

meets, TAG agrees to provide volunteer support and, in exchange for such support, the City 

agrees that TAG will retain all revenues derived from entry fees, gate receipts and vendor 

services. 

SECTION 11. All revenues derived by TAG will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) 3 not-for-profit corporation.  TAG 

shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be handled 

- 125 -

Item # 24.



through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide FOP with a monthly report 

of all deposits and expenditures.  TAG will pay unto TSC an administrative fee per event. An 

agreement between TAG and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and is incorporated 

by reference. 

SECTION 12. TAG is a certified affiliate of USA Swimming and shall maintain liability 

insurance coverage as provided to it through such affiliation and shall assure the City that at all 

time during which it uses the pool it will follow reasonable practices as required by USA 

Swimming so as to assure the safety of all participants. 

SECTION 13. TAG agrees that all TAG participants will register with the city via the 

Tupelo Parks and Recreation Department. 

 SECTION 12.  TAG agrees that all Board Members, Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches, 

and Officials will be required to have a Criminal Background check in accordance with City of 

Tupelo Department of Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual Section 5515. 

SECTION 13. TAG agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, pertinent 

tax information; policies and procedures information and a list of TAG officers complete with 

addresses and phone numbers. 

SECTION 14. Each October, TAG may provide to City upon request a list of goals, 

projects and/or objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by TAG and for which TAG 

desires to give to the City for use at the City swimming facilities shall be formally donated to the 

City at the end of each contract year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

SECTION 15. TAG may provide City upon request an annual projected budget at the 

beginning of each new contract year (October 1).  TAG agrees to allow TSC to provide City with 

a monthly financial statement. 

- 126 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 16. TAG and City agree to provide approved lifeguards on deck as per the 

industry standard during non-pool hours. 

SECTION 17. TAG shall notify City of all TAG regular meetings and a City 

representative may attend such meetings. 

SECTION 18. TAG agrees to secure all entrances to the pool facility during non-pool 

hours and while using the pool for TAG activities. 

SECTION 19. TAG agrees to be a member of the Tupelo Sports Council (TSC) and upon 

request provide an annual list of goals/objectives and a projected budget for its marketing 

activities to the City and TSC.  TSC will pay to TAG a percentage of marketing revenue 

associated with TAG programs.  All marketing proposals for TAG must be approved by the City 

prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 20. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option 

terminate this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the   

  day of       2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

TUPELO AQUATIC GROUP 

 

By:      
      President  

- 127 -

Item # 24.



  TUPELO AQUATIC GROUP AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), TUPELO AQUATIC GROUP (hereinafter “TAG”) and the TUPELO SPORTS 

COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through its 

Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TAG, is an organization comprised of parents and children who participate in the City’s 

swimming program.  TAG provides financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and volunteer 

services, which benefits the youth swimming programs; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501 (c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote youth sports 

activities within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and recreational activities 

associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and TAG 

desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City sports associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all City 

associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, conditions and 

covenants in this agreement, the City, TAG and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TAG to utilize TSC as a financial 

administrator and marketing organization for all sports associations supervised by the City through its 

Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning October 1, 2023 and 

ending September 30, 2024. 

SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, bylaws and 

non-profit status to City and TAG. 

- 128 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TAG and other sports associations.  Such account shall be established at a 

bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly financial statement to City and 

TAG. 

SECTION 5. TSC will utilize a certified professional accountant or firm to handle the actual financial 

transactions and to provide all financial reports, documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TAG.  Professional fees 

for the CPA services will be shared equally by all City sports organizations. 

SECTION 6. TSC, with the assistance of the CPA, will provide City and TAG within procedural 

guidelines as to how monies will be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities 

for reporting, preparation of legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC and its 

member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for these 

services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as determined by the 

average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount established for the services of the 

Marketing Director as stated in Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and TAG may provide upon request an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to 

TSC as well as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay to TAG a percentage of marketing 

revenue associated with TAG programs.  All marketing proposals for TAG must be approved by the City and 

TAG prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 9. TSC will notify City of its regular meetings and will allow a City representative to attend 

such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TAG’s current President will be member of TSC’s board of directors. 

SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating party 

shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within ten (10) days 

of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to these 

- 129 -

Item # 24.



services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice these costs 

to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion these costs to the 

appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of general administrative costs 

to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of these costs will be dependent on the 

number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, the previous year’s costs will be used to 

establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this agreement each October 1. 

 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000   $10,000  

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     day of 

      2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 
 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

 
By:       
  President Jim Ingram 

 
- 130 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO AQUATIC GROUP 

 

By:       
   President  

- 131 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO CITY MUSEUM ASSOCIATION AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO CITY MUSEUM ASSOCIATION 

(hereinafter “TCMA”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all 

citizens of the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the Association is an organization comprised of citizens who are members 

of TCMA, provides assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and volunteer services 

which benefits the Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”); and 

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to TCMA and TCMA will provide assistance to the City 

through fundraising efforts which benefit all the parks. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and TCMA mutually agree as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the City to provide administrative 

assistance to TCMA and TCMA to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts 

which benefit all the parks. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2023, and ending on 

September 30, 2024. 

 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision and administration of all City 

event activities and functions. 

 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Recreation Director assigned by 

the Department Director will serve as the liaison between the City and TCMA on all issues 

relating to the event programs and activities. 

- 132 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 5.  The City will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities. 

 SECTION 6.  TCMA will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the parks. 

 SECTION 7.  TCMA agrees to operate concessions stands and vendor revenue.  All 

revenues derived from concessions are retained by TCMA. 

 SECTION 8.  TCMA may sponsor this event only with the approval of the City.  The 

parties agree that a member of the City Parks and Recreation staff must serve as the Facilities 

Coordinator. 

SECTION 9.  Revenues derived by TCMA from event will be used to cover expenses 

associated with conducting such event including but not limited to:   fees, souvenirs, programs, 

security and awards.  For all City –sponsored events, TCMA agrees to provide volunteer support 

and, in exchange for such support, the City agrees that TCMA will retain all revenues derived 

from gate receipts and vendor services. 

SECTION 10.  All revenues derived by TCMA will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) 3 not-for-profit corporation.  

TCMA shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be 

handled through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC may provide TCMA with a 

monthly report of all deposits and expenditures.  TCMA will pay unto TSC an administrative fee 

per event. An agreement between TCMA and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A 

and is incorporated by reference. 

 SECTION 11.  TCMA agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, 

policies and procedures information and a list of TCMA officers complete with addresses and 

telephone numbers. 

 SECTION 12.  TCMA shall notify City of all TCMA regular meetings and special called 

meetings and a City representative may attend such meetings. 

- 133 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 13.  Each October, TCMA may provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by TCMA and for which TCMA desires to 

give the City for use at the facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the end of each 

contract year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

 SECTION 14.  TCMA may provide City with an annual projected budget at the 

beginning of each new contract year (October 1).  TCMA agrees to allow TSC to provide City 

with a monthly financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

 SECTION 15.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at it’s option 

terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination TCMA’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and 

TCMA shall not conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new 

agreement is entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    

day of      , 2024. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
      Mayor Todd Jordan 
 
 

CITY MUSEUM ASSOCIATION 
 

By:       
      President  

- 134 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO CITY MUSEUM ASSOCIATION AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), FRIENDS OF THE PARK (hereinafter “TCMA”) and the TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, 

INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through its 

Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TCMA, is an organization comprised of members of TCMA.  TCMA provides 

financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and volunteer services, which benefits all the parks; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501(c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote youth sports 

activities and recreation within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and recreational 

activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and TCMA 

desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all City 

associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, conditions and 

covenants in this agreement, the City, TCMA and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TCMA to utilize TSC as a financial 

administrator and marketing organization for all associations supervised by the City through its Department of 

Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2023 and ending September 30, 

2024. 

SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, bylaws and 

non-profit status to City and TCMA. 

- 135 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TCMA and other associations.  Such account shall be established at a bank 

approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly financial statement to City and TCMA. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and will provide all financial reports, 

documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TCMA.  Administrative and professional fees for the services will be 

shared by all City organizations. 

SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and TCMA within procedural guidelines as to how monies will be 

received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for reporting, preparation of 

legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC and its 

member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for these 

services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as determined by the 

average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount established for the services of the 

Marketing Director as stated in Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and TCMA may provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to TSC as well 

as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay to TCMA a percentage of marketing revenue 

associated with TCMA programs. All marketing proposals for TCMA must be approved by the City and TCMA 

prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 9. TCMA will notify TSC and City of its regular meetings and special called meetings and 

will allow a City representative to attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TCMA’s current President will 

be member of TSC’s board of directors. 

SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating party 

shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within ten (10) days 

of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to these 

- 136 -

Item # 24.



services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice these costs 

to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion these costs to the 

appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of general administrative costs 

to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of these costs will be dependent on the 

number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, the previous year’s costs will be used to 

establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this agreement each October 1. 

 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000   $10,000  

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     day of 

      2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
  President Jim Ingram 

- 137 -

Item # 24.



 

CITY MUSEUM ASSOCIATION 

 

By:       
   President  

- 138 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO DISC GOLF ASSOCIATION AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day be and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO DISC GOLF ASSOCIATION (hereinafter 

“TDGA”). 

 WHEREAS, the city desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens 

of the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the city through its Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”) operates a 

disc golf program; and 

 WHEREAS, the Association is an organization comprised of citizens who participate in 

the City’s Disc Golf programs, provides assistance to the city through fundraising efforts and 

volunteer services which benefits the Disc Golf programs; and 

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to TDGA and TDGA will provide assistance to the City 

through fundraising efforts which benefit the Disc Golf programs, facilities and activities. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and TDGA mutually agree as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the city to provide administrative 

assistance to TDGA and TDGA to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts 

which benefit the Disc Golf programs, facilities and activities. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be from one (1) year beginning on 

October 1, 2023 and ending on September 30, 2024. 

- 139 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision and administration of all City 

Disc Golf activities and functions. 

 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Director assigned by the 

Department Director will serve as the liaison between the City and TDGA on all issues relating 

to the City Disc Golf programs and activities. 

 SECTION 5.  The city will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities. 

 SECTION 6.  TDGA will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the Disc Golf program. 

 SECTION 7.  TDGA agrees to operate concessions stands on City Disc Golf at events.  

TDGA must purchase and stock all concessions inventory and provide for staffing of each 

concessions stand.  All revenues derived from concessions are retained by TDGA. 

 SECTION 8.  TDGA may sponsor and schedule Disc Golf tournaments, camps, clinics 

and/or lessons only with the approval of the City.  The parties agree that a member of the City 

Parks and Recreation staff must serve as the Facilities Coordinator at any TDGA-sponsored 

tournament. 

 SECTION 9.  Revenues derived by TDGA from tournament entry fees will be used to 

cover expenses associated with conducting such tournament including but not limited to:  

tournament and game officials, fees, souvenirs, programs, security and awards.  For all City –

sponsored tournaments, TDGA agrees to provide volunteer support and, in exchange for such 

support, the City agrees that TDGA will retain all revenues derived from gate receipts and 

vendor services. 

SECTION 10.  All revenues derived by TDGA will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) 3 not-for-profit corporation.  

- 140 -

Item # 24.



TDGA shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be 

handled through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide TDGA with a 

monthly report of all deposits and expenditures. TDGA will pay unto TSC an administrative fee 

per event. An agreement between TDGA and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A 

and is incorporated by reference. 

 SECTION 11.  TDGA agrees that all TDGA participants will be registered with the City 

via the TPR. 

SECTION 12.  TDGA agrees that all Board Members, Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches, 

Officials, and Volunteers will be required to have a Criminal Background check in accordance 

with City of Tupelo Department of Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual 

Section 5515. 

 SECTION 13.  TDGA agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, 

policies and procedures information and a list of TDGA officers complete with addresses and 

telephone numbers. 

 SECTION 14.  TDGA shall notify City of all TDGA regular meetings and special called 

meetings and a City representative may attend such meetings. 

 SECTION 15.  Each October, TDGA may provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by TDGA and for which TDGA desires to 

give the City for use at the City Disc Golf facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the 

end of each contract year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

 SECTION 16.  TDGA may provide City with an annual projected budget at the 

beginning of each new contract year (October 1).  TDGA agrees to allow TSC to provide City 

with a monthly financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

- 141 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 17.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option 

terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination TDGA’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and 

TDGA\ shall not conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new 

agreement is entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    

day of      , 2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
      Mayor Todd Jordan 
 
 

TUPELO DISC GOLF ASSOCIATION 
 

By:       
       President  

- 142 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO DISC GOLF ASSOCIATION AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), TUPELO DISC GOLF ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “TDGA”) and the TUPELO 

SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through 

its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TDGA, is an organization comprised of parents and children who participate in 

the City’s disc golf program.  TDGA provides financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts 

and volunteer services, which benefits the youth Disc Golf programs; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501 (c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote youth 

sports activities within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and recreational 

activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and 

TDGA desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City sports associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all City 

associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, conditions 

and covenants in this agreement, the City, TDGA and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TDGA to utilize TSC as a 

financial administrator and marketing organization for all sports associations supervised by the City 

through its Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2023 and ending September 

30, 2024. 

- 143 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, 

bylaws and non-profit status to City and TDGA. 

SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TDGA and other sports associations.  Such account shall be 

established at a bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly financial 

statement to City and TDGA. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and provide all financial reports, 

documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TDGA.  Administrative and professional fees for the services will be 

shared equally by all City sports organizations. 

SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and TDGA within procedural guidelines as to how monies 

will be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for reporting, 

preparation of legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC 

and its member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for 

these services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as 

determined by the average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount 

established for the services of the Marketing Director as stated in Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and TDGA will provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to TSC as 

well as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay to TDGA a percentage of marketing 

revenue associated with TDGA programs.  All marketing proposals for TDGA may be approved by the 

City and TDGA prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 9. TSC will notify City of its regular meetings and special called meetings and will 

allow a City representative to attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TDGA’s current President will 

be member of TSC’s board of directors. 

- 144 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating 

party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within 

ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to 

these services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice 

these costs to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion 

these costs to the appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of 

general administrative costs to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of 

these costs will be dependent on the number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, 

the previous year’s costs will be used to establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this 

agreement each October 1. 

 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000   $10,000  

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

 

- 145 -

Item # 24.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     

day of       2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

TUPELO DISC GOLF ASSOCIATION 

 

By:       
        President  

- 146 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day be and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION ASSOCIATION (hereinafter 

“TFJCA”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens of the 

municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the City through its Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”) offers a Fourth of July 

Celebration event; and 

 WHEREAS, the Association is an organization comprised of citizens who are members of TFJCA, 

provides assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and volunteer services which benefits this event; and 

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will provide 

administrative assistance to TFJCA and TFJCA will provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts 

which benefit this event, facilities and activities. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, conditions and 

covenants contained in this agreement, the City and TFJCA mutually agree as follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the City to provide administrative assistance to 

TFJCA and TFJCA to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts which benefit this event, 

facilities and activities. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2023 and ending on September 30, 

2024. 

 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision and administration of all City event activities 

and functions. 

 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Recreation Director assigned by the Department 

Director will serve as the liaison between the City and TFJCA on all issues relating to the event programs and 

activities. 

 SECTION 5.  The City will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities. 

- 147 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 6.  TFJCA will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the City for 

special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the event program. 

 SECTION 7.  TFJCA agrees to operate concessions stands and vendor revenue.  All revenues derived 

from concessions are retained by TFJCA. 

 SECTION 8.  TFJCA may sponsor this event only with the approval of the City.  The parties agree that a 

member of the City Parks and Recreation staff must serve as the Facilities Coordinator. 

 Revenues derived by TFJCA from event will be used to cover expenses associated with conducting such 

event including but not limited to:   fees, souvenirs, programs, security and awards.  For all City –sponsored 

events, TFJCA agrees to provide volunteer support and, in exchange for such support, the City agrees that 

TFJCA will retain all revenues derived from gate receipts and vendor services. 

SECTION 9.  All revenues derived by TFJCA will be deposited into a special account administered by 

the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) (3) not-for-profit corporation.  TFJCA shall deposit all funds into 

the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be handled through the Department of Parks and 

Recreation.  TSC will provide TFJCA with a monthly report of all deposits and expenditures.  TFJCA will pay 

unto TSC an administrative fee per event. An agreement between TFJCA and TSC is attached to this 

Agreement as Exhibit A and is incorporated by reference. 

 SECTION 10.  TFJCA agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, policies and 

procedures information and a list of TFJCA officers complete with addresses and telephone numbers. 

 SECTION 11.  TFJCA shall notify City of all TFJCA regular meetings and special called meetings and a 

City representative may attend such meetings. 

 SECTION 12.  Each October, TFJCA will provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or objectives for 

the coming year.  Any item purchased by TFJCA and for which TFJCA desires to give the City for use at the 

facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the end of each contract year (September 30) and approved by 

the Tupelo City Council. 

- 148 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 13.  TFJCA will provide City with an annual projected budget at the beginning of each new 

contract year (October 1).  TFJCA agrees to allow TSC to provide City with a monthly financial statement as 

provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

 SECTION 14.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating party 

shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not corrected within ten (10) days 

of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination 

TFJCA’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and TFJCA\ shall not conduct fundraising activities on City 

property unless and until a new agreement is entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    day of  

    , 2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
       Mayor Todd Jordan 
 
 

TUPELO FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION 
ASSOCIATION 
 

By:       
      President  

- 149 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION ASSOCIATION AND TUPELO SPORTS 

COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), TUPELO FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION ASSOCIATION (hereinafter 

“TFJCA”) and the TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through 

its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TFJCA, is an organization comprised of members of TFJCA.  TFJCA provides 

financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and volunteer services, which benefits the July 

Celebration; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501(c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote youth 

sports activities and recreation within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and 

recreational activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and 

TFJCA desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all City 

associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, conditions 

and covenants in this agreement, the City, TFJCA and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TFJCA to utilize TSC as a 

financial administrator and marketing organization for all sports associations supervised by the City 

through its Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2023 and ending September 

30, 2024. 

- 150 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, 

bylaws and non-profit status to City and TFJCA. 

SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TFJCA and other associations.  Such account shall be established at 

a bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly financial statement to City 

and TFJCA. 

SECTION 5. TSC perform the actual financial transactions and provide all financial reports, 

documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TFJCA.  Administrative and professional fees will be shared by all 

City sports organizations. 

SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and TFJCA within procedural guidelines as to how monies 

will be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for reporting, 

preparation of legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC 

and its member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for 

these services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as 

determined by the average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount 

established for the services of the Marketing Director as stated in Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and TFJCA may provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to TSC 

as well as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay to TFJJCA a percentage of 

marketing revenue associated with TFJCA programs.  All marketing proposals for TFJCA must be 

approved by the City and TFJCA prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 9. TSC will notify City of its regular meetings and special called meetings and will 

allow a City representative to attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TFJCA’s current President will 

be member of TSC’s board of directors. 

- 151 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating 

party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within 

ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to 

these services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice 

these costs to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion 

these costs to the appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of 

general administrative costs to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of 

these costs will be dependent on the number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, 

the previous year’s costs will be used to establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this 

agreement each October 1. 

 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000  $10,000 

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

 

- 152 -

Item # 24.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     

day of       2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

TUPELO FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION 

ASSOCIATION 

 

By:       
        President  

  

- 153 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO PICKLEBALL ASSOCIATION AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day be and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO PICKLEBALL ASSOCIATION 

(hereinafter “TPA”). 

 WHEREAS, the city desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens 

of the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the city through its Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”) operates a 

Pickleball program; and 

 WHEREAS, the Association is an organization comprised of citizens who participate in 

the City’s Pickleball programs, provides assistance to the city through fundraising efforts and 

volunteer services which benefits the Pickleball programs; and 

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to TPA and TPA will provide assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts which benefit the Pickleball programs, facilities and activities. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and TPA mutually agree as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the city to provide administrative 

assistance to TPA and TPA to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts which 

benefit the Pickleball programs, facilities and activities. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be from one (1) year beginning on 

October 1, 2023 and ending on September 30, 2024. 

- 154 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision and administration of all City 

Pickleball activities and functions. 

 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Director assigned by the 

Department Director will serve as the liaison between the City and TPA on all issues relating to 

the City Pickleball programs and activities. 

 SECTION 5.  The city will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities. 

 SECTION 6.  TPA will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the Pickleball program. 

 SECTION 7.  TPA agrees to operate concessions stands on City Pickleball at events.  

TPA must purchase and stock all concessions inventory and provide for staffing of each 

concessions stand.  All revenues derived from concessions are retained by TPA. 

 SECTION 8.  TPA may sponsor and schedule Pickleball tournaments, camps, clinics 

and/or lessons only with the approval of the City.  The parties agree that a member of the City 

Parks and Recreation staff must serve as the Facilities Coordinator at any TPA-sponsored 

tournament. 

 SECTION 9.  Revenues derived by TPA from tournament entry fees will be used to 

cover expenses associated with conducting such tournament including but not limited to:  

tournament and game officials, fees, souvenirs, programs, security and awards.  For all City –

sponsored tournaments, TPA agrees to provide volunteer support and, in exchange for such 

support, the City agrees that TPA will retain all revenues derived from gate receipts and vendor 

services. 

SECTION 10.  All revenues derived by TPA will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) 3 not-for-profit corporation.  TPA 

- 155 -

Item # 24.



shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be handled 

through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide TPA with a monthly report 

of all deposits and expenditures. TPA will pay unto TSC an administrative fee per event. An 

agreement between TPA and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and is incorporated 

by reference. 

 SECTION 11.  TPA agrees that all TPA participants will be registered with the City via 

the TPR. 

SECTION 12.  TPA agrees that all Board Members, Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches, 

Officials, and Volunteers will be required to have a Criminal Background check in accordance 

with City of Tupelo Department of Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual 

Section 5515. 

 SECTION 13.  TPA agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, policies 

and procedures information and a list of TPA officers complete with addresses and telephone 

numbers. 

 SECTION 14.  TPA shall notify City of all TPA regular meetings and special called 

meetings and a City representative may attend such meetings. 

 SECTION 15.  Each October, TPA may provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by TPA and for which TPA desires to give 

the City for use at the City Pickleball facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the end of 

each contract year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

 SECTION 16.  TPA may provide City with an annual projected budget at the beginning 

of each new contract year (October 1).  TPA agrees to allow TSC to provide City with a monthly 

financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

- 156 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 17.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option 

terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination TPA’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and 

TPA\ shall not conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new agreement 

is entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    

day of      , 2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
      Mayor Todd Jordan 
 
 

TUPELO PICKLEBALL ASSOCIATION 
 

By:       
       President  

- 157 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO PICKLEBALL ASSOCIATION AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), TUPELO PICKLEBALL ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “TPA”) and the TUPELO 

SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through 

its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TPA, is an organization comprised of parents and children who participate in the 

City’s Pickleball program.  TPA provides financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and 

volunteer services, which benefits the youth Pickleball programs; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501 (c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote youth 

sports activities within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and recreational 

activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and 

TPA desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City sports associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all City 

associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, conditions 

and covenants in this agreement, the City, TPA and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TPA to utilize TSC as a financial 

administrator and marketing organization for all sports associations supervised by the City through its 

Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2023 and ending September 

30, 2024. 

- 158 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, 

bylaws and non-profit status to City and TPA. 

SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TPA and other sports associations.  Such account shall be 

established at a bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly financial 

statement to City and TPA. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and provide all financial reports, 

documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TPA.  Administrative and professional fees for the services will be 

shared equally by all City sports organizations. 

SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and TPA within procedural guidelines as to how monies will 

be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for reporting, preparation of 

legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC 

and its member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for 

these services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as 

determined by the average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount 

established for the services of the Marketing Director as stated in Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and TPA will provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to TSC as 

well as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay to TPA a percentage of marketing 

revenue associated with TPA programs.  All marketing proposals for TPA may be approved by the City 

and TPA prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 9. TSC will notify City of its regular meetings and special called meetings and will 

allow a City representative to attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TPA’s current President will be 

member of TSC’s board of directors. 

- 159 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating 

party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within 

ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to 

these services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice 

these costs to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion 

these costs to the appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of 

general administrative costs to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of 

these costs will be dependent on the number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, 

the previous year’s costs will be used to establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this 

agreement each October 1. 

 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000     $10,000 

October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023 

 

- 160 -

Item # 24.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     

day of       2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

TUPELO PICKLEBALL ASSOCIATION 

 

By:       
        President 

- 161 -

Item # 24.



 TUPELO SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day be and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION (hereinafter 

“TSA”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all 

citizens of the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the City through its Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”) operates a 

youth softball program; and 

 WHEREAS, TSA, an organization comprised of parents of children who participate in 

the City’s youth softball program, provides assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and 

volunteer services which benefits the youth softball program; and  

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to TSA and TSA will provide assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts which benefit the youth softball programs, facilities and activities. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and TSA mutually agree as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the City to provide administrative 

assistance to TSA and TSA to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts which 

benefit the youth softball programs, facilities and activities. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning on October 

1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023.  

 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision and administration of all City 

youth softball activities and functions. 

- 162 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Sports Director assigned by the 

Department Director will serve as the liaison between the City and TSA on all issues relating to 

the City softball programs and activities. 

 SECTION 5.  The City will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities and playing 

fields utilized for the youth softball program. 

 SECTION 6.  TSA/City of Tupelo will not allow outside organizations the right to use 

city property to run/organize/promote a program that the City of Tupelo/TSA already offers.   

SECTION 7.  Any organization attempting to run/operate a program that is not offered by 

the City of Tupelo/Tupelo Parks and Recreation Department must be approved by the Tupelo 

Parks Advisory Board and the Director of Tupelo Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 8.  TSA agrees to obtain team sponsors for City youth softball teams. 

 SECTION 9.  TSA will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the softball program. 

 SECTION 10.  TSA agrees to operate concessions stand on City playing field at games 

during the designated youth softball season and for any City-approved tournament games.  TSA 

must purchase and stock all concessions inventory and provide for staffing each concessions 

stand.  All revenues derived from concessions are retained by TSA. 

 SECTION 11.  TSA may sponsor and schedule youth softball tournaments, camps and 

clinics only with approval of the City. The parties agree that all tournaments will have a 

Tournament Director approved by TPRD.  The parties agree that all tournaments will have a 

tournament Director approved by TPR and the Director will be compensated at the rate of $25.00 

an hour not to exceed $600.00 per tournament. 

 Revenues derived by TSA from tournament entry fees will be used to cover expenses 

associated with conducting such tournament including but not limited to:  tournament and game 

- 163 -

Item # 24.



officials, fees, souvenirs, programs, security and awards.  For all City-sponsored tournaments, 

TSA agrees to provide volunteer support and, in exchange for such support, the City agrees that 

TSA will retain all revenues derived from tournament fees, gate receipts and vendor services. 

 SECTION 12.  All revenues derived by TSA will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) (3) not-for-profit corporation.  

TSA shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be 

handled through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide TSA with a monthly 

report of all deposits and expenditures.  TSA will pay unto TSC an administrative fee per event. 

An agreement between TSA and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and is 

incorporated by reference. 

 SECTION 13.  TSA agrees that all TSA participants will be registered with the City via 

the TPR. 

SECTION 14.  TSA agrees that all Board Members, Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches, 

Officials, and Volunteers will be required to have a Criminal Background check in accordance 

with City of Tupelo Department of Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual 

Section 5515. 

 SECTION 15.  TSA agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, policies 

and procedures information and a list of TSA officers complete with addresses and telephone 

numbers.  

 SECTION 16.  TSA shall notify City of all TSA regular meetings and a City 

representative may attend such meetings. 

 SECTION 17.  Each October, TSA will provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by TSA and for which TSA desires to give 

- 164 -

Item # 24.



the City for use at the City softball facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the end of 

each contract year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

 SECTION 18.  TSA will provide City with an annual projected budget at the beginning 

of each new contract year (October 1).  TSA agrees to allow TSC to provide City with a monthly 

financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

 SECTION 19.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option 

terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination TSA’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and 

TSA shall not conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new agreement is 

entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    

day of      , 2022. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
       Mayor Todd Jordan 
 
 
TUPELO SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION 
 

By:       
      President David Webb 
 

- 165 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), TUPELO SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “TSA”) and the TUPELO 

SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through 

its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSA, is an organization comprised of parents and children who participate in the 

City’s softball program.  TSA provides financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and 

volunteer services, which benefits the youth softball programs; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501(c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote youth 

sports activities within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and recreational 

activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and 

TSA desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City sports associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all City 

associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, conditions 

and covenants in this agreement, the City, TSA and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TSA to utilize TSC as a financial 

administrator and marketing organization for all sports associations supervised by the City through its 

Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning October 1, 2022 

and ending September 30, 2023. 

SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, 

bylaws and non-profit status to City and TSA. 

SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TSA and other sports associations.  Such account shall be 

established at a bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly financial 

statement to City and TSA. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and provide all financial reports, 

documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TSA.  Administrative and professional fees for the services will be 

shared equally by all City sports organizations. 

- 166 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and TSA within procedural guidelines as to how monies will 

be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for reporting, preparation of 

legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC 

and its member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for 

these services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as 

determined by the average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount 

established for the services of the Marketing Director as stated in Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and TSA will provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to TSC as 

well as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay unto TSA a percentage of marketing 

revenue associated with TSA programs. All marketing proposals for TSA must be approved by the City 

and TSA prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 9. TSC will notify City of its regular meetings and will allow a City representative to 

attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TSA’s current President will be member of TSC’s board of 

directors. 

SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating 

party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within 

ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to 

these services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice 

these costs to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion 

these costs to the appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of 

general administrative costs to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of 

these costs will be dependent on the number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, 

the previous year’s costs will be used to establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this 

agreement each October 1. 

 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

- 167 -

Item # 24.



Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000          $10,000 

October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     

day of        . 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
  Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

TUPELO SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION 

 
 
By:       

          President David Webb 

- 168 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO SKATE PARK ASSOCIATION AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day be and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO SKATE PARK ASSOCIATION 

(hereinafter “TSPA”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all 

citizens of the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the City through its Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”) operates a 

skate park program; and 

 WHEREAS, the Association is an organization comprised of citizens who participate in 

the City’s skatepark programs, provides assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and 

volunteer services which benefits the Skate park programs; and 

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to TSPA and TSPA will provide assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts which benefit the Skate park programs, facilities and activities. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and TSPA mutually agree as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the City to provide administrative 

assistance to TSPA and TSPA to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts which 

benefit the Skate park programs, facilities and activities. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be from one (1) year beginning on 

October 1, 2023 and ending on September 30, 2024. 

- 169 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision and administration of all City 

skatepark activities and functions. 

 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Recreation Director assigned by 

the Department Director will serve as the liaison between the City and TSPA on all issues 

relating to the City skatepark programs and activities. 

 SECTION 5.  The City will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities. 

 SECTION 6.  TSPA will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the skatepark program. 

 SECTION 7.  TSPA agrees to operate concessions stands on City Skate Park at events.  

TSPA must purchase and stock all concessions inventory and provide for staffing of each 

concessions stand.  All revenues derived from concessions are retained by TSPA. 

 SECTION 8.  TSPA may sponsor and schedule skatepark tournaments, camps, clinics 

and/or lessons only with the approval of the City.  The parties agree that a member of the City 

Parks and Recreation staff must serve as the Facilities Coordinator at any TSPA-sponsored 

tournament. 

 Revenues derived by TSPA from tournament entry fees will be used to cover expenses 

associated with conducting such tournament including but not limited to:  tournament and game 

officials, fees, souvenirs, programs, security and awards.  For all City –sponsored tournaments, 

TSPA agrees to provide volunteer support and, in exchange for such support, the City agrees that 

TSPA will retain all revenues derived from tournament fees, gate receipts and vendor services. 

SECTION 9.  All revenues derived by TSPA will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501(c) (3) not-for-profit corporation.  

TSPA shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be 

- 170 -

Item # 24.



handled through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide TSPA with a 

monthly report of all deposits and expenditures.  TSPA will pay unto TSC an administrative fee 

per event. An agreement between TSPA and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and 

is incorporated by reference. 

 SECTION 10.  TSPA agrees that all TSPA participants will be registered with the City 

via the TPR. 

SECTION 11.  TSPA agrees that all Board Members, Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches, 

Officials, and Volunteers will be required to have a Criminal Background check in accordance 

with City of Tupelo Department of Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual 

Section 5515. 

 SECTION 12.  TSPA agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, policies 

and procedures information and a list of TSPA officers complete with addresses and telephone 

numbers. 

 SECTION 13.  TSPA shall notify City of all TSPA regular meetings and special called 

meetings and a City representative may attend such meetings. 

 SECTION 14.  Each October, TSPA will provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by TSPA and for which TSPA desires to 

give the City for use at the City skatepark facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the 

end of each contract year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

 SECTION 15.  TSPA may provide City with an annual projected budget at the beginning 

of each new contract year (October 1).  TSPA agrees to allow TSC to provide City with a 

monthly financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

 

- 171 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 16.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option 

terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination TSPA’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and 

TSPA shall not conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new agreement 

is entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    

day of      , 2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
      Mayor Todd Jordan 
 
 
TUPELO SKATE PARK ASSOCIATION 
 

 

By:       
      President  

- 172 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO SKATE PARK ASSOCIATION AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), TUPELO SKATE PARK ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “TSPA”) and the TUPELO 

SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through 

its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSPA, is an organization comprised of parents and children who participate in 

the City’s skate program.  TSPA provides financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and 

volunteer services, which benefits the youth skate park programs; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501(c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote youth 

sports activities within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and recreational 

activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and 

TSPA desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all City 

sports associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, conditions 

and covenants in this agreement, the City, TSPA and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TSPA to utilize TSC as a 

financial administrator and marketing organization for all sports associations supervised by the City 

through its Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2023 and ending September 

30, 2024. 

- 173 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, 

bylaws and non-profit status to City and TSPA. 

SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TSPA and other sports associations.  Such account shall be 

established at a bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly financial 

statement to City and TSPA. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and provide all financial reports, 

documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TSPA.  Administrative and professional fees for the services will be 

shared by all City sports organizations. 

SECTION 6. TSC, will provide City and TSPA within procedural guidelines as to how monies 

will be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for reporting, 

preparation of legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC 

and its member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for 

these services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as 

determined by the average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount 

established for the services of the Marketing Director as stated in Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and TSPA will provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to TSC as 

well as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay to TSPA a percentage of marketing 

revenue associated with TSPA programs.  All marketing proposals for TSPA must be approved by the 

City and TSPA prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 9. TSC will notify City of its regular meetings and special called meetings and will 

allow a City representative to attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TSPA’s current President will 

be member of TSC’s board of directors. 

- 174 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating 

party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within 

ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to 

these services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice 

these costs to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion 

these costs to the appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of 

general administrative costs to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of 

these costs will be dependent on the number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, 

the previous year’s costs will be used to establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this 

agreement each October 1. 

 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000      $10,000 

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

 

 

- 175 -

Item # 24.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     

day of       2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

TUPELO SKATE PARK ASSOCIATION 

 

By:       
           President  

- 176 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO TENNIS ASSOCIATION AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO TENNIS ASSOCIATION (hereinafter 

“TTA”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all 

citizens of the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the City through its Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”) operates a 

tennis program; and 

 WHEREAS, the Association is an organization comprised of citizens who participate in 

the City’s tennis programs, provides assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and 

volunteer services which benefits the tennis programs; and 

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to TTA and TTA will provide assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts which benefit the tennis programs, facilities and activities. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and TTA mutually agree as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the City to provide administrative 

assistance to TTA and TTA to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts which 

benefit the tennis programs, facilities and activities. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning on October 

1, 2023 and ending on September 30, 2024. 

 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision of all City tennis functions. 

- 177 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Recreation Director assigned by 

the Department Director will serve as the liaison between the City and TTA on all issues relating 

to the City tennis programs and activities. 

 SECTION 5.  The City will provide for and pay maintenance of all municipal facilities 

and tennis courts utilized for the tennis program. 

 SECTION 6.  TTA will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the tennis program. 

 SECTION 7.  All revenues derived by TTA will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) (3) not-for-profit corporation.  

TTA shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be 

handled through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide TTA with a monthly 

report of all deposits and expenditures.  TTA will pay unto TSC an administrative fee per event. 

An agreement between TTA and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and is 

incorporated by reference. 

 SECTION 8.  TTA agrees that all Board Members, Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches, 

Officials, and Volunteers will be required to have a Criminal Background check in accordance 

with City of Tupelo Department of Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual 

Section 5515. 

 SECTION 9.  TTA agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, policies 

and procedures information and a list of TTA officers complete with addresses and telephone 

numbers. 

 SECTION 10.  TTA shall notify City of all TTA regular meetings and a City 

representative may attend such meetings. 

- 178 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 11.  Each October, TTA will provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by TTA and for which TTA desires to give 

the City for use at the City tennis facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the end of 

each contract year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

 SECTION 12.  TTA will provide City with an annual projected budget at the beginning 

of each new contract year (October 1).  TTA agrees to allow TSC to provide City with a monthly 

financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

 SECTION 13.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option 

terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination, TTA’s funds shall be returned to TSC and TTA 

shall not conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new agreement is 

entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    

day of      , 2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
      Mayor Todd Jordan 
 
 
TUPELO TENNIS ASSOCIATION 
  

 

By:       
      President  

- 179 -

Item # 24.



 TUPELO TENNIS ASSOCIATION AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), TUPELO TENNIS ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “TTA”) and the TUPELO SPORTS 

COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through its 

Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TTA, is an organization comprised of parents and children who participate in the City’s 

tennis program.  TTA provides financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and volunteer 

services, which benefits the youth tennis programs; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501(c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote youth sports 

activities within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and recreational activities 

associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and TTA 

desire to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all City sports 

associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, conditions and 

covenants in this agreement, the City, TTA and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TTA to utilize TSC as a financial 

administrator and marketing organization for all sports associations supervised by the City through its 

Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning October 1, 2023 and 

ending September 30, 2024. 

SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, bylaws and 

non-profit status to City and TTA. 

- 180 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TTA and other sports associations.  Such account shall be established at a 

bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly financial statement to City and 

TTA. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and provide all financial reports, 

documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TTA.  Administrative and professional fees for the services will be shared 

by all City organizations. 

SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and TTA within procedural guidelines as to how monies will be 

received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for reporting, preparation of 

legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC and its 

member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for these 

services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as determined by the 

average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount established for the services of the 

Marketing Director as stated in Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and TTA will provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to TSC as well as 

a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay to TTA a percentage of marketing revenue 

associated with FOP programs. All marketing proposals for TTA must be approved by the City and TTA prior 

to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 9. TSC will notify City of its regular meetings and will allow a City representative to attend 

such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TTA’s current President will be member of TSC’s board of directors. 

SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating party 

shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within ten (10) days 

of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to these 

- 181 -

Item # 24.



services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice these costs 

to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion these costs to the 

appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of general administrative costs 

to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of these costs will be dependent on the 

number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, the previous year’s costs will be used to 

establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this agreement each October 1. 

 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000      $10,000 

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     day of 

      2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

- 182 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO TENNIS ASSOCIATION 

 

By:       
         President  

  

- 183 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO THERAPEUTIC RECREATION ASSOCIATION AND CITY OF TUPELO 
AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day be and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO THERAPEUTIC RECREATION 

ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “TTRA”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens of 

the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the Association is an organization which promotes and provides assistance in 

therapeutic recreation programs and activities carried out by City’s Department of Parks and 

Recreation; and 

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to TTRA and TTRA will provide assistance in therapeutic 

recreation programs, activities and Department special events which benefit special populations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and TTRA mutually agree as follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the City to provide administrative 

assistance to TTRA and TTRA to provide assistance in therapeutic recreation programs, activities 

and Department special events for the City. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning on October 1, 

2023 and ending on September 30, 2024. 

 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision and administration of all City-

sponsored therapeutic activities and functions. 

 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Director assigned by the Department 

Director will serve as the liaison between the City and TTRA on all issues relating to therapeutic 

recreation programs, activities and Department special events. 

- 184 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 5.  The City will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities utilized for the 

therapeutic recreation programs and activities. 

 SECTION 6.  TTRA will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the City 

for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the therapeutic recreation programs and 

activities. 

 SECTION 7.  TTRA will be allowed to collect registration fees for therapeutic recreation 

programs, rental of the Bel Air Center and Department special events. The fees will be used for the 

direct cost associated with the programs.  All revenues derived from Association’s sponsorship and 

fundraising activities are retained by Association. 

 SECTION 8.  All revenues derived by TTRA will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) 3 not-for-profit corporation.  TTRA 

shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be handled 

through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide TTRA with a monthly report of 

all deposits and expenditures.  TTRA will pay unto TSC an administrative fee per event. An 

agreement between TTRA and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and is incorporated by 

reference. 

 SECTION 9.  TTRA agrees that all TTRA participants will be registered with the City via the 

TPR. 

SECTION 10.  TTRA agrees that all Board Members, Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches, 

Officials, and Volunteers will be required to have a Criminal Background check in accordance with 

City of Tupelo Department of Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual Section 5515. 

 SECTION 11.  TTRA agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, policies and 

procedures information and a list of TTRA officers complete with addresses and telephone numbers. 

- 185 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 12.  TTRA shall notify City of all TTRA regular meetings and a City 

representative will attend such meetings. 

 SECTION 13.  Each October, TTRA will provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by TTRA and for which TTRA desires to give 

the City for use at the City facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the end of each contract 

year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

 SECTION 14.  TTRA will provide City with an annual projected budget at the beginning of 

each new contract year (October 1).  TTRA agrees to allow TSC to provide City with a monthly 

financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

 SECTION 15.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate 

this Agreement.  Upon termination TTRA’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and TTRA shall not 

conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new agreement is entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    day 

of      , 2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
      Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

TUPELO THERAPEUTIC RECREATION 
ASSOCIATION 
 

By:       
      President  

- 186 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO THERAPUETIC RECREATION ASSOCIATION AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL 

AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), TUPELO THERAPUETIC RECREATION ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “TTRA”) 

and the TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through 

its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TTRA, is an organization comprised of parents, children and senior citizens who 

participate in the City’s therapeutic program.  TTRA provides financial assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts and volunteer services, which benefits the youth therapeutic recreation; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501(c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote sports 

and recreation activities within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and 

recreational activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and 

TTRA desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all City 

sports associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, conditions 

and covenants in this agreement, the City, TTRA and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TTRA to utilize TSC as a 

financial administrator and marketing organization for all sports and recreation associations supervised by 

the City through its Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning October 1, 2023 

and ending September 30, 2024. 

SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, 

bylaws and non-profit status to City and TTRA. 

SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TTRA and other sports and recreation associations.  Such account 

shall be established at a bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly 

financial statement to City and TTRA. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and provide all financial reports, 

documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TTRA.  Administrative and professional fees for the CPA services 

will be shared by all City sports and recreation organizations. 

- 187 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and TTRA within procedural guidelines as to how monies 

will be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for reporting, 

preparation of legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC 

and its member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for 

these services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as 

determined by the average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount 

established for the services of the Marketing Director as stated in Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and TTRA may provide upon request an annual list of marketing 

goals/objectives to TSC as well as a projected budget for its marketing activities. TSC will pay to TTRA a 

percentage of marketing revenue associated with TTRA programs.  All marketing proposals for TTRA 

must be approved by the City and TTRA prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 9. TSC may notify City of its regular meetings and will allow a City representative to 

attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TTRA’s current President will be member of TSC’s board of 

directors. 

SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating 

party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within 

ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to 

these services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice 

these costs to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion 

these costs to the appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of 

general administrative costs to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of 

these costs will be dependent on the number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, 

the previous year’s costs will be used to establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this 

agreement each October 1. 

 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

- 188 -

Item # 24.



Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000    $10,000 

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     

day of       2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

TUPELO THERAPUETIC RECREATION ASSOCIATION 

 

 

By:       
         President  

  

- 189 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION 

(hereinafter “TYBA”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens of 

the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the City through its Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”) operates a 

youth baseball program; and 

 WHEREAS, the TYBA, an organization comprised of parents of children who participate in 

the City’s youth baseball program, provides assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and 

volunteer services which benefits the youth baseball program; and  

 WHEREAS, both parties desire to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to TYBA and TYBA will provide assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts which benefit the youth baseball programs, facilities and activities. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and TYBA mutually agree as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the City to provide administrative 

assistance to TYBA and TYBA to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts, which 

benefit the youth baseball programs, facilities and activities. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning on October 1, 

2023 and ending on September 30, 2024. 

 SECTION 3.  The City will provide supervision and administration of all City youth 

baseball activities and functions. 

- 190 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 4.  A City TPR Sports Director assigned by the Department Director will serve as 

the liaison between the City and TYBA on all issues relating to the City youth baseball programs 

and activities. 

 SECTION 5.  The City will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities and playing 

fields utilized for the youth baseball program. 

SECTION 6.  TYBA/City of Tupelo will not allow outside organizations the right to use city 

property to run/organize/promote a program that the City of Tupelo/TYBA already offers.   

SECTION 7.  Any organization attempting to run/operate a program that is not offered by 

the City of Tupelo/Tupelo Parks and Recreation Department must be approved by the Tupelo Parks 

Advisory Board and the Director of Tupelo Parks and Recreation. 

 SECTION 8.  TYBA agrees to assist Sports Director to obtain team sponsors for City youth 

baseball teams. 

 SECTION 9.  TYBA will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the baseball program. 

 SECTION 10.  TYBA agrees to operate concessions stand on City playing field at games 

during the designated youth baseball season and for any City-approved youth tournament games.   

TYBA must purchase and stock all concessions inventory and provide for staffing each concessions 

stand.  All revenues derived from concessions are retained by TYBA. 

 SECTION 11.  TYBA may sponsor and schedule youth baseball tournaments, camps and 

clinics only with approval of the City.  The parties agree that all tournaments will have a 

Tournament Director approved by Tupelo Parks and Recreation. 

 Revenues derived by TYBA from tournament entry fees will be used to cover expenses 

associated with conducting such tournament including but not limited to:  tournament and game 

officials, fees, souvenirs, programs, security and awards.  For all City approved tournaments, TYBA 

- 191 -

Item # 24.



agrees to provide volunteer support and, in exchange for such support, the City agrees that TYBA 

will retain all revenues derived from tournament fees, gate receipts and vendor services. 

 SECTION 12.  All revenues derived by TYBA will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501(c) (3) not-for-profit corporation.  TYBA 

shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be handled 

through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide TYBA with a monthly report of 

all deposits and expenditures. TYBA will pay unto TSC an administrative fee per event.  An 

agreement between TYBA and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and is incorporated 

by reference. 

 SECTION 13.  TYBA agrees that all TYBA participants will be registered with the City via 

the TPR. 

 SECTION 14.  TYBA agrees that all Board Members, Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches, 

Officials, and Volunteers will be required to have a Criminal Background check in accordance with 

City of Tupelo Department of Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual Section 5515. 

 SECTION 15.  TYBA agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, policies 

and procedures information and a list of TYBA officers complete with addresses and telephone 

numbers. 

 SECTION 16.  TYBA shall notify City of all TYBA regular meetings and a City 

representative will attend such meetings. 

 SECTION 17.  Each October, TYBA may provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by TYBA and for which TYBA desires to give 

the City for use at the City baseball facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the end of each 

contract year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

- 192 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 18.  TYBA may provide City with an annual projected budget at the beginning of 

each new contract year (October 1).  TYBA agrees to allow TSC to provide City with a monthly 

financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

 SECTION 19.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option 

terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination TYBA’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and 

TYBA shall not conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new agreement is 

entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    

day of      , 2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
      Mayor Todd Jordan 
 
 
TUPELO YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION 
 

By:       
      President  

- 193 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL 

AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), TUPELO YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “TYBA”) and the 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through 

its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TYBA, is an organization comprised of parents and children who participate in 

the City’s baseball program.  TYBA provides financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts 

and volunteer services, which benefits the youth baseball programs; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501(c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote youth 

sports activities within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and recreational 

activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and 

TYBA desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for TYBA. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, conditions 

and covenants in this agreement, the City, TYBA and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TYBA to utilize TSC as a 

financial administrator and marketing organization for TYBA supervised by the City through its 

Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning October 1, 2023 

and ending September 30, 2024. 

SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, 

bylaws and non-profit status to City and TYBA. 

SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TYBA.  Such account shall be established at a bank approved by the 

TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly financial statement to City and TYBA. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and provide all financial reports, 

documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TYBA.  Administrative and professional fees for these services will 

be shared by all City organizations. TSC will determine the amount FOP will pay for these services on an 

annual basis. 

- 194 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and TYBA with procedural guidelines as to how monies will 

be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for reporting, preparation of 

legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC 

and its member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for 

these services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as 

determined by the average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount 

established for the services of the Marketing Director as stated in Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and TYBA will provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to TSC as 

well as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay to TYBA a percentage of marketing 

revenue associated with TYBA programs. The City and TYBA must approve all marketing proposals for 

TYBA prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 9. TSC may notify City of its regular meetings and will allow a City representative to 

attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TYBA’s current President will be member of TSC’s board of 

directors. 

SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating 

party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within 

ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to 

these services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice 

these costs to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion 

these costs to the appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of 

general administrative costs to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of 

these costs will be dependent on the number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, 

the previous year’s costs will be used to establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this 

agreement each October 1. 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

- 195 -

Item # 24.



Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000    $10,000 

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     

day of       2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

TUPELO YOUTH BASEBALL ASSOCIATION 

 

By:       
   President  

 

  

- 196 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO YOUTH SOCCER ASSOCIATION AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the TUPELO YOUTH SOCCER ASSOCIATION 

(hereinafter “TYSA”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens of 

the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the City through its Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”) operates a 

youth soccer program; and 

 WHEREAS, the TYSA, an organization comprised of parents of children who participate in 

the City’s youth soccer program, provides assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and 

volunteer services which benefits the youth soccer program; and  

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to TYSA and TYSA will provide assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts which benefit the youth soccer programs, facilities and activities. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and TYSA mutually agree as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the City to provide administrative 

assistance to TYSA and TYSA to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts, which 

benefit the youth soccer programs, facilities and activities. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning on October 1, 

2023 and ending on September 30, 2024. 

 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision and administration of all City 

youth soccer activities and functions. 

- 197 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Sports Director assigned by the 

Department Director will serve as the liaison between the City and TYSA on all issues relating to 

the City soccer programs and activities. 

 SECTION 5.  The City will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities and playing 

fields utilized for the youth soccer program. 

 SECTION 6.  TYSA/City of Tupelo will not allow outside organizations the right to use city 

property to run/organize/promote a program that the City of Tupelo/TYSA already offers.   

SECTION 7.  Any organization attempting to run/operate a program that is not offered by 

the City of Tupelo/Tupelo Parks and Recreation Department must be approved by the Tupelo Parks 

Advisory Board and the Director of Tupelo Parks and Recreation. 

 SECTION 8.  TYSA agrees to obtain team sponsors for City youth soccer teams. 

 SECTION 9.  TYSA will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the soccer program. 

 SECTION 10.  TYSA agrees to operate concessions stand on City playing field at games 

during the designated youth soccer season and for any City-approved tournament games.  TYSA 

must purchase and stock all concessions inventory and provide for staffing each concessions stand.  

All revenues derived from concessions are retained by TYSA.  

 SECTION 11.  TYSA agrees to provide a Director of Coaching for all soccer programs. The 

City agrees to pay TYSA a fee not in excess of $10.00 per registered soccer player per season as 

compensation for the Director of Coaching. 

SECTION 11.  TYSA may sponsor and schedule youth soccer tournaments, camps and 

clinics only with approval of the City.  The parties agree that all tournaments will have a 

Tournament Director approved by TPR.  The parties agree that all tournaments will have a 

Tournament Director approved by TPR and the Director. 

- 198 -

Item # 24.



 Revenues derived by TYSA from tournament entry fees will be used to cover expenses 

associated with conducting such tournament including but not limited to:  tournament and game 

officials, fees, souvenirs, programs, security and awards.  For all City-sponsored tournaments, 

TYSA agrees to provide volunteer support and, in exchange for such support, the City agrees that 

TYSA will retain all revenues derived from tournament, gate receipts and vendor services. 

 SECTION 12.  All revenues derived by TYSA will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) (3) not-for-profit corporation.  TYSA 

shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be handled 

through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide TYSA with a monthly report of 

all deposits and expenditures.  TYSA will pay unto TSC an administrative fee per event. An 

agreement between TYSA and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and is incorporated 

by reference. 

 SECTION 13.  TYSA agrees that all TYSA participants will be registered with the City via 

the TPR. 

SECTION 14.  TYSA agrees that all Board Members, Head Coaches, Assistant Coaches, 

Officials, and Volunteers will be required to have a Criminal Background check in accordance with 

City of Tupelo Department of Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual Section 5515. 

 SECTION 15.  TYSA agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, policies 

and procedures information and a list of TYSA officers complete with addresses and telephone 

numbers. 

 SECTION 16.  TYSA shall notify City of all TYSA regular meetings and a City 

representative will attend such meetings. 

 SECTION 17.  Each October, TYSA will provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by TYSA and for which TYSA desires to give 

- 199 -

Item # 24.



the City for use at the City soccer facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the end of each 

contract year (September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

 SECTION 18.  TYSA will provide City with an annual projected budget at the beginning of 

each new contract year (October 1).  TYSA agrees to allow TSC to provide City with a monthly 

financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

 SECTION 19.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at it s option 

terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination TYSA’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and 

TYSA shall not conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new agreement is 

entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    

day of      , 2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
      Mayor Todd Jordan 
 

TUPELO YOUTH SOCCER ASSOCATION 
 

 

By:       
      President  

- 200 -

Item # 24.



TUPELO YOUTH SOCCER ASSOCIATION AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

(hereinafter “City”), TUPELO YOUTH SOCCER ASSOCIATION (hereinafter “TYSA”) and the 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens through 

its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the TYSA, is an organization comprised of parents and children who participate in 

the City’s soccer program.  TYSA provides financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts 

and volunteer services, which benefits the youth soccer programs; and 

 WHEREAS, TSC is a 501(c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to promote youth 

sports activities within the City and to serve as a fundraising mechanism for all sports and recreational 

activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City and 

TYSA desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all City 

associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, conditions 

and covenants in this agreement, the City, TYSA and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and TYSA to utilize TSC as a 

financial administrator and marketing organization for all associations supervised by the City through its 

Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year beginning October 1, 2023 

and ending September 30, 2024. 

SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of incorporation, 

bylaws and non-profit status to City and TYSA. 

SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit and 

disbursement of funds received from TYSA and other sports associations.  Such account shall be 

established at a bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly financial 

statement to City and TYSA. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and to provide all financial 

reports, documents, etc. to the City, TSC and TYSA.  Administrative and professional fees will be shared 

by all City sports organizations. 

- 201 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and TYSA within procedural guidelines as to how monies 

will be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for reporting, 

preparation of legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. TSC agrees to provide marketing services to City and TYSA, which will promote 

the activities, services and events of the TYSA as well as other associations and the City’s recreational 

program in general. 

SECTION 8. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to assist TSC 

and its member organization with marketing activities related to its events and activities. In exchange for 

these services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to the value of those services as 

determined by the average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, but not less than the amount 

established for the services of the Marketing Director as stated in Section 12 below.  

SECTION 9. City and TYSA will provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to TSC as 

well as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TYSA will pay a fee to TSC for marketing services 

based on the costs of the services to the particular association.  All marketing proposals for TYSA must 

be approved by the City and TYSA prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

SECTION 10. TSC will notify City of its regular meetings and will allow a City representative to 

attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, TYSA’s current President will be member of TSC’s board of 

directors. 

SECTION 11. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-violating 

party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not corrected within 

ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 12. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, maintenance, 

tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation organizations. In addition to 

these services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs are incurred by City. City will invoice 

these costs to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion 

these costs to the appropriate sports or recreation organization requiring the services, or in the case of 

general administrative costs to TSC, to all the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of 

these costs will be dependent on the number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, 

the previous year’s costs will be used to establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this 

agreement each October 1. 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

- 202 -

Item # 24.



General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000   $10,000  

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the     

day of       2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

TUPELO YOUTH SOCCER ASSOCIATION 

 

By:       
   President  

  

- 203 -

Item # 24.



VETERANS COUNCIL AND CITY OF TUPELO AGREEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”) and the VETERANS COUNCIL (hereinafter “VC”). 

 WHEREAS, the city desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all citizens 

of the municipality; and  

 WHEREAS, the Association is an organization comprised of citizens who are members 

of VC, provides assistance to the city through fundraising efforts and volunteer services which 

benefits the Parks and Recreation Department (“TPR”); and 

 WHEREAS, both parties’ desires to enter into a written agreement whereby the City will 

provide administrative assistance to VC and VC will provide assistance to the City through 

fundraising efforts which benefit all the parks. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premises and terms, 

conditions and covenants contained in this agreement, the City and VC mutually agree as 

follows: 

 SECTION 1.  The purpose of this Agreement is for the city to provide administrative 

assistance to VC and VC to provide assistance to the City through fundraising efforts which 

benefit all the parks. 

 SECTION 2.  The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2023, and ending on 

September 30, 2024. 

 SECTION 3.  The City of Tupelo will provide supervision and administration of all City 

event activities and functions. 

 SECTION 4.  A City Parks and Recreation Department Recreation Director assigned by 

the Department Director will serve as the liaison between the City and VC on all issues relating 

to the event programs and activities. 

 SECTION 5.  The city will provide maintenance of all municipal facilities. 

- 204 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 6.  VC will assist the City by raising funds not specifically budgeted by the 

City for special projects, programs, and equipment to benefit the parks. 

 SECTION 7.  VC agrees to operate concessions stands and vendor revenue.  All revenues 

derived from concessions are retained by VC. 

 SECTION 8.  VC may sponsor events only with the approval of the City.  The parties 

agree that a member of the City Parks and Recreation staff must serve as the Facilities 

coordinator. 

 Revenues derived by VC from any events will be used to cover expenses associated with 

conducting such event including but not limited to:   fees, souvenirs, programs, security and 

awards.  For all City –sponsored events, VC agrees to provide volunteer support and, in 

exchange for such support, the City agrees that VC will retain all revenues derived from gate 

receipts and vendor services. 

SECTION 9.  All revenues derived by VC will be deposited into a special account 

administered by the Tupelo Sports Council (“TSC”), a 501 (c) (3) not-for-profit corporation.  VC 

shall deposit all funds into the TSC account.  No deposits or changes of monies will be handled 

through the Department of Parks and Recreation.  TSC will provide VC with a monthly report of 

all deposits and expenditures.  VC will pay unto TSC an administrative fee per event. An 

agreement between VC and TSC is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and is incorporated 

by reference. 

 SECTION 10.  VC agrees to provide City with a current constitution, by-laws, policies 

and procedures information and a list of VC officers complete with addresses and telephone 

numbers. 

 SECTION 11.  VC shall notify City of all VC regular meetings and special called 

meetings and a City representative may attend such meetings. 

- 205 -

Item # 24.



 SECTION 12.  Each October, VC will provide to City a list of goals, projects and/or 

objectives for the coming year.  Any item purchased by VC and for which VC desires to give the 

City for use at the facilities shall be formally donated to the City at the end of each contract year 

(September 30) and approved by the Tupelo City Council. 

 SECTION 13.  VC will provide City with an annual projected budget at the beginning of 

each new contract year (October 1).  VC agrees to allow TSC to provide City with a monthly 

financial statement as provided in Exhibit A of this Agreement. 

 SECTION 14.  In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating part and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option 

terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination VC’s funds shall be returned to it by TSC and VC\ 

shall not conduct fundraising activities on City property unless and until a new agreement is 

entered into. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the    

day of      , 2023. 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
      Mayor Todd Jordan 

 
 

VETERANS COUNCIL 
 

By:       
      President  

- 206 -

Item # 24.



  VETERANS COUNCIL AND TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL AGREEMENT 

 THIS AGREEMENT entered into this day by and between the CITY OF TUPELO, 

MISSISSIPPI (hereinafter “City”), VETERANS COUNCIL (hereinafter “VC”) and the 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. (hereinafter “TSC”). 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to provide wholesome and healthful recreation to all 

citizens through its Parks and Recreation programs, services and facilities; and 

 WHEREAS, the VC, is an organization comprised of members of VC.  VC provides 

financial assistance to the City through fundraising efforts and volunteer services, which benefits 

all the parks; and 

 WHEREAS, the TSC is a 501(c) (3) corporation created for charitable purposes to 

promote youth sports activities and recreation within the City and to serve as a fundraising 

mechanism for all sports and recreational activities associated with the City; and 

 WHEREAS, because of its incorporation as a 501 (c) (3) charitable organization, the City 

and VC desires to use TSC as a financial administrator for all City associations’ monies; and  

 WHEREAS, all parties desire TSC to serve as the primary marketing organization for all 

City associations. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing premised and terms, 

conditions and covenants in this agreement, the City, VC and TSC mutually agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. The purpose of the Agreement is for the City and VC to utilize TSC as a 

financial administrator and marketing organization for all associations supervised by the City 

through its Department of Parks and Recreation. 

SECTION 2. The term of this Agreement shall be from October 1, 2020 and ending 

September 30, 2023. 

- 207 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 3. TSC agrees to provide written documentation of its articles of 

incorporation, bylaws and non-profit status to City and VC. 

SECTION 4. TSC will be authorized to maintain a primary bank account for the deposit 

and disbursement of funds received from VC and other associations.  Such account shall be 

established at a bank approved by the TSC Board of Directors.  TSC will provide a monthly 

financial statement to City and VC. 

SECTION 5. TSC will perform the actual financial transactions and to provide all 

financial reports, documents, etc. to the City, TSC and VC.  Administrative and professional fees 

will be shared by all City sports organizations. 

SECTION 6. TSC will provide City and VC within procedural guidelines as to how 

monies will be received and disbursed.  Such guidelines will also include responsibilities for 

reporting, preparation of legal/financial documents, etc. 

SECTION 7. City agrees to provide the services of a full-time Marketing Director to 

assist TSC and its member organization with marketing activities related to its events and 

activities. In exchange for these services, TSC agrees to compensate City in an amount equal to 

the value of those services as determined by the average hourly wage of the Marketing Director, 

but not less than the amount established for the services of the Marketing Director as stated in 

Section 11 below.  

SECTION 8. City and VC will provide an annual list of marketing goals/objectives to 

TSC as well as a projected budget for its marketing activities.  TSC will pay to VC a percentage 

of marketing revenue associated with VC programs.  All marketing proposals for VC must be 

approved by the City and VC prior to implementation of a marketing program. 

- 208 -

Item # 24.



SECTION 9. TSC will notify City of its regular meetings and special called meetings 

and will allow a City representative to attend such meetings.  Under TSC by-laws, VC’s current 

President will be member of TSC’s board of directors. 

SECTION 10. In the event either party violates the terms of this Agreement, the non-

violating party shall give notice of such violation to the violating party and if the violation is not 

corrected within ten (10) days of such notification, the non-violating party may at its option 

terminate this Agreement. 

SECTION 11. City parks and recreation personnel provide administrative, liaison, 

maintenance, tournament and events services to TSC and all of its sports and recreation 

organizations. In addition to these services, expenses for training, travel and cellular phone costs 

are incurred by City. City will invoice these costs to TSC, and TSC will pay these amounts to the 

City on a quarterly basis. TSC will apportion these costs to the appropriate sports or recreation 

organization requiring the services, or in the case of general administrative costs to TSC, to all 

the organizations as determined by TSC. Since the amount of these costs will be dependent on 

the number of tournaments, events and activities for the upcoming year, the previous year’s costs 

will be used to establish estimated budget amounts for the purposes of this agreement each 

October 1. 

 

Budget       Quarterly Fee 

Tournament     $35,000 $600 per tournament 

Events      $5,000  $150 per event 

General Administration   $20,000 $5,000 per quarter 

Travel        $25,000 Actual Cost 

Training     $7,500  Actual Cost 

- 209 -

Item # 24.



Telephone                $2,500    Actual Cost  

Marketing Director    $40,000    $10,000 

October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto executed this Agreement on this the   

  day of       2023. 

 

CITY OF TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

 

By:       
 Mayor Todd Jordan 

 

TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL, INC. 

 

By:       
   President Jim Ingram 

 

VETERANS COUNCIL 

 

By:       
   President  

- 210 -

Item # 24.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephanie Coomer, Director 

DATE November 13, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINS. NOVEMBER 7, 2023 SC 
  

 

Request:  

Review November Board Mins.  

 

- 211 -

Item # 25.



- 212 -

Item # 25.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF SURPLUS ITEMS JT  
  

 

Request:  

I respectfully request your approval to surplus the following items: 

 

Description   Serial #   Tag ID   

Mecca Time Clock   MJR-7000   1168 

Canon Fax Machine  498D-F193003  187/16776 

32” Television       01356 

1500 W MH Philips Sports Lighting Luminaires (Qty: 39) 

 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

 

  

- 213 -

Item # 26.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID NO. 2023-050WL (SOURCES OF 

SUPPLY – 12 MONTH BID) JT  
  

 

Request: 

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday, 

November 21, 2023: 

 

Bid No. 2023-050WL – Sources of Supply (12 Month Bid) for Minor Water/Sewer 

Construction/Rehab as indicated on the attached bid tabulation. 

- 214 -

Item # 27.



- 215 -

Item # 27.



1TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-050WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 1: Part 1: PVC Sewer Pipe Installation
Bid Price per

Diameter Est. Qty. Length Linear Ft
4" 0' - 6' cut 0' - 300' $19.80 No Bid
4" 0' - 6' cut 301' - 700' $19.20 No Bid
4" 0' - 6' cut 701' + $18.70 No Bid
4" 6' - 10' cut 0' - 300' $22.10 No Bid
4" 6' - 10' cut 301' - 700' $21.60 No Bid
4" 6' - 10' cut 701' + $21.00 No Bid
4" 10' - 16' cut 0' - 300' $35.60 No Bid
4" 10' - 16' cut 301' - 700' $35.10 No Bid
4" 10' - 16' cut 701' + $34.60 No Bid
4" Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On      Lump Sum $2.10 No Bid

6" 0' - 6' cut 0' - 300' $24.40 No Bid
6" 0' - 6' cut 301' - 700' $23.85 No Bid
6" 0' - 6' cut 701' + $23.40 No Bid
6" 6' - 10' cut 0' - 300' $26.65 No Bid
6" 6' - 10' cut 301' - 700' $26.10 No Bid
6" 6' - 10' cut 701' + $25.60 No Bid
6" 10' - 16' cut 0' - 300' $40.20 No Bid
6" 10' - 16' cut 301' - 700' $39.60 No Bid
6" 10' - 16' cut 701' + $39.10 No Bid
6" Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On      Lump Sum $2.40 No Bid

8" 0' - 6' cut 0' - 300' $40.60 No Bid
8" 0' - 6' cut 301' - 700' $40.00 No Bid
8" 0' - 6' cut 701' + $39.60 No Bid
8" 6' - 10' cut 0' - 300' $49.90 No Bid
8" 6' - 10' cut 301' - 700' $43.35 No Bid
8" 6' - 10' cut 701' + $48.75 No Bid
8" 10' - 16' cut 0' - 300' $63.45 No Bid
8" 10' - 16' cut 301' - 700' $63.00 No Bid
8" 10' - 16' cut 701' + $62.50 No Bid
8" Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On      Lump Sum $2.75 No Bid

- 216 -

Item # 27.



2TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-050WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 1: Part 1: PVC Sewer Pipe Installation (cont'd)
Bid Price per

Diameter Est. Qty. Length Linear Ft
10" 0' - 6' cut 0' - 300' $43.15 No Bid
10" 0' - 6' cut 301' - 700' $42.60 No Bid
10" 0' - 6' cut 701' + $42.00 No Bid
10" 6' - 10' cut 0' - 300' $52.15 No Bid
10" 6' - 10' cut 301' - 700' $51.55 No Bid
10" 6' - 10' cut 701' + $51.00 No Bid
10" 10' - 16' cut 0' - 300' $65.70 No Bid
10" 10' - 16' cut 301' - 700' $65.20 No Bid
10" 10' - 16' cut 701' + $64.80 No Bid
10" Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On      Lump Sum $3.35 No Bid

12" 0' - 6' cut 0' - 300' $45.40 No Bid
12" 0' - 6' cut 301' - 700' $44.85 No Bid
12" 0' - 6' cut 701' + $44.25 No Bid
12" 6' - 10' cut 0' - 300' $54.45 No Bid
12" 6' - 10' cut 301' - 700' $53.95 No Bid
12" 6' - 10' cut 701' + $53.40 No Bid
12" 10' - 16' cut 0' - 300' $68.00 No Bid
12" 10' - 16' cut 301' - 700' $67.50 No Bid
12" 10' - 16' cut 701' + $67.00 No Bid
12" Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On      Lump Sum $3.80 No Bid

Section 1: Part 2: Miscellaneous Sewer Services
Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit

Manhole Installation
Standard Installation Bid/Vertical Ft. $274.10 No Bid
Installation Over Existing Line Bid/Vertical Ft. $328.90 No Bid
Tieing into Existing Manhole Lump Sum $1,020.60 No Bid
Tieing into Existing Sewer Line Lump Sum $567.00 No Bid
4" Sewer Tap Lump Sum $792.00 No Bid
6" Sewer Tap Lump Sum $1,020.60 No Bid
Install New Manhole Ring & Cover Lump Sum $340.20 No Bid
Installation of Misc. Sewer Fittings per Hour $175.00 No Bid- 217 -

Item # 27.



3TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-050WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 1: Part 2: Miscellaneous Sewer Services (cont'd)

Manhole Height Adjustment
MH Height Adj. w/Cast Iron Riser Ring Lump Sum $79.50 No Bid
MH Height Adj. w/Brick and Mortar Lump Sum $340.20 No Bid
MH Height Adj. w/Concrete Donut Riser Lump Sum $340.20 No Bid
MH Height Adj. - Riser 0 - 2 Feet Lump Sum $567.00 No Bid
MH Height Adj. - Riser 2 - 4 Feet Lump Sum $792.00 No Bid
MH Height Adj. - Riser 4 - 6 Feet Lump Sum $963.00 No Bid

Sewer Pipe Bores
4" to 6" Pipe per LF $54.00 No Bid
8" to 10" Pipe per LF $75.75 No Bid
12" to 16" Pipe per LF $94.50 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 1 $9,763.65
.

Section 2: Sewer Inspections and Cleaning

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit Bid Price/Unit
Color TV/Video Inspection
Minimum Service Charge Lump Sum No Bid $675.00
8" to 12" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.00
15" to 18" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.50
21" to 24" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $3.00
Reverse Set-up Lump Sum No Bid $300.00

Pipe/Manhole Cleaning
Clean 8" to 10" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.00
Clean 12" to 15" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.50
Clean 18" to 21" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $3.00
Clean 24" and Larger Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $3.00
Manhole Cleaning per Hour No Bid $225.00

- 218 -

Item # 27.



4TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-050WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 2: Sewer Inspections and Cleaning (cont'd)

Root Removal in Sewers
8" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.00
10" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.50
12" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $3.00

Smoke Testing Sewer Lines
8" - 15" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $1.50
18" - 36" Sewer Lines per LF No Bid $2.00

                                    TOTAL SECTION 2 No Bid $1,229.00

Section 3: Sewer Line Open-Cut Point Repairs

Diameter Est. Depth Length of Repair Bid Price per LF
8" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
8" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
8" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
8" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
8" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
8" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid

10" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
10" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
10" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
10" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
10" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
10" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid

12" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
12" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
12" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $2,898.00 No Bid
12" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
12" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid
12" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $3,472.50 No Bid- 219 -

Item # 27.



5TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-050WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 3: Sewer Line Oper-Cut Point Repairs (cont'd)

Diameter Est. Depth ` Bid Price per LF
15" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
15" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
15" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
15" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid
15" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid
15" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid

18" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
18" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
18" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $3,129.00 No Bid
18" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid
18" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid
18" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $3,697.50 No Bid

21" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
21" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
21" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
21" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid
21" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid
21" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid

24" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
24" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
24" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $3,582.00 No Bid
24" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid
24" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid
24" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $4,491.00 No Bid

- 220 -

Item # 27.



6TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-050WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 3: Sewer Line Oper-Cut Point Repairs (cont'd)

Diameter Est. Depth Length of Repair Bid Price per LF
27" 0' - 10' cut 0 - 10' $3,808.50 No Bid
27" 10' - 14' cut 0 - 10' $3,808.50 No Bid
27" 14' - 18' cut 0 - 10' $3,808.50 No Bid
27" 0' - 10' cut 10' - 20' $4,716.00 No Bid
27" 10' - 14' cut 10' - 20' $4,716.00 No Bid
27" 14' - 18' cut 10' - 20' $4,716.00 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 3 $172,305.00

Section 4: Part 1: Water Pipe Installation

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
3/4" Copper Service Line per LF $6.76 No Bid
1" Copper Service Line per LF $6.76 No Bid
1 1/2" Copper Service Line per LF $6.76 No Bid
2" Copper Service Line per LF $6.76 No Bid
2" PVC Water Line per LF $6.76 No Bid
4" PVC Water Line per LF $7.96 No Bid
6" DIP Water Line per LF $14.20 No Bid
8" DIP Water Line per LF $16.50 No Bid
10" DIP Water Line per LF $18.76 No Bid
Installation of Misc. MJ Fittings per Hour $170.25 No Bid

Section 4:  Part 2:  Miscellaneous Water Services

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
New Fire Hydrant Installation w/Valve Lump Sum $1,360.50 No Bid
6"x4" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,134.00 No Bid
8"x4" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,134.00 No Bid
6"x6" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,134.00 No Bid
8"x6" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,134.00 No Bid
10"x6" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,252.50 No Bid- 221 -

Item # 27.



7TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-050WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 4:  Part 2:  Miscellaneous Water Services (cont'd)

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
12"x6" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,252.50 No Bid
8"x8" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,360.50 No Bid
10"x8" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,474.50 No Bid
12"x8" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,474.50 No Bid
10"x10" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,701.00 No Bid
12"x10" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $1,815.00 No Bid
12"x12" Water Tap w/valve and box Lump Sum $2,268.00 No Bid

Section 4:  Part 3:  Water Service Connections

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
3/4" Water Tap w/meter and box Lump Sum $795.00 No Bid
1" Water Tap w/meter and box Lump Sum $795.00 No Bid
1 1/2" Water Tap w/meter and box Lump Sum $907.50 No Bid
2" Water Tap w/meter and box Lump Sum $907.50 No Bid
Tie into Existing Water Service Line Lump Sum $170.50 No Bid

Section 4:  Part 4:  Water and Pipe Bores

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
3/4" to 1 1/2" Pipe per LF $34.25 No Bid
2" to 6" Pipe per LF $44.50 No Bid
8" to 10" Pipe per LF $56.70 No Bid
12" to 16" Pipe per LF $86.10 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 4 $22,553.52

- 222 -

Item # 27.



8TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-050WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 5: Miscellaneous Work

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
Dump Truck and Operator (12 cyl) per Hour $110.00 No Bid
Dump Truck and Operator (20 cyl) per Hour $132.00 No Bid
Trackhoe and Operator per Hour $190.00 No Bid
Backhoe and Operator per Hour $130.00 No Bid
D5 Dozer (or equal) and Operator per Hour $145.00 No Bid
General Labor per Hour $57.00 No Bid
Service Truck per Hour $105.00 No Bid
Asphalt Cutting and Removing per Foot $11.00 No Bid
Concrete Cutting and Removing per Foot $11.00 No Bid
Haul off Dig-Out per Hour $525.00 No Bid
Haul Dirt (20 yds) per Hour $185.00 No Bid
Haul Dirt (14 yds) per Hour $135.00 No Bid
Fertilizing Seeding & Mulching Square Yard $2.00 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 5 $1,738.00

Section 6:  Fire Hydrant Repairs

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
Replace Existing Fire Hydrant Lump Sum $1,590.00 No Bid
Replace Existing Fire Hydrant and Valve Lump Sum $2,042.70 No Bid
Raise Existing Fire Hydrant (12" to 18") Lump Sum $682.50 No Bid
Raise Existing Fire Hydrant (18" to 24") Lump Sum $682.50 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 6 $4,997.70

- 223 -

Item # 27.



9TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-050WL - SOURCES OF SUPPLY
NOVEMBER 14, 2023 Vendors

Paul Smithey M&M UG
Construction Video

Materials

Section 7:  Internal Cured-In-Place Point Repair

Work Description Bid Unit Bid Price/Unit
6" x 3' Long Each $3,204.00 No Bid
Additional LF - 6" per LF $150.00 No Bid
8" x 3' Long Each $3,582.00 No Bid
Additional LF - 8" per LF $159.00 No Bid
10" x 3' Long Each $3,960.00 No Bid
Additional LF - 10" per LF $159.00 No Bid
12" x 3' Long Each $4,338.00 No Bid
Additional LF - 12" per LF $174.00 No Bid

                                    TOTAL SECTION 7 $15,726.00

- 224 -

Item # 27.



Paul Smithey Construction Company, lnc.
PO Box 357
Belden, MS 38826

Certificate of Responsibility Number
04370-MC

Bid To: City of Tupelo
TL East Troy Street
Tupelo, MS 38804

Bid For: Source of Supply - L2 Month Supply Bid
M i nor Water/Sewer Construction/Reha b

Bid # 2023-050W1

- 225 -

Item # 27.



Invitation, Bid and Acceptance

City of Tupelo, MS
Sotuces of Supply

Page 5

SECTION 1: Part 1 : PYC Sewer Pipe Installation

Diameter
4"
4"
4"
4"
4"
4"
4"
4"
4"
4"

6"
6"
6"

6"
6"
6"
6"
6"

6"
6r'

8"
8rt

8"
8"
8tt

8"
8"
8"
8"
8"

10"

10,'

10"

10"

10"

10"

Est. Quantity Length
0'- 6'cut 0'- 300'

0'- 6'cut 301'- 700'

0'- 6'cut 701'+
6'- 10'cut 0'- 300'

6'- 10'cut 301'- 700'

6'- 10'cut 701'+
10'- 16'cut 0'- 300'

l0'- 16'cut 301'- 700'

10'- 16'cut 701'+
Ductile kon Pipe Add-On Lump Sum

0'- 6'cut 0'- 300'

0'- 6'cut 301'- 700'

0'- 6'cut 701'+
6'- 10'cut 0'- 300'

6'- 10'cut 301'- 700'

6'- 10'cut 701'+
10'- 16'cut 0'- 300'

10'- 16'cut 301'- 700'

10'- 16'cut 701'+
Ductile kon Pipe Add-On Lump Sum

0'- 6'cut 0'- 300'

0'- 6'cut 301'- 700'

0'- 6'cut 701'+
6'- 10'cut 0'- 300'

6'- 10'cut 301'- 700'

6'- 10'cut 701'+
10'- 16'cut 0'- 300'

10'- 16'cut 301'- 700'

10'- 16'cut 701'+
Ductile kon Pipe Add-On Lump Sum

0'- 6'cut 0'- 300'

0'- 6'cut 301'- 700'

0'- 6'cut 7Al'+
6'- 10'cut 0'- 300'

6'- 10'cut 301'- 700'

6'- 10'cut 7Al +

Bid Price per LF
$ 1e.80

$ 19.20

$ 1s.70

$ 22.10

$ 21.60

$ zt.oo

$ ss.oo

$ 35.10

$ 34.60

$ 2.10

$ z+.+o

$ 23.85

$ 23.40

$ 26.65

$ 26.10

$ 25.60

$ 40.20

$ gs.oo

$ 3e.10

$ 2.40

$ 40.60

$ 4o.oo

$ 3e.60

s 4e.90

s 43.35

$ 4s.7s

$ oe.+s

$ 63.00

$ 62.50

$ z.zs

$ 43.1b

$ 42.60

$ 42.00

$ sz.ts
$ 51.55

$ 51.00

Contracting Fi*'Prrl S*ith"V Con. Date: 11-14-2023

- 226 -

Item # 27.



Invitation, Bid and Acceptance

City of Tupelo, MS

Sources ofSupply
Page6

SECTION 1: Part 1.: PVC Seqer Pipe I,nstallation (Cont'd)

Diameter

10"

10"

10"

10"

L2"

12"

12"

12"

12"

12"

T2"

lzu
12"
12"

Est. Quantity Lenglh

10'- 16'cut 0'- 300'

10'- 16'cut 301'- 700'

10'- 16'cut 701'+
Ductile kon Pipe Add{n LumP Sum

0'- 6'cut 0'- 300'

0'- 6'cut 301'- 700'

0'- 6'cut 701'+
6'- 10'cut 0'- 300'

6'- 10'cut 301'- 700'

6'- 10'cut 701'+
10'- 16'cut 0'- 300'

10'- 16'cut 301'- 700'

10'- 16'cut 701'+
Ductile Iron Pipe Add-On LumP Sum

Bid Price per LF

$ 65.70

$ os.zo

$ 64.80

$ 3.35

$ +s.+o

$ 44.85

s 44.25

$ 54.4s

$ 53.95

$ 53.40

$ 68"00

$ 67.50

s 67.00

$ 3.80

SECTION 1: Part 2: Miscellaneous Sewe

WorkDescription

Manhole Installation
Standard Installation
Installation over Existing Line

Tieing into Existing Manhole
Tieing into Existing Sewer Line
4" Sewer Tap

6" Sewer Tap
Install New Manhole Ring & Cover

Installation of Misc. Sewer Fittings

Manhole Height Adjustment
MH Height Adjustment with Cast Iron
Riser Ring
MH Height Adjustment with Brick and

Mortar

Bid Unit

Bid/Vertical Ft.

Bid/Vertical Ft.

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum
Lump Sum

Lump Sum

per Hour

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Bid Price/Unit

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

274.10

328.90

1,020.60

567.00

792.00

1,020.60

340.20

175.00

s 79.50

$ s+o.zo

Contracting Fi.*: Prul Srith"Y Cont Date: 11-14-2023

- 227 -

Item # 27.



Invitation, Bid and AccePtance

City of Tupelo, MS

Sources ofSuPPlY
PageT

SECTION 1: Part 2: Miscellaneous Sewer Seryices (Cont'd)

Work Description

Manhole Height Adj ustment (Cont'd)
MH Height Adjustmant with Conuete

Donut Riser
MH Height Adjustment - Riser 0 - 2 Feet

MH Height Adjustment - Riser 2 - 4Feet
MH Height Adjustment - Riser 4 - 6 Feet

Sewer Pipe Bores
4" to 5" Pipe

8" to 10" Pipe
12" to 16" Pipe

SECTION 2:

WorkDescription
Color TV/V'ideo InsPection

Minimum Service Charge

8" to 12" Sewer Lines

15" to 18" Sewer Lines

21" to 24" Sewer Lines

Reverse Set-up

PipelVlanhole Cleaning

Clean 8" to 10" Sewer Lines

Clean 12" to 15" Sewer Line
Clean 18" to 21" Sewer Lines

Clean 24" and Larger Sewer Lines

Manhole Cleaning

Root Removal in Sewers

8" Sewer Lines
10" Sewer Lines
'l2" Sewer Lines

Total Section L

Sewer Insppctions and Cleanins

Bid Unit

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

per LF
per LF
per LF

Bid Price/Unit

$ e+o.zo

$

$

$

$

$

$

567.00

792.00

963.00

54.00

75.75

94.50

$ g,zos.os

Bid Unit

Lump Sum

per LF
per LF
per LF

Lump Sum

per LF
per LF
per LF
per LF

per Hour

per LF
per LF
per LF

Bid Price/Unit

No Bid on Section 2
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

Contracting Firm: Paul Smithey Construction Co., lnc- Date:
I - 

-

11-14-2023

- 228 -

Item # 27.



Invitation, Bid and Acceptance

City of Tupelo, MS

Sources of SuPply

Page 8

SECTION 2: Sewer Ipsnections and Clea+ins (Cont'd)

WorkDescription
Smoke Testing Sewer Lines
8" - 15" Sewer Lines

18" - 36" Sewer Lines

Bid Unit

Per LF $

PerLF $

Bid Price/Unit

Total Section 2

Sewer Line Ooen-Qut Point BePairsSECTION 3:

Diameter
8rt

8',

8"
8tt

8rt

8tt

Est. Depth
0'-10'cut
10'-14'cut
14'-18'cut
0'-10'cut
10'-14' cut
14'-18' cut

Length of Repair
0-10'

0-10'
0-10'

10'-20'

10'-20'

10'-20'

Bid Price per LX'

s 2,898.00

$ z,aga.oo

$ 2,898.00

$ 3,472.50

s 3,472.s0

$ 3,472.50

10"

10"

10"

10"

10"

10"

0'-10'cut
10'-14'cut
14'-18'cut
0'-10'cut
10'-14' cut
t4'-18'cut

0-10'

0-10'
0-10'
l0'-20'
10'-20'

10'-20'

$ 2,8e8.00

s 2,898.00

$ 2,8e8.00

s 3,472.50

$ e,+zz.so

S a,+zz.so

12"

12"

12"

72"

12"

12"

0'-10'cut
10'-14'cut
14'-18'cut
0'-10'cut
10'-14'cut
14'-18'cut

0-10'

0-10'
0-10'
10'-20'

10'-20'

10'-20'

$ 2,8e8.00

$ 2,898.00

s 2,8e8.00

$ 3,472.50

S s,+zz.so

$ 3,472.50

15"

15"

15"

15"
15"

15"

0'-10'cut
10'-14'cut
14'-18'cut
0'-10'cut
l0'-14' cut

14'-18'cut

0-10'

0-10'
0-10'

10'-20'
l0'-20'
10'-20'

$ 3,129.00

$ 3,12e.00

$ 3,12e.00

$ 3,697.50

$ 3,697.50

$ 3,697.50

No Bid

Contracting Firr, Prut Srith"Y Cont Date: 11-14-2A23

- 229 -

Item # 27.



Invitation, Bid and Acceptance

City of Tupelo, MS

Sources of Supply

Page9

sECTION 3: Sewer Line open-cut Pqint Repairs (9ont.)

Diameter
18"

18"

18"

18"

18"

18"

Est. Depth
0'-10'cut
10'-14'cut
14'-18'cut
0'-10'cut
10'-14 cut

14'-18'cut

Length of Repair
0-10'

0-10'
0-10'

10'-20'

10'-20'

10'-20'

Bid Price per LF
$ 3,129.00

$ 3,129.00

$ a,tzs.oo

$ 3,697.50

$ 3,6e7.50

$ a,osz.so

2T"
21"
2lu
21"
2t"
21"

0'-10'cut
10'-14'cut
14'-18'cut
0'-10'cut
10'-14'cut
14'-18'cut

0-10'
0-10'

0-10'
10'-20'

10'-20'

l0'-20'

$ 3,582.00

$ 3,582.00

$ 3,582.00

$ 4,491.00

$ 4,491.00

$ 4,491.00

24"
24"

24"
24"
24"
24"

0'-10'cut
10'-14'cut
14'-18'cut
0'-10'cut
l0'-14'cut
14'-18'cut

0-10'
0-10'
0-10'

l0'*20'
10'-20'

10'-20'

s 3,582.00

$ 3,582.00

$ 3,582.00

$ 4,491.00

$ 4,491.00

$ 4,491.00

z',t"

?7"
27"
27"
27"
27"

0'-10'cut
10'-14'cut
14'-18'cut
0'-10'cut
l0'-14'cut
14'-18'cut

0-10'
0-10'

0-10'
10'-20'

10'-20'

10'-20'

$ 3,808.50

$ s,aoa.so

$ 3,808.50

$ 4,716.00

s 4,716.00

$ 4,716.00

Total Section 3 $ 172,305.00

Contracting Fitm, Prrt Sritn"V Cont Date: 11-14-2023

- 230 -

Item # 27.



Invitation, Bid and Acceptance

City of Tupelo, MS
Sources of Supply

Page 10

SECTION 4: Part l: Wateq Pipe,Installation

WorkDescription
3/4" Copper Service Line
1" Copper Service Line
I ll2" Copper Service Line
2" Copper Service Line
2" PVC WaterLine
4" PVC Water Line
6" DIP Water Line
8" DIP Water Line
10'DIP WaterLine
lnstallation of Misc. MJ Fittings

WorkDescription
New Fire Hydrant Installation dvalve
6"x4" Water Tap dvalve and box
8"x4" WaterTapw/valve and box
6"x6" WaterTap dvalve and box
8"x6" Watet Tap w/valve and box
10"x6" Water Tap w/valve and box
l2"x6" Water Tap dvalve and box
8"x8" Water Tap dvalve and box
10"x8" Water Tap wlvalve and box
12"x8" Water Tap dvalve and box
10'k10" Water Tap w/valve and box
12"x10" Water Tap w/valve and box
l2"xl2" Water Tap dvalve and box

WorkDescription
314" water tap dmeter and box
1" water tap ilmeter and box
I ll2" water tap dmeter and box
2" water tap dmeter and box
Tie in to Existing Water Service Line

Bid Unit
per LF
per LF
per LF
per LF
per LF
per LF
per LF
per LF
per LF

per Hour

Bid Unit
Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Bid Price/Unit
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

s
$

$

$

$

$

6.76

6.76

6.76

6.76

6.76

7.96

14.20

16.50

18.76

170.25

SECTION 4: Part2z Miscellaneous Water Services

Bid Price/Unit
1,360.50

1 , 134.00

1,134.00

1 ,134.00
1,134.00

1,252.50

1,252.50

1,360.50

1,474.50

1,474.50

1,701.00

1,815.00

2,268.00

SECTION 4: Part 3: Water Service Connections

Bid Unit
Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Bid Price/Unit
$

$

$

$

$

795.00

795.00

907.50

907.50

170.50

Contracting Firm: Paul Smithey Cons Date: 11-14-2023

- 231 -

Item # 27.



Invitation, Bid and Acceptance

City of Tupelo, MS

Sources of Supply

Page I I

SECTION 4: Part 4i Water and Pipe BoTes

Work Description
3l4" to I ll2" Pipe
2" to 6" Pipe

8" to 10" Pipe

T2" to 16" Pipe

Bid Unit
per LF
per LF
per LF
per LF

Total Section 4

Bid Price/Unit
$

s
$

$

34.25

44.50

56.70

86.1 0

$ z2,ss3.s2

SECTION 5: Miscellaneaus lMork

WorkDescription Bid Unit

Dump Truck and Operator (12 cyl) per hour

Dump Truck and Operator (20 cyl) per hour

Trackhoe and Operator Per hour

Backhoe and Operator Per hour

D5 Dozer (or equal) and Operator per hour

General Labor Perhour
Service Truck per hour

Asphalt Cutting Per foot

Concrete Cutting Per foot

Haul offDig-out Perhour
Haul Dirt (20 yds) Per hour

Haul Dirt (14 yds) Per hour

Fertilizing Seeding & Mulching Square Yard

Total Sectiqn 5

Bid Price/Unit

$

$

s
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

110.00
'132.00

190.00

130.00

145.00

57.00

105.00

1 1.00

11.00

525.00

185.00

135.00

$ 1,738.00

Contracting Firm: Paul Smitney Cons Date: 11-14-2023

- 232 -

Item # 27.



Invitation, Bid and Acceptance

City of 'I'upelo, MS

Sources of Supply

Page 12

SECTIO|Y 6: Fire Hvdrant RePairs

Work Description
Replace Existing Fire HYdrant

Replace Existing Fire Hydrant add Valve

Raise Existing Fire Hydrant (12" to 18')

Raise Existing Fire Hydrant (18" to 24')

Bid Unit
Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Lump Sum

Bid Unit
Each

per LF
Each

Per LF
Each

per LF
Each

Per LF

Total Sectipn 7

Bid Price/Unit

$

$

s

$

1,590.00

2,042.74

682.50

682.50

Total Section 6 $ +,sgz.zo

SECTIOIY 7:

WorkDescription
6" x 3'Long
Additional LF - 6"
8" x 3'Long
Additional LF - 8"

10" x 3'Long
Additional LF - 10*

12" x 3'Long
Additional LF - 12"

Bid Price/Unit
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

3,204"00

150.00

3,582.00

159.00

3,960.00

159.00

4,338.00

174.00

$ $,726"0a

Date: 11-14-2023

- 233 -

Item # 27.



This Bid is submitted for:

Minor Water/Sewer Constructiop/Rehab

This bid is submitted to: Citv of Tupelo" 71 East TroY Street. Tupelo" MS 38804

(Owner)

The undersigned, in compliance with the request for bids hereby proposes to furnish Sources of Suppty

- 12 Month Suppty Bid Minor Water/Sewer ConstructionlRehab for the City of Tupelo in accordance

with the specifications provided for the above UNIT PRICE amount:

Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed and are solely for the purpose of

comparison of Bids, and frnal payment for all Unit Price Bid items will be based on actual quantities,

determined as provided in the Contract Documents.

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES receipt of the following ADDENDA:

NUMBER:
NUMBER:
T{UMBER:

BIDDER INFORMATION

DATE:
DATE:
DATE:

CompanyName: Paul Smithey Construction Co., lnc.

C ompany Representative : Wesley Nelson

Title: President

Business Address:

Street: PO Box 357

City: Belden State: MS zip: 38826

phone: 662'844-0794 Email: paulsmitheyconst@att. net

Signature of Bidder:

Date: November 14,2023

- 234 -

Item # 27.



--ACORD CERTIFICATE OF

PAULSMI-04

LIABILITY INSURANCE
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE GOVERAGE AFFORDED BYTHEPOLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: lf the certificate
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED,

holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
subiect to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain
qhts to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s

may require an endorsement. A statement on

Paul Smithey Construction Co., lnc.
PO Box 357
Belden, MS 38826

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOWHAVEBEENISSUEDTOTHEINSUREDNAMEDABOVEFORTHEPOLICYPERIOD
INOICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACTOROTHERDOCUMENTWITHRESPECTTOWHICHTHIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREINISSUBJECTTOALLTHETERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND COI.IDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

cLATMS-MADE X occun

AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

eoucv -X !f,6o1 lo.

ANY AUTO
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HISB.o*,-, [-] X9SBUXF.9

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRI ETOWPARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER-iMEMBER EXCLUOED?
(Mandatory in NH)

OFOPERATIONSILOCATIONSi VEHICLES (ACORDl0l,AdditionalRemarksSchedule,maybeattachedifmorespaceisrequired)
tion: Source of Supply - 12 Month Bid

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

City of Tupelo
7'l East Troy Street
Tupelo, MS 38804

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE,.]
l, t/ :

@ 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The AGORD name and logo are registerod marks of ACORD
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EXP LIMITS

A xl
l

l

fit28/2022 11t28t2023

E{qlrcqquBBENCE
DAi.4AGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea oqctr[IeEqe)

MED EXP (A!y S!!e pgtto!)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

$ 1,000100(

$ 1oo,00t

$ 5,00(

.,___l

GEI.

8
$ 1,000,00[

$ 2,000,00(

( 2,0oo,o0t

q

A AUI

50498702 '1112812022

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT q 1,000,00(

x 1112812023 ROnilYlNilreY (

s

x PROPERW DAMAGE q

s

A x UMBRELLAUAB OCCUR

ExcEss LIAB X cLltr,ts-tr,tnot i0498702
EACH OCCUF 4,000,00[

1112812022 11t28t2023 AGGREGATE $ 4,000,00(

oEo I X' RErEttrloN$ 10'00( $

N/A

PER O I l-t-(a^ar rlE Eo

F I FACH ANCINFNT s

F I NICtrAAF - trA Fi'P! AVF] s

tr I nlsFAsF - POI leY I llntT g

A Equipment Floater i0498702 11t28t2022 11t24t2023 Leased/Rented 1 00,00t

- 235 -

Item # 27.



FROOUCEN

lnsierht Risk - Nerr AlbanY

100 Oxford Roati

Feul $m'rthey Conslruc,tion Co., lac

P. O" Box 3S7

Eelden

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

frr&f sa-1J6?s -rF__--I (ArC. ilol;

com

!N$URER(sl aFFoRDING COVEBAGq

i^rsuRERAr\MFE"@l-9!- ,-

INSURER C

INSUREF D:

INSURER E I

F

OVERAGES LEn I rrreFr' Y :!vi':*e'\' . . -..... .-. --- OVf rilR -rHf pOLlCy pERtOf)

rt.rs ts ro cEfiT'lt-Y rHAr rrrr!6ffiffii rNsunnucE r'r'1if6!ffi rinvr' aeLH lssrlElr ro rHE lNsuRED NAMF

lNDlcATE.D. Norv\qrssrANDiNciANyREouIHI,MENT,'rEnruOnriorc,trloNoFar"'corurnoc'oRortlEriDoctJMENTwll'HRFsPLcrrowHlcHTl 
lls

(:LklrFicArFMAyBErssr.rErron'uinvPLR-r^rN ''uo'*uuioii"if::::::::i:ffj$.:i,?ittrlTl;ffift'"rssuBrFCIroArr IHETFHMS

:ifl[",ffix$J EblHi:i,$i;;;ffi,!;,;id;i;!I,)-^lnry_rl5.BFEN REDUOF,D tsyfA,D cLArMr;

_ pqLrgIlyr_BER _rr*r*tMlEquil-rru--,,;;;;-TYPE OF INSURA}ICE

CotttlMEBC'AL GENEML LIABILITY

AU]OMOBILE LIABILIfi

U'{IBBELLA LIAB

EXCESS L146

Ll$'!lr9

ffi
sL'nis-riABEf*l*"r* l l l l l

ll llL@sAq4siuRY'
Hl ll lllsEiieRALeGGrEgl[E_

GEN'LAESftEGATELII4IrAPP!,SSPEn; I I I I I f*-*r*.rr"r*oo* l*ffi;*r#&[;; lll I I

oTHEs: . , l ,[ *, ,' ' -"t--l!.qYPlYEP"corn'Eifr eo srfrdtE fru.l1-l' *

ANYAurolllllffi
GaeErgc$L
fl(.)l-JILY tNJUTY (l'er Pctscri)

P}ODILY INJURY {PIil 
'ECidfN!)

AGqESH,E_*_

ffi*oo*nflitrffi:l lll I IiiiCiE,-- I-]!p!:Q!EFP I I I I I ltperaqeosr' ---f- -.*--e,jiiis ouLv l.-l auros orurv

!4!LJ {zra8E5N!L-

;fli!'-rllsui-
woexens cowtpgxssrton

EMPLOYERS' LIAFILITY
ANY PC(]PHIT IOR/PANTNL,HILXECIJTIVI:
oFricrf?lMeM!rEr4 FXCLtJOtU"
(Maodqlory h NHI
lf ve5. L,csLrLq w].

LI \N(,.122-fiO05&27 a7n1l2a?.3 a7101t20?4

*rptrr ru r:l oPFftATl()i.15 bellN,.,.,.--

;;J;;r"" o, *r;;loNs r Loc*lo*s , ,E;*.*l#o*ir6o*on"i io*r*, s"tre<rulc, rov ire a*ached ir more tpac+ i5 rcquircr')

'12 monlh sourcr oi guppiy t id lo. lhe Cily o{'Iut'elo

E----T*-r@
ArurE I __LER-

L iA{;HAc.clDll'lL_

nls,rf-5t EA rMFLaJYrr

ELLA'
CERTIFICATE

SHOULD ANY OF -tHE ABOVE DES'RIAED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

inr exptnartou DATE THERE0T. NorlcE wlLL BE DELIVERED 
'N

ACCOFDANCE VI'ITH fHE PQLICY PROVISIONS'

&rfi#;,o
ffioRATloN- All rights reserved

eiiy olTupelo

7t Ea*t TroY SireBt

Tupelo Ms

ACORD 25 {2016/03} The ACORD name and logo are registercd marks of ACORD

:l'mrug*i,Bix.'Fii'im.T,'5Jll['^?Wrilr:y.-.riHlit*g::J::":"m*":,*,T:*?,??f,[it',?fih'f,5:,
::lJ[i"fl[Hi1,]81+:??T$Jr'ff#'J#"?T;ffidilffii-#Ldrui*oc, BETwEEN rHE ,ssu,Nc rN$URER('), AurHoRrzED

iEpneseurarlVEoRPRoDUcER,ANDTHEcER.nFlcATEH0LDER.-,. - ",, !:::::::,:::===.:::::ii::;:::i=:::;;=;;f,t6i;i6ilIi iilsuREDorovisionsorbeendc|

iisunnOennQN l$ WAIVED, subiect to the terms and conditions of lhe

this certificate do6s not conler rights to the csrtific

'.uiin 
policies may require an endorsement' A statement on

- 236 -

Item # 27.



- 237 -

Item # 27.



- 238 -

Item # 27.



- 239 -

Item # 27.



- 240 -

Item # 27.



- 241 -

Item # 27.



- 242 -

Item # 27.



- 243 -

Item # 27.



- 244 -

Item # 27.



- 245 -

Item # 27.



- 246 -

Item # 27.



- 247 -

Item # 27.



- 248 -

Item # 27.



- 249 -

Item # 27.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2023-051WL (RIGHT-OF-WAY 

LINE CLEARANCE) JT  
  

 

Request:  

 

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday, 

November 21, 2023: 

 

Bid No. 2023-051WL – ROW Line Clearance to the low qualified bid submitted by ROW Pro, 

LLC as shown on the attached bid tabulation.   

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

- 250 -

Item # 28.



- 251 -

Item # 28.



TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-051WL  
NOVEMBER 14, 2023

Vendor
R.O.W. Pro, LLC B&B Tree Cahaba Disaster Kendall Looks Great Services
Blue Springs, MS Service Recovery Vegetation Of MS, Inc.

Item Product Tupelo, MS Hoover, AL Lawrenceville, GA Columbia, MS

Electric Line Right-of-Way Clearing Services

Labor (Hourly Rate)
Straight Time:

1 Working Supervisor Included Below $30.00 $46.25 $47.22 $92.00
2 Working Foreman Included Below $25.00 $46.25 $42.83 $82.00
3 Trimmer Included Below $20.00 $44.25 $40.88 $72.00
4 Groundman Included Below $15.00 $37.25 $31.15 $62.00

*Per Diem for any out of town $125.00
employees/person/day

After-Hours:
5 Working Supervisor Included Below $50.00 $69.38 $70.82 $120.00
6 Working Foreman Included Below $40.00 $69.38 $64.24 $106.00
7 Trimmer Included Below $30.00 $66.38 $61.32 $94.00
8 Groundman Included Below $25.00 $55.88 $46.72 $80.00

*Per Diem for any out of town $125.00
employees/person/day

- 252 -

Item # 28.



TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BID TABULATION
BID NO. 2023-051WL  
NOVEMBER 14, 2023

Vendor
R.O.W. Pro, LLC B&B Tree Cahaba Disaster Kendall Looks Great Services
Blue Springs, MS Service Recovery Vegetation Of MS, Inc.

Item Product Tupelo, MS Hoover, AL Lawrenceville, GA Columbia, MS

Electric Line Right-of-Way Clearing Services

Equipment (Hourly Rate)
Straight-Time

9 Bucket Truck $76.25 $100.00 $60.00 $25.77 $65.00
10 Chipper Truck $76.25 $50.00 $27.50 $16.77 $50.00
11 Pickup Truck $76.25 $20.00 $20.00 $12.50 $20.00
12 Chipper  $76.25 $20.00 $15.00 $6.50 $15.00
13 Power Saw Included $20.00 $20.00 $1.50 $2.00
14 Tractor & Bush Hog No Bid $25.00 $40.00 $35.00 $85.00

Equipment (Hourly Rate)
After-Hours:

15 Bucket Truck $114.37 $200.00 $60.00 $25.77 $85.00
16 Chipper Truck $114.37 $100.00 $27.50 $16.77 $65.00
17 Pickup Truck $114.37 $40.00 $20.00 $12.50 $26.00
18 Chipper  $114.37 $40.00 $15.00 $6.50 $20.00
19 Power Saw Included $40.00 $20.00 $1.50 $3.00
20 Tractor & Bush Hog No Bid $50.00 $40.00 $35.00 $110.00

HOURLY TOTAL
Straight-Time $305.00 $325.00 $356.50 $322.62 $545.00
After-Hours $457.48 $615.00 $443.52 $403.64 $709.00

40-Hour Week $12,200.00 $13,000.00 $14,260.00 $12,904.80 $21,800.00

- 253 -

Item # 28.



- 254 -

Item # 28.



- 255 -

Item # 28.



- 256 -

Item # 28.



- 257 -

Item # 28.



- 258 -

Item # 28.



- 259 -

Item # 28.



- 260 -

Item # 28.



- 261 -

Item # 28.



- 262 -

Item # 28.



- 263 -

Item # 28.



- 264 -

Item # 28.



- 265 -

Item # 28.



- 266 -

Item # 28.



- 267 -

Item # 28.



- 268 -

Item # 28.



- 269 -

Item # 28.



- 270 -

Item # 28.



- 271 -

Item # 28.



- 272 -

Item # 28.



- 273 -

Item # 28.



- 274 -

Item # 28.



- 275 -

Item # 28.



- 276 -

Item # 28.



- 277 -

Item # 28.



- 278 -

Item # 28.



- 279 -

Item # 28.



- 280 -

Item # 28.



- 281 -

Item # 28.



- 282 -

Item # 28.



- 283 -

Item # 28.



- 284 -

Item # 28.



- 285 -

Item # 28.



- 286 -

Item # 28.



- 287 -

Item # 28.



- 288 -

Item # 28.



- 289 -

Item # 28.



- 290 -

Item # 28.



- 291 -

Item # 28.



- 292 -

Item # 28.



- 293 -

Item # 28.



- 294 -

Item # 28.



- 295 -

Item # 28.



- 296 -

Item # 28.



- 297 -

Item # 28.



- 298 -

Item # 28.



- 299 -

Item # 28.



- 300 -

Item # 28.



- 301 -

Item # 28.



- 302 -

Item # 28.



- 303 -

Item # 28.



- 304 -

Item # 28.



- 305 -

Item # 28.



- 306 -

Item # 28.



- 307 -

Item # 28.



- 308 -

Item # 28.



- 309 -

Item # 28.



- 310 -

Item # 28.



- 311 -

Item # 28.



- 312 -

Item # 28.



- 313 -

Item # 28.



- 314 -

Item # 28.



- 315 -

Item # 28.



- 316 -

Item # 28.



- 317 -

Item # 28.



P.O. Box 831 
Lawrenceville, GA 30046 

(770) 963-6017
www.kendallco.net

October 25, 2023

City of Tupelo 
Attn: Traci Dillard 
71 East Troy Street 
Tupelo, MS 38804 

Dear Ms. Dillard, 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the City of Tupelo with this proposal for in support of 
RFP 2023-051WL.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us any time. 

Sincerely, 

Kurt W. Goodman
President

- 318 -

Item # 28.



Specifications and Proposal 

For 

Electric Line Right-of-Way Line Clearing Services 

 
Bid No. 2023-051WL 

 
 

October 17, 2023 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tupelo Water & Light Department 
P.O. 588 

Tupelo, MS  38802-0588 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Publication Dates:  October 17, 2023 & October 24, 2023 
 
BID Opening Date:  November 14, 2023 at 10:00 AM 
 
 

 
- 319 -

Item # 28.



LEGAL NOTICE 

CITY OF TUPELO 

 
Sealed bids will be received in the Purchasing Office, 1st Floor of City Hall, P.O. Box 1485, Tupelo, 
MS  38802-1485; 71 East Troy Street, Tupelo MS  38804 until 10:00 am November 14, 2023, for the 
following: 

 
Electric Line Right-of-Way Line Clearing Services 

Bid # 2023-051WL 
 

Official bid documents can be downloaded from www.tupelomsbids.com for a fee.  Should a 
bidder choose to submit a bid electronically in place of a sealed bid, it may be submitted at 
www.tupelomsbids.com. For any questions relating to the electronic bid process, please call PH 
Bidding Group at 662-407-0193. 
 
 
CITY OF TUPELO 
PURCHASING 
Traci Dillard 
662-841-6456 
Traci.Dillard@tupeloms.gov 
 

Please run the legal ad stated above on October 17, 2023, and October 24, 2023 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

- 320 -

Item # 28.

http://www.centralbidding.com/
http://www.centralbidding.com/
mailto:Traci.Dillard@tupeloms.gov


INVITATION, BID AND ACCEPTANCE  
CITY OF TUPELO, MS 

The City of Tupelo is seeking sealed bids for the items listed below and subject to the attached 
conditions will be received in the office of the Purchasing Agent, City of Tupelo, Mississippi until 

10:00 AM November 14, 2023 

and then publicly opened for the furnishing of the following materials and supplies or services 
to be delivered NET F.O.B. Tupelo, Mississippi.  Identify your bid if other than exact article 
specified. Delivery to be made at once unless otherwise specified. 

Electric Line Right-of-Way Clearing Services 
Bid No. 2023-051WL 

See attached specifiations 

If you have any questions concerning this bid, please contact: 
Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L, 662-841-6460 

Al Jones, Electrical Superintendent TW&L, 662-841-6460 

Should a bidder choose to submit a bid electronically in place of a sealed bid, it may be submitted 
at www.tupelomsbids.com.  Any questions regariding electronic bidding should be directed to 
PH Bidding Group at 662-407-0193. 

The City of Tupelo is an equal opportunity employer and hereby notifies all bidders that it will 
affirmatively insure that, in any contract entered unto pursuant to this advertisement, minority 
business enterprises will be afforded full opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation 
and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, sex, age, disability or national 
origin in consideration for an award. 

Traci Dillard 
Purchasing Agent 
City of Tupelo, MS 
662-841-6456
Traci.Dillard@tupeloms.gov

DATE ____________________________________________________________ 

BIDDER  __________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS _________________________________________________________ 

TELEPHONE _______________________________________________________

SIGNATURE _______________________________________________________ 

October 25, 2023

Kendall Vegetation Services

PO Box 831 Lawrenceville, GA 30046

   770-963-6017

- 321 -

Item # 28.

http://www.centralbidding.com/
mailto:Traci.Dillard@tupeloms.gov


CONDITION: 

1. The city reserves the right to reject to any and all bids, to waive any informality unless otherwise 
specified by the city or by the bidder, to accept any item in the bid.  In case of error in the 
extension of prices in the bid, the unit price will govern.   

2. Time, in connection with discount offered, will be computed from date of delivery of supplies 
to carrier when final inspection an acceptance are at point of origin, or from date of delivery at 
destination or from date correct bill or voucher properly certified by the contractor is received 
if the latter date is later than the date of delivery. 

3. In case of default of the contractor, the city may procure the articles or services from other 
sources and hold the contractor responsible for any excess cost occasioned thereby:  PROVIDED, 
that if public necessity requires the use of materials or supplies not conforming to the 
specifications they may be accepted and payment thereof shall be made at a proper reduction in 
price. 

4. If the contractor refuses or fails to make deliveries of the materials or supplies within the time 
specified, of any extension thereof, the city may by written notice terminate the right of the 
contractor of the contractor to proceed with deliveries or such part of parts thereof as to which 
there had been delay.  In such event the city may purchase similar materials or supplies in the 
open market or secure the manufacture and delivery of the materials and supplies by contract 
or otherwise, and the contractor and his sureties (if any) shall be liable to the city for any excess 
cost occasioned the city thereby: PROVIDED, that the contractor shall not be charged with any 
excess cost occasioned the city by the purchase of materials or supplies in the open market or 
under other contracts when the delay of the contractor in making deliveries is due to 
unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without fault or negligence of the contractor, 
including, but not restricted to acts of God or the public enemy, acts of the government, fires, 
floods, epidemics, restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, or unusually severe weather. 

5. Prices bid herein include any Federal Tax heretofore imposed by the Congress which is 
applicable to the material on this bid.  If any sales tax, processing tax, adjustment charge, or 
other taxes or charges are imposed or charged by the city, state or federal government after the 
date set for the opening of this bid and made applicable directly upon the production, 
manufacture or sale of the supplies covered by this bid and are paid by the contractor on the 
articles or supplies herein contracted for, then the prices named in this bid will be increased or 
decrease accordingly, and any amount due the contractor as a result of such charge will be 
charged to the city entered on vouchers (or invoices) as separate items. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDER: 

1. Samples of items, when required, must be furnished, free of expense, prior to the opening of the 
bids, and, if destroyed, will upon request be returned at the bidder’s expense. 

2. Prices should be stated in units of quantity specified, with packing included. 

3. Time of proposed delivery must be stated in definite terms. If time varies for different items, the 
bidder shall so state. 

4. Envelopes containing bids must be sealed and marked on the upper left-handed corner with the 
name and address of the bidder and the date and hour of opening and addressed as instructed. 
 

GENERAL BIDDER REQUIREMENTS: 

1. All bids must be submitted on the bid form. The bid form is the signed form with the date, bid 
number and the vendor address on it. 

2. The bidder shall sign and date the bid at the bottom of the form. 

3. If the bid is delivered to city hall, the outside of the envelope shall be clearly marked with 
vendor, invitation number, Certificate of Responsibility number and time and date to be opened.  
If the bid is submitted electronically through PH Bidding Group, the Certificate of Responsibility 
shall be included with the bid documents.  

4. The City of Tupelo reserves the right to reject any and all bids, to waive any informality in the 
bid, or award the bid to whomever they may choose. 

- 322 -

Item # 28.



GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS:  

1. The successful bidder must provide a Certificate of Insurance of $300,000 minimum per vehicle 
with submitted bid. 

2. The successful bidder must provide a Certificate of Insurance of $1,000,000 minimum general 
liability with submitted bid. 

3. The successful bidder must have current Privilege License with the City of Tupelo or Lee County 
if local vendor and show proof with submitted bid. 

4. The successful bidder must show evidence of Worker’s Compensation insurance submitted with 
the bid. 

5. The City of Tupelo will not accept responsibility for wrecker fees (towing), mechanical 
breakdowns, or damage to vendor owned equipment which delivers or performs at work sites.  
City equipment will not be used in conjunction with vendor equipment in any way.  
  

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 
 
ELECTRIC LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE CLEARNING SERVICES 
TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT 
TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 
 

Bids that are sent by mail shall be clearly marked “Bid Enclosed” or “Bid Envelope 
Enclosed” as appropriate.  The sealed envelope containing the bid shall have the 
following information shown on the envelope: 
 
 BID ENCLOSED – BID NO. _____________________________ 
 
 ITEM:  ELECTRIC LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE CLEARING SERVICES 
 
 OWNER:  TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT 
 
 BIDDER:  ______________________________________________________ 
 
 ADDRESS:  ____________________________________________________ 
 
 BID DUE:  REFER TO LEGAL NOTICE 
 
Bids that are sent by mail/parcel delivery service should be addressed to: 
 
 Traci Dillard 
 Purchasing Agent 
 City of Tupelo 
 P.O. Box 1485 
 Tupelo, MS  38802-1485 
 
 
Should a bidder choose to submit a bid electronically in place of a sealed bid, it may be 
submitted at www.tupelomsbids.com.  Any questions regariding electronic bidding should be 
directed to PH Bidding Group at 662-407-0193. 

Kendall Vegetation Services

PO Box 831 Lawrenceville, GA 30046

2023 - 051WL

- 323 -

Item # 28.

http://www.centralbidding.com/


Bidder shall insert regular hourly rates in the appropriate blank spaces on the Bid Proposal 
Form for each item of Labor or equipment being proposed.  Bidder shall also insert after-hours 
hourly rates for emergency storm restoration overtime work in the appropriate blank spaces 
on the Bid Proposal Form for each item of labor or equipment being proposed.  The regular-
hours labor and equipment rates and after-hours emergency storm restoration labor and 
equipment rates will be utilized in the agreement between the OWNER and CONTRACTOR 
for this Work.  The regular-hours labor and equipment rates and after-hours emergency storm 
restoration labor and equipment rates entered on the Bid Proposal Form shall be inclusive and 
shall include all costs necessary to accomplish the Work required by the OWNER in accordance 
with these specifications and terms and conditions hereinafter. 
 
Tupelo Water & Light Department intends to evaluate this proposal based on the utilization of 
a four-person right-of-way clearing crew, as required from time to time by Tupelo Water & 
Light Department, with the following personnel and equipment shown below: 
 
 Labor:  
 
 1 Each   Working Supervisor 
 
 1 Each   Working Foreman 
 
 1 Each   Trimmer 
 
 1 Each   Groundman 
 
 Equipment: 
 
 1 Each   Bucket Truck 
 
 1 Each   Chipper Truck 
 
 1 Each   Pickup Truck 
 
 1 Each    Chipper 
 
 1 Lot   Saws as Required 
 
Bidders shall complete both copies of the Bid Proposal Form bound in this specification and 
shall submit both copies to the Owner at the time that the Bids are due.  Bidders talking 
exceptions to any part of the Agreement included as a part of this RFP shall show such 
exception on the Bid Form in the space provided.  If exceptions are not shown on the Bid Form, 
then Bidder agrees to provide the services as shown in the Right of Way Line Clearance 
Services Agreement included in this Request for Proposals for the amounts shown on the Bid 
Form.  Bids that are modified, excepted, or in any way changed from the Agreement that the 
Owner is requesting in this request for Bids may be rejected by the Owner. 

 
 
 

- 324 -

Item # 28.



 
While Tupelo Water and Light Department will evaluate this bid based on the criteria 
described in this Instruction to Bidders, it reserves the right to alter the number and job 
classifications composing a crew and the items of equipment to be used, as required to 
accomplish the OWNER’s Work. 
 
Tupelo Water & Light Department retains the privilege of accepting or rejecting all or 
any proposals and waiving any informalities or technicalities therein, or to award this 
Bid to the Proposer providing, in the sole judgement of the Owner, the best overall 
value for anticipated work to be performed by the successful Proposer under this 
Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 325 -

Item # 28.



MATERIALMAN'S PROPOSAL 

ELECTRIC LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE CLEARING SERVICES 

TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT 

TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 

TO:  Traci Dillard 

Purchasing Agent 

City of Tupelo 

71 East Troy Street P.O. Box 588 

Tupelo, MS  38804 Tupelo, MS  38802-0588 

The undersigned (hereinafter called the CONTRACTOR) acknowledges by his signature that 

he has received and examined the documents entitled "Specifications and Bid Proposal for 

ELECTRIC LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE CLEARING SERVICES” for Tupelo Water & Light 

Department and has included the provisions of the Specifications in his Proposal.  The 

CONTRACTOR further acknowledges that he has received the following addenda: 

Addendum No. Dated 

The CONTRACTOR hereby proposes to provide to Tupelo Water & Light 

Department (hereinafter called OWNER) electric line right-of-way line clearing services, 

as required time to time by OWNER; Tupelo, Mississippi, upon the terms and conditions 

herein contained in the ELECTRIC LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE CLEARING SERVICES 

AGREEMENT, as shown below: 

Compensation to the contractor by the OWNER shall be in accordance with proposed 

rates submitted by the CONTRACTOR with this proposal. 

1. BASIS OF CHARGES: LABOR

The rate per hour for labor shall be all inclusive and include any costs of profit,

employee benefits and all overhead costs for home office, job site, executive, 

supervisory, clerical personnel, and the costs of Federal Income Contribution Act, 

State Unemployment Insurance, Federal Unemployment Tax, required insurance 

coverages, holidays, vacation, sick leave, etc. 

Straight Time After-Hours 
Classification  Rate per Hour Rate per Hour 

Working Supervisor $______________ $______________ 

Working Foreman  $______________ $______________ 

Trimmer $______________ $______________ 

Groundman  $______________ $______________ 

47.22 70.82

42.83 64.24

40.88 61.32

31.15 46.72

Per diem for any out of town employees (per person/day)  $125
- 326 -

Item # 28.



2. BASIS OF CHARGES:  EQUIPMENT

The rate per hour for equipment shall be all inclusive and include any costs of 

ownership, licensing, maintenance, insurance, fuel, lubricants, and all other operating 

costs, except for operators that shall be charged under labor. Further, all small tools 

and equipment, traffic control signs and devices, hand and power actuated tools and 

cutters, files, bits, ropes, etc., including all necessary personal protective equipment 

to provide Electric Line Right-of- Way Line Clearing Services shall also be included in 

equipment rates. 

Classification 

Straight Time 

Rate per Hour 

After-Hours 

Rate per Hour 

Bucket Truck $  $ 

Chipper Truck $  $ 

Pickup Truck $  $ 

Chipper $ $ 

Power Saw $ $ 

3. 

Tractor and Bush Hog 

BASIS OF CHARGES: 

$  

OTHER AVAILABLE EQUIPMENT 

$ 

The rate per hour for equipment includes the costs of ownership, licensing, 

maintenance, insurance, fuel, lubricants, and all other operating costs, except for 

operators that shall be charged under labor. Further, all small tools and other devices 

or materials incidental to the equipment shall also be included in equipment rates. 

CONTRACTOR may attach additional sheets as necessary. 

Equipment  Rate per Hour 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

25.77

16.77

12.50

  1.50

  6.50

35.00

25.77

16.77

12.50

   6.50

   1.50

35.00

- 327 -

Item # 28.



The CONTRACTOR’s cost shall be determined from the supplier’s invoices plus 

transportation charges to the CONTRACTOR’s job site. 

4. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS:

It is understood by the undersigned that the OWNER retains the privilege of accepting

or rejecting all or any part of this proposal and to waive any informalities or

technicalities therein. Counterproposals or qualified bids shall be subject to rejection at

the discretion of the OWNER.

It is also understood by the undersigned that the OWNER reserves the right to

conduct investigations to evaluate the proposals received and to award the bid for this

equipment to the lowest Bidder, who in the OWNER’s evaluation will provide the

equipment which will be in the best interest of the OWNER.

CONTRACTOR 

BY: 

TITLE: 

ADDRESS: 

 

TELEPHONE NO.: 

DATE SIGNED: 

 

President

770-963-6017

PO Box 831 Lawrenceville, GA 30046

October 25, 2023

- 328 -

Item # 28.



ELECTRIC LINE RIGHT OF WAY LINE CLEARING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Agreement made the of , 2023 between the 
Owner: 

Tupelo Water & Light Department 

P.O. Box 588 

Tupelo, MS  38802-0588 

 and the Contractor: 

The Contractor is a (check and complete one of the following): 

    Corporation solely organized and existing under the laws of the State of  

 and having its principal office in: 

 , ,   

(City) (County) (State) 

Partnership of the following (List all Partners) 

Partnership of the following (Sole Proprietorship) 

The Contractor's taxpayer identification number is . 

THE WORK COVERED BY THIS AGREEMENT IS AS FOLLOWS: 

Tree trimming and associated debris removal in the Owner's electric service area. 

THE OWNER AND THE CONTRACTOR AGREE TO THE TERMS SET FORTH IN 

ARTICLES 1 THROUGH 7, IN THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENT, AS FOLLOWS: 

X Georgia 

Lawrenceville Gwinnett Georgia 

58-1083960

- 329 -

Item # 28.



CONTRACTED WORK 
 
SECTION 1 SCOPE OF WORK 
 

A. The Contractor shall trim and remove trees along, under, and over the Owner's electric 

distribution and transmission lines as specified herein. The Contractor shall trim and 

cut trees in an environmentally friendly manner, in the ways that reduce or eliminate 

future maintenance requirements while preserving desirable vegetation. The key 

objectives are to improve electric system reliability, lengthen maintenance cycles, 

enhance Owner- Customer relations, and insure safety of Owner's and Contractor's 

personnel. All tree trimming under this agreement will be performed in an urban area. 
 

SECTION 2 SPECIFICATIONS 
 

2.1 TREE TRIMMING REQUIREMENTS 
 

A. Trees shall be trimmed as to provide a maximum clearance from primary conductors. 

Exceptions will be allowed where this would require the removal of structural limbs 

that would drastically alter the shape of the tree. Such exceptions should not result in 

unsafe conditions or jeopardize clearances as outlined in these specifications (see 

Paragraph B. 4.) should always be obtained. Exceptions from these clearances 

requirements will be granted as per requirements of regulatory agencies or as required 

by Owner's designated representative. 
 

B. Minimum tree clearances from open wire secondary will be two feet from tree species 

with slow to moderate re-growth rates; five feet from tree species with fast to very  fast 

re-growth rates or as required by Owner's designated representative. 

 
C. Recommended Minimum Tree Clearances from Distribution Primary Conductors: 

 
D. Minimum clearance for overhanging limbs is to remove those limbs 20' above 

conductors or those limbs that, if broken, would hinge and contact conductors, 

whichever is greater. Exceptions will be allowed where this would require the removal 

of sound, structural limbs that would drastically alter the shape of the tree. Such 

exceptions shall not result in unsafe limb overhanging the conductors regardless of 

height, will be removed. 

 
2.2 TREE REMOVAL 

 
A. All tall growing tree species less than 6" in diameter at the height of 4’-6”above grade 

will be removed. Trees greater than 6" in diameter at a height of 4’-6”feet above grade 

will be trimmed only. Removal of trees greater than 6" in diameter shall be done only 

when the Contractor is directed to do so by the Owner's designated representative. If 

permission to remove trees less than 6" in diameter cannot be obtained from property 

owner, the tree shall be trimmed as a per clearance requirements in Paragraph "B" 

above, with refusal form completed and forwarded to the Owner's designated 

representative. 

- 330 -

Item # 28.



B. Removal Criteria shall be as follows: 
 

1. Undesirable fast-growing tree species. 
 

2. Trees which cannot be economically re-trimmed because of rapid re-growth. 
 

3. Trees which are left unsightly because of excess trimming. 

4. Trees in school yards, parks, and other obvious locations where children could 

climb and contact conductors. 
 

5. Dead, dying, live defective, decayed, shallow rooted, leaning trees which 

endanger the safe operation and maintenance of energized primary lines. 
 

6. Trees where adequate clearance cannot be obtained (i.e. side trimming tree trunks 

within 5 feet of primary conductors. 

 
C. Trees will be removed as close to ground level as possible. 

 
D. Removal of large trees over 6" in diameter should be authorized by the Owner's 

representative. 

 
E. Stumps that are capable or re-sprouting will be treated with an approved herbicide 

unless in situations prohibited by product label. Stump treatments shall be done 

according to label recommendations. 

 
F. Vines shall be cut and removed from poles, guy wires, and pole braces. 

 
G. Trees should not be removed when: 

 

1. Owner’s overhead lines are not directly involved. 
 

2. Low growing trees or shrubs that cause little interference with electric service. 
 

3. A service line is the only line involved. 
 
2.3 WOOD WASTE DISPOSAL 

 
A. Brush, chips and debris shall be removed from public and private property and 

disposed of at a dumping location that meets local, state, and federal requirements and 

is solely the responsibility of the Contractor. 
 

SECTION 3 SUPERVISION 
 

A. The OWNER does not reserve any right to control the methods or manner of performance 

of the work by the CONTRACTOR. The CONTRACTOR, in doing the work herein called 

for, shall not act as an agent or employee of the OWNER, but shall be and act as an 

independent CONTRACTOR, and shall be free to perform the work by such methods and 

in such manner as the CONTRACTOR may choose, furnishing all equipment, and doing 

everything necessary to perform such work properly and safely, having supervision over 

and responsibility for the safety and actions of his employees, and control over and 

responsibility for his equipment. The OWNER may at all times have the right to have its 

- 331 -

Item # 28.



authorized representative inspect the work, not for any purpose or reserved right of 

controlling the methods and manner of the performance of the work, but in order to assure 

that all work complies with the requirements of the Agreement. 

 
B. CONTRACTOR shall provide and maintain at its own expense all such safeguards as will 

effectively prevent accident or damage to property or person during the prosecution of the 

work. CONTRACTOR's safety rules and regulations shall be applicable to all work 

performed hereunder. CONTRACTOR shall be solely responsible for job safety. 
 

C. CONTRACTOR shall employ an ample force of workers and supervisory personal and 

shall prosecute the work in a prompt, diligent, and professional manner and in strict 

accordance with specifications. Any equipment that are to be furnished by 

CONTRACTOR hereunder shall be furnished in sufficient time to enable CONTRACTOR 

to perform and complete the work within the time or times required by OWNER. 

 
D. CONTRACTOR represents that it is fully experienced and properly qualified to perform 

the work, and that it is properly equipped, organized, and financed to perform such work. 

CONTRACTOR represents that it is properly licensed and qualified to do business in all 

governmental jurisdictions in which the work is to be performed, and that it will maintain 

such licenses and qualifications throughout the term of this Agreement. Upon written 

request by OWNER, CONTRACTOR shall promptly furnish to OWNER such evidence as 

OWNER may require relating to CONTRACTOR's ability to perform fully this Agreement 

in the manner and within the time required by OWNER. 
 

E. CONTRACTOR specifically agrees that CONTRACTOR is an independent 

CONTRACTOR and an employing unit subject as an employer to all applicable 

unemployment compensation, Occupational Safety & Health Act ("OSHA"), and similar 

laws so as to relieve OWNER of any responsibility or liability for treating 

CONTRACTOR's employees as employees of OWNER for the purpose of their safety or 

keeping records, making reports or paying any payroll taxes or contribution for such 

persons; and CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify and hold OWNER harmless and 

reimburse it for any expense or liability incurred under such laws in connection with the 

employees of CONTRACTOR. 

 
F. CONTRACTOR shall be solely responsible for training its own employees and assuring 

that those employees are fully aware of the hazards associated with the work, including, 

but not limited to, the hazards of working on or around energized electrical facilities. 

CONTRACTOR assumes full responsibility for compliance with OSHA. 

- 332 -

Item # 28.



SECTION 4 WORKMANSHIP AND CONDUCT OF CONTRACTOR’S EMPLOYEES 
 

A. CONTRACTOR warrants that it is competent to do the work in a safe manner and 

agrees to employ none but qualified foremen and skilled workmen on work requiring 

special qualifications and to, at all times, enforce strict discipline and good order 

among employees and others carrying out the Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall not 

hire or retain employees who are not sober, who are negligent, careless or incompetent 

or otherwise unfit to perform the work assigned them, or who (except as authorized 

by law) sell, purchase, transfer, possess or use controlled substances or marijuana on 

the job site or otherwise violate the law. CONTRACTOR shall require his employees 

to abide by all regulations, security measures, and procedures of the project. 

CONTRACTOR shall employ, discharge, pay, control or direct its employees and shall 

not permit them to directly or indirectly interfere with the employees of OWNER or 

other Contractors in the performance of their work, or the OWNER in the inspection 

of the work. It shall be the duty of CONTRACTOR to adequately train and supervise 

its agents, representatives, employees in all matters relating to safety and job 

performance. 
 

B. The public relations of the OWNER shall be given due and practicable consideration 

at all times.  The CONTRACTOR and his employees shall be courteous in all of their 

communications with property owners. All of the CONTRACTOR's personnel and 

equipment shall be neat and orderly in behavior and appearance.  Complaints 

received from property owners shall be immediately reported by the CONTRACTOR 

to the OWNER. 
 

C. CONTRACTOR agrees to immediately remove, at OWNER's request, any person 

carrying out the Agreement due to misconduct or any other sound reason for removal. 

Should CONTRACTOR fail or refuse to immediately take such action, OWNER may 

issue a stop work order suspending all or any part of the work or may terminate the 

Agreement pursuant to Section 8 herein. No part of the time lost due to any such stop 

work order shall constitute a claim for extension of the Agreement time or for excess 

costs or damages by CONTRACTOR. 
 

SECTION 5 INSPECTION OF WORK 
 

A. The OWNER reserves the right, but shall not be obligated, to appoint inspectors to 

follow the progress of the work with authority to suspend work not in accordance 

with the Agreement. Acceptance or approval by the inspector shall in no event be 

deemed to constitute final acceptance of same by the OWNER.  The inspection by the 

OWNER's inspector shall not relieve the CONTRACTOR of any responsibility for the 

proper performance of the work.  Inspection by the OWNER's inspectors shall not be 

deemed to be supervision by the OWNER of the CONTRACTOR, its agents, servants, 

- 333 -

Item # 28.



or employees but shall be only for the purpose of assuring that the work complies with 

the Agreement. All persons employed by the CONTRACTOR in performance of any 

work under this Agreement shall be employees of the CONTRACTOR and shall not 

be deemed to be employees of the OWNER for any purpose whatever. 

 
SECTION 6 QUALITY CONTROL 
 

A. The quality of the work shall be checked by an OWNER’s representative and the 

CONTRACTOR's General Supervisor at least monthly, or more frequently if requested 

by the OWNER. The Quality Control check shall consist of, but not be limited to, 

checking selected work locations for compliance with SPECIFICATIONS. A Quality 

Control sheet shall be prepared upon completion of the inspection.  If serious 

discrepancies are discovered, all work locations, back to the last Quality Control check, 

shall be re-inspected and all discrepancies corrected at no cost to the OWNER. 
 

SECTION 7 TERM OF CONTRACT 
 

A. The term of this Agreement shall be for an initial period of one (1) year and shall be 

commenced at any time after the agreement is signed by both parties and the 

insurance required in Article 9 of this document is in effect and a certificate of 

insurance has been provided by the Contractor to the Owner. 

 
B. After the initial one (1) year term, this agreement may be extended a maximum of one 

(1) additional one (1) year period when mutually agreed by the Owner and Contractor. 
 

SECTION 8 TERMINATION OF THE CONTRACT 
 

A. The Agreement can be terminated for convenience (a) by the OWNER by giving thirty 

(30) days written notice thereof to the CONTRACTOR or (b) by the CONTRACTOR 

by giving sixty (60) days written notice thereof to the OWNER, with termination to 

occur at the end of the notice period or at a later date as stated in the notice. 

 
B. In the event of a termination hereunder, the CONTRACTOR will be paid for all work 

performed to the date of termination but will not be paid for any work not performed 

or for any anticipated profits on work not performed or for any loss or damage with 

respect to any equipment or materials purchased for anticipated use in the work or for 

payments, taxes or benefits to or for personnel anticipated to be employed in the 

performance of the work. 

- 334 -

Item # 28.



C. This agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice 

should the other party fail substantially to perform in accordance with its terms 

through no fault of the other. In the event this agreement should be terminated by the 

Owner, the Contractor shall be paid his compensation for services performed prior to 

receipt of written notice of such termination. In all cases where termination has 

resulted due to one party failing substantially to perform in accordance with the terms 

of this agreement, such party will remain liable to the other for all damages incurred 

as a result of breach of this agreement. 
 

D. The agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice 

should either party be unable to substantially perform in accordance with its terms 

due to circumstances beyond the control of the parties. In the event of such 

termination, neither party will remain liable to the other for damages incurred as a 

result of such termination. 

 
8.2 INDEMNIFICATION 

 
A. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold 

harmless the Owner and its agents and employees from and against claims, damages, 

losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys' fees, arising out of or 

resulting from performance of the work, provided that such claim, damage, loss, or 

expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or injury to or 

destruction of tangible property including loss of use resulting there from, but only to 

the extent caused in whole or in part by negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor, 

a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose 

acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss, or 

expense in caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligations shall not 

be construed to negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity 

which would otherwise exist as to a party of person described in the paragraph. 
 

B. In claims against any person or entity indemnified under this paragraph by an 

employee of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed 

by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, the indemnification obligation 

under this paragraph shall not be limited by a limitation on amount or type of 

damages, compensation, or benefits payable by or for the Contractor or a 

Subcontractor under workers' or workman's' compensation acts, disability benefit acts 

or other employee benefit acts. 

- 335 -

Item # 28.



SECTION 9 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 

9.1 INSURANCE 
 

A. The Contractor shall purchase from and maintain in a company or companies lawfully 

authorized to do business in the State of Mississippi Such insurance as will protect the 

Contractor and the Owner from claims set forth below which may arise out of or result 

from the Contractor's operations under this agreement: 
 

1. Claims under workers' or workmen's compensation, disability benefit and other 

similar employee benefit acts which are applicable to the work to be performed. 
 

2. Claims for damages because of bodily injury, occupational sickness or disease, or 

death of the Contractor's employees. 
 

3. Claims for damages because of bodily injury, sickness or disease, or death of any 

person other than the Contractor's employees. 
 

4. Claims for damages insured by usual personal injury liability coverage which are 

sustained (1) by a person as a result or an offense directly or indirectly related to 

employment of such person by the Contractor, or (2) by another person. 
 

5. Claims for damages, other than to the work itself, because of injury to or 

destruction of tangible property, including loss of use resulting there from. 
 

6. Claims for damages because of bodily injury, death or a person or property 

damage arising out of ownership, maintenance or use of motor vehicle. 
 

7. Claims involving contractual liability insurance applicable to Contractor's 

obligation under Paragraph 7.1. 
 

B. The Contractor's limits of liability shall be written for not less than the following: 
 

1. GENERAL LIABILITY: 
 

Commercial General Liability 

General Aggregate   $2,000,000 Aggregate 

Products & Completed Operations $2,000,000 Aggregate 

Personal & Advertising Injury  $1,000,000 Per Occurrence 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage  $1,000,000 Per Occurrence 

Fire Damage Liability    $50,000 Per Occurrence 

Medical Expense     $5,000 Per Occurrence 
 

2. OWNERS & CONTRACTORS PROTECTIVE LIABILITY 
 

Bodily Injury & Property Damage  $1,000,000 Aggregate Bodily 

Injury & Property Damage    $500,000 Per Occurrence 

- 336 -

Item # 28.



3. AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY: 

(Owned, non-owned & hired vehicles) 

Contractor Insurance Option Number 1: 

Bodily Injury & Property Damage ............... $ 500,000 Per Occurrence 

(Combined Single Limit) 
 

Contractor Insurance Option Number 2: 

Bodily Injury............................................................. $250,000 Per Person 

Bodily Injury..........................................................$500,000 Per Accident 

Property Damage............................................. $100,000 Per Occurrence 
 

4. EXCESS LIABILITY: 
 

Bodily Injury & Property Damage ......................$1,000,000 Aggregate 

(Combined Single Limit) 
 

5. WORKERS' COMPENSATION: 
 

As required by Statue 
 

6. EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 
 

Accident ............................................................ $100,000 Per Occurrence 

Disease ....................................................................$500,000 Policy Limit 

Disease .................................................................$100,000 Per Employee 
 
9.2 CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 

 
A. Contractor shall furnish three copies of a standard Certificate of Insurance Form to the 

Owner setting forth evidence of all coverage required in Paragraph 9.1 above. The 

Contractor shall also furnish two copies of any endorsements that are subsequently 

issued amending limits of coverage or effective dates or policies. 
 

B. If the coverages are provided on a claims-made basis, the policy date or retroactive 

date shall predate the date of this agreement. Insurance coverage must be maintained 

by the Contractor until work under this agreement is complete. 
 

 
SECTION 10   LAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS, CODES AND ORDINANCES 
 
10.1 CONTRACTOR shall comply at all times with all Federal, State, County, and Municipal 

laws, ordinances and regulations that in any manner affect the Agreement and its 

performance. He shall comply with all such laws, ordinances and regulations applicable 

to the work, including obtaining permits and licenses, disposing of debris resulting from 

the work, inspection of equipment and licensing members of the crew. 

- 337 -

Item # 28.



10.2 CONTRACTOR shall require all of his agents and employees to observe and comply with 

the said laws, ordinances and regulations, and the CONTRACTOR expressly binds himself 

to defend, indemnify and save harmless the OWNER and its officers, agents, servants and 

employees from and against all claims, demands, suits or actions of every kind and nature 

presented or brought for any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any 

such law, ordinance or regulation on the part of the CONTRACTOR, or his agents, servants 

or employees. 
 
10.3 It is a policy of the OWNER that employees shall not be involved with the unlawful use, 

possession, sale, or transfer of drugs or narcotics in any manner which may impair an 

individual's ability to perform assigned duties or otherwise adversely affect the OWNER's 

business interests; and further, that employees shall not possess alcoholic beverages in the 

work place or consume alcoholic beverages in association with working hours.  This policy 

will apply to all persons performing work for the OWNER or visiting OWNER property. 

 
SECTION 11 SUBROGATION 
 
11.1   This Agreement is considered one for the personal services of the CONTRACTOR, and the 

CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract the whole or part of the work to others without the 

prior written consent of the OWNER.  This Agreement shall inure to and be binding upon 

the successors and assigns of the parties hereto, but the CONTRACTOR shall not assign, 

directly or indirectly, this Agreement or any of his rights or performance obligations 

without prior written consent of the OWNER. 
 
SECTION 12 WORK ON PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND PRIVATE PROPERTY 
 
12.1   The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the preservation of all public and private 

property along and adjacent to the work, including roads, walks, fences, utility lines, pipes, 

conduits, etc., whether above ground or underground, and shall use every precaution 

necessary to prevent damage or injury thereto. When or where any direct or indirect 

damage or injury is done to such public or private property by or on account of any act or 

omission of the CONTRACTOR in the performance of the work, such property shall be 

restored by the CONTRACTOR at his expense to a condition substantially equal to that 

existing before such damage or injury was done, by repairing, rebuilding, or otherwise 

restoring same. 

- 338 -

Item # 28.



SECTION 13   CONTRACT RATES 

13.1 HOURLY RATES 

A. The Owner will pay the Contractor in current funds for the work performed by

employees of the Contractor and for the equipment used by the Contractor at the

following rates:

LABOR 

REGULAR HOURLY 

RATE PER EMPLOYEE 

STORM HOURLY 

RATE PER EMPLOYEE 

Supervisor 

Foreman 

Trimmer 

Groundman 

EQUIPMENT 

REGULAR HOURLY 

RATE PER VEHICLE 

STORM HOURLY 

RATE PER VEHICLE 

Bucket Truck 

Chipper Truck 

Pick-up Truck 

Chipper 

Power Saw 

Tractor & Bush 

Hog 

47.22 70.82

42.83 64.24

40.88 61.32

31.15 46.72

25.77

16.77

12.50

   6.50

   1.50

35.00

25.77

16.77

12.50

   6.50

   1.50

35.00

- 339 -

Item # 28.



B. Payments by Owner will be made based upon hours actually worked by the

Contractor. Time starts at mobilization and ends when the Contractor returns to a

mutually agreed upon base.  The size and makeup of the crew or crews and the

equipment to be utilized will be agreed upon by the Owner and the Contractor prior

to beginning work on the project and are subject to change by the Owner with thirty

(30) days written notice to the Contractor. Overtime rates will be paid by the Owner

only when agreed upon by both parties to this agreement.

SECTION 14   PAYMENTS 

14.1 PROGRESS PAYMENTS 

A. The Contractor shall submit invoices to the Owner monthly for the work performed

during the previous month. Owner pays invoices through city council meetings on

the 1st and 3rd Tuesday of each month.  Invoices shall be delivered to the owner at least

seven (7) days prior to council meeting for payment through that meeting. The Owner

will pay the Contractor in accordance with the rates contained herein for approved

work indicated on monthly invoices. The Contractor shall supply weekly time sheets

with each invoice.  Timesheets shall show the following:

1. Labor and equipment types with associated hours

2. Number of trees trimmed

3. Number of trees removed by diameter class

4. Location of work performed

B. The contract price set forth under Article 13 shall represent the total of all sums due to

the Contractor for work performed under this contract and no order of the Owner or

any of their employees, either verbal or written, shall modify or act as a waiver of the

contract price. The contract price shall not be modified in any fashion except upon the

anniversary date at which time the rate may be adjusted upward by no more than 75%

of the Consumer Price Index for Urban Consumers compiled by the United States

Commerce Department.

SECTION 15   COUNTERPARTS 

15.1   This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

SECTION 16   NO WAIVER 

16.1   OWNER’s failure to insist on performance of any term, condition, or instruction, or to 

exercise any right or privilege included in this Agreement, or its waiver of any breach, shall 

not thereafter waive any such term, condition, instruction, right, privilege, or breach. 

- 340 -

Item # 28.



No waiver by OWNER of any breach of any provision of this Agreement shall be effective 

unless expressly set forth in writing and signed by OWNER’s representative. 

SECTION 17   ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

17.1   This Agreement embodies the entire agreement between CONTRACTOR and OWNER 

concerning the subject matter hereof. The parties shall not be bound by or be liable for any 

statement, representation, promise, inducement, or understanding of any kind or nature 

not set forth herein. Except as otherwise provided herein, no changes, modifications, or 

amendments of any of the terms and conditions hereof shall be valid unless agreed to by 

the parties in writing and signed by their authorized representatives. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly 
authorized officers on the day and date first written above. 

CITY OF TUPELO WATER & LIGHT DEPARTMENT 
ATTEST: 

______________________________ SIGNATURE: _______________________________________ 

NAME:  ____________________________________________ 

TITLE:  _____________________________________________ 

DATE:  _____________________________________________ 

CONTRACTOR 
ATTEST: 

______________________________ SIGNATURE:  _______________________________________ 

NAME:  ____________________________________________ 

TITLE:  _____________________________________________ 

DATE:  _____________________________________________ 

Kurt W. Goodman

President

October 25, 2023

- 341 -

Item # 28.



- 342 -

Item # 28.



- 343 -

Item # 28.



- 344 -

Item # 28.



- 345 -

Item # 28.



- 346 -

Item # 28.



- 347 -

Item # 28.



- 348 -

Item # 28.



- 349 -

Item # 28.



- 350 -

Item # 28.



- 351 -

Item # 28.



- 352 -

Item # 28.



- 353 -

Item # 28.



- 354 -

Item # 28.



- 355 -

Item # 28.



- 356 -

Item # 28.



- 357 -

Item # 28.



- 358 -

Item # 28.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE November 15, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF 

TUPELO EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK POLICY 608: (DRUG AND ALCOHOL-

FREE WORKPLACE (TABLED AT OCTOBER 3, 2023 MEETING) SR 
  

 

Request:  

This item is currently on the table. 

 

- 359 -

Item # 29.



                    

City of Tupelo Employee Handbook Policy# 608 

Sec. 6 – Employee Conduct Effective Date   

608 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Supersedes: 1/1/19 

 

 

608 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace  

The employees of the City of Tupelo carry out duties and job functions ranging from law enforcement, 

security, firefighting, operation of vehicles and equipment and daily interaction with fellow employees and 

all ages of the general public which directly or incidentally affect public health or safety. It is the City of 

Tupelo's desire to provide a drug-free, healthful, and safe workplace. To promote this goal, all employees 

are required to report to work in an appropriate mental and physical condition necessary to perform the 

duties and functions of their employment with the City of Tupelo.  

 

Employees shall not manufacture, sell, distribute, solicitate, possess with intent to sell or distribute, or use 

alcohol or any other drug, while on duty and whether on or off any premises owned or occupied by the City 

of Tupelo, subject to the provisions contained in this Policy. The legal use of medically prescribed drugs, 

except as prescribed in Policy 608.1, is permitted while the employee is on-duty only if it does not impair 

an employee's ability to perform the essential functions of the job and does not endanger other individuals 

in the workplace or the general public. 

 

Employees are hereby noticed of the Drug-Free Workplace Workers' Compensation Premium Reduction 

Act contained in Miss. Code Ann. § 71-3-201 et seq. (1972, as amended), the Federal Drug-Free Workplace 

Act contained in 41 U.S.C.A. § 8102, et seq., and the existence of all rights, privileges, and obligations 

contained in the aforesaid code sections. All records, documents and communications made by and between 

the City of Tupelo and an employee related to the Drug-Free Workplace Policy shall be maintained 

confidentially unless otherwise compelled by law to produce those records, documents or communications.  

 

To enforce this policy, all employees of the City of Tupelo are subject to the Drug and Alcohol Testing 

Program contained in policy 608.2. If an employee tests positive for any alcohol, drug or other substance 

in violation of this policy, or any other employment policy, the employee shall experience disciplinary 

action, up to and including immediate termination of employment, and/or required participation in a 

substance abuse rehabilitation or treatment program. Such violations may also have legal consequences in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Mississippi and the United States of America. As a part of this 

policy, employees shall notify the City of Tupelo of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation 

occurring in the workplace no later than 5-days after the conviction.  

608.1 Medical Cannabis   

In accordance with the terms of the Mississippi Medical Cannabis Act (Miss. Code Ann. § 41-137-1, et 

seq.), the City of Tupelo is in no way obligated to allow the use, ingestion, or possession of medical 

cannabis or any medical cannabis product by employees while employed by the City of Tupelo; nor is the 

City of Tupelo prohibited from refusing to hire, discharging, disciplining, or otherwise taking an adverse 

employment action against an individual with respect to hiring, discharging, tenure, terms, conditions, or 

privileges of employment as a result, in whole or in part, of that individual’s use of medical cannabis or 

any medical cannabis product, regardless of the individual’s impairment or lack of impairment resulting 

from the medical use of medical cannabis.  

All employees of the City of Tupelo are prohibited from possessing, smoking, ingesting, or otherwise 

engaging in the use of, or being under the influence of, medical cannabis, regardless of form or 

characteristic, while on duty or on any premises owned or occupied by the City of Tupelo. Any employee 

- 360 -

Item # 29.



                    

City of Tupelo Employee Handbook Policy# 608 

Sec. 6 – Employee Conduct Effective Date   

608 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Supersedes: 1/1/19 

 

 
having participated in a properly issued drug screening test in accordance with Policy 608.2, and is shown 

to have the presence of any medical cannabis-related intoxicant (including, but not limited to, THC) in 

their system, shall be in violation of this policy. Employees who violate the drug-free workplace policy 

remain subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment.  

608.2 Drug and Alcohol Testing  

 
The City of Tupelo finds that, as a matter of policy, employees shall not possess, use or sell illegal drugs 

and should not be under the influence of any intoxicating substance while on duty. To enforce the City’s 

policies concerning the possession and use of drugs and alcohol by employees and candidates for 

employment, the City of Tupelo shall conduct random and routine testing for the presence of drugs and 

alcohol. This policy is implemented in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 71-7-1 et seq., otherwise 

known as the Mississippi Drug and Alcohol Testing Act. Employees of the City of Tupelo are hereby 

advised of their rights and obligations contained in the Act.  

 

Circumstances Under Which Testing Will Occur 

 

The following is a description of the circumstances under which City of Tupelo employees will be 

required to undergo drug and alcohol testing:  

a. The City of Tupelo will require all applicants for employment to undergo a post-offer, pre-

employment fitness for duty medical examination to determine each employee’s physical and 

mental readiness to perform the essential functions of the job. As a part of this medical 

examination, a drug and alcohol test will be conducted to ensure that each employee is able to 

perform the essential functions of the job. Refusal to submit to the test will be grounds for 

withdrawal of the offer of employment. A confirmed positive test result will also be grounds for 

the withdrawal of any offer of employment or termination if results are obtained after the first day 

of employment.  

b. The City of Tupelo will allow reasonable suspicion drug and alcohol testing based on a belief that 

an employee is using or has used drugs and/or alcohol in violation of the polices of the City of 

Tupelo. Reasonable belief under this policy that an employee is using or has used drugs and/or 

alcohol in violation of the policies of the City of Tupelo will be drawn from specific objective 

and articulable facts and reasonable inferences drawn from those facts in light of experience. And 

may be based upon, among other things, the following:  

a. Observable phenomena, such as direct observation of drug and alcohol use and/or 

symptoms or manifestations of being under the influence of a drug or alcohol;  

b. Abnormal conduct or erratic behavior while at work, excessive or pattern absenteeism, 

excessive tardiness, or marked deterioration in work performance;  

c. A report of drug use provided by reliable and credible sources and which has been 

independently corroborated;  

d. Evidence that an individual has tampered with a drug and alcohol test during his 

employment with the City of Tupelo;  

e. Information that an employee is involved in the use, possession, sale, solicitation or 

transfer of drugs or alcohol while performing any job, duty, task or assignment related to 

their employment with the City of Tupelo, whether on premises or not.  

c. The City of Tupelo, through an independent provider, will conduct random, neutral selection drug 

and alcohol tests which shall be required of all employees.  

- 361 -

Item # 29.



                    

City of Tupelo Employee Handbook Policy# 608 

Sec. 6 – Employee Conduct Effective Date   

608 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Supersedes: 1/1/19 

 

 
d. The City of Tupelo, through an independent provider, may also require an employee to be tested 

for the presence of drugs and/or alcohol in the event that there is an on-the-job accident or 

incident that results in actual or potential damage to any property or harm to any person. The 

employee shall be required to be available for testing immediately following the accident/incident 

and for the next 32-hours immediately after the accident/incident and shall refrain from the use of 

drugs and alcohol until testing is complete.  

 

Substances Tested For 

 

The City of Tupelo may test employees for the presence of alcohol, marijuana, tetrahydrocannabinol 

(THC), cocaine, amphetamines, opiates, phencyclidine (PCP or Angel Dust), and/or any other substance 

having psychological and/or physiological effects on a human being, including controlled dangerous 

substances and controlled substance analogs or volatile substances, which through its deliberate 

introduction into the body, may impair a person’s ability to perform any task, assignment, duty or 

function of their employment. The City of Tupelo reserves the right to add additional substances to the 

testing protocol on a determination that the best interest of the City of Tupelo will be served. The addition 

of a substance or substances to the testing protocol will only be done following a thirty (30) day employee 

notification period.  

 

Effect of a Positive Drug and/or Alcohol Test Result 

 

Any employee who has a positive test result for any of the substances listed above or who otherwise 

violates this policy will experience disciplinary action, up to and including immediate termination of 

employment. An employee who refuses to submit to drug and alcohol testing administered in accordance 

with this policy shall be immediately terminated. Employees that have a positive test result for any of the 

substances listed above, and in lieu of termination or other disciplinary actions, may be granted an 

opportunity to take part in a drug and alcohol abuse rehabilitation program in accordance with Policy 

608.3 contained herein.  

 

Drug and Alcohol Testing Procedures 

 

The City of Tupelo will contract with a provider to conduct drug and alcohol testing under this policy. 

The provider will conduct all of the tests required under this policy to include specimen collection, chain 

of custody procedures, obtaining necessary laboratory results, medical review officer services, and any 

other services incident to the drug and alcohol testing program. Testing will conform to scientifically 

accepted analytical standards to confirm the presence of drugs or alcohol and the level of drugs or alcohol 

in the employee’s system.  

 

Employees and job applicants identified under this policy to be alcohol/drug tested shall be allowed to 

provide notice to the City of Tupelo, through the provider, of currently or recently used prescription or 

non-prescription drugs at the time of the taking of the specimen.  

 

Confidentiality  

 

All information, interviews, reports, statements, memoranda and test results, written or otherwise, 

received by the City of Tupelo or the provider on its behalf, through its drug and alcohol testing program 

- 362 -

Item # 29.



                    

City of Tupelo Employee Handbook Policy# 608 

Sec. 6 – Employee Conduct Effective Date   

608 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Supersedes: 1/1/19 

 

 
are confidential communications under certain circumstances as allowed by the Mississippi Drug and 

Alcohol Testing Act.  

 

All information obtained, however, shall be the property of the City of Tupelo. The City of Tupelo will 

not release to any person other than the employee or job applicant, information related to drug and alcohol 

test results unless:  

a. The job applicant has expressly, in writing, granted permission for the employer to release such 

information;  

b. It is necessary to introduce a positive confirmed test result into an administrative or judicial 

proceeding where the information is relevant to the hearing or proceeding;  

c. The information must be disclosed to a federal or state agency or other unit of the state or United 

States government as required under law, regulation or order, or in accordance with compliance 

requirements of a state or federal government contract;  

d. Disclosed to a drug abuse rehabilitation program for the purpose of evaluation or treatment of an 

employee; or  

e. There is a risk to public health or safety that can be minimized or prevented by the release of such 

information.  

 

Contesting a Test Result 

 

An Employee who receives a confirmed drug and/or test result may contest the validity of that result or 

explain it. An employee who has a confirmed positive test result will be informed in writing and may be 

terminated immediately. The employee has ten (10) working days from the date they receive the written 

notice to submit a written explanation as to why the test result is invalid, or explain the circumstances 

causing the confirmed test. As a part of their response, the employee may request a retest of the original 

specimen at his or her own expense. If the employee fails to submit a timely written explanation, the test 

will be considered final, and the employee will be terminated. If the employee’s timely written 

explanation 1) fails to prove that a prescribed drug was taken as directed and 2) fails to prove the 

prescribed drug taken as directed did not result in impairment while on duty, the employee’s timely 

explanation will be deemed as unsatisfactory.   

 

608.3 Employee Assistance Program 

 
Any employee of the City of Tupelo that feels that he or she has developed an addiction or dependence on 

alcohol or drugs is encouraged to seek assistance. All requests for assistance will be confidential. 

Requests for assistance may be made directly to the Human Resources Director. Employees seeking 

assistance will be referred to substance abuse assistance/rehabilitation programs made available through 

the City of Tupelo Employee Assistance Program. An employee’s participation in this program is at the 

discretion of the Human Resources Director with consultation from the Employee’s Department Head.  

- 363 -

Item # 29.


	Top
	Item # 1.	PD: SWAT COMP  NOV 2023
	ITEM-Staff-SWAT

	Item # 2.	PR: RECOGNITION OF BCBS HEALTHY HEROES EMPLOYEES
	2023 Healthy Heros Recognition

	Item # 3.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING LOT MOWING NOV. 21 2023
	Public Hearing Lot Mowing Request 11.21.23
	Council Meeting 11-21-23

	Item # 4.	COU:MINUTES NOV 7, 2023
	Minutes 11-7-2023
	11-7-2023 Regular Revised

	Item # 5.	FIN:BILL PAY NOV 2023
	Bill Pay 11-7-2023

	Item # 6.	FIN: ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURES
	ad approval 11-21-2023

	Item # 7.	FIN:  BUDGET AMENDMENT #2-2024 NOV 2023
	request to review and approve amendment #2 FY2024
	amendment 2-2024

	Item # 8.	ADM:HOLIDAYS 2023-2024 NOV 2023
	holidays 2023-24
	ThanksgivingChristmasNewYear2023

	Item # 9.	ADM: AMENDMENT TOWNES CONSTRUCTION FOR GUMTREE PARK NOV 2023
	Memo to Council_21 November 2023_ARPA Section C_Gumtree Park
	SUBAWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ADDENDUM_Gumtree

	Item # 10.	ADM:  AMENDMENT HODGES CONSTRUCTION FOR CITY PARK NOV 2023
	Memo to Council_21 November 2023_ARPA Section C_City Park
	SUBAWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ADDENDUM_City Park

	Item # 11.	ADM:AMENDMENT ENSCORE FOR HIGHWAY 45 OUTFALL NOV 2023
	Memo to Council_21 November 2023_ARPA Section C_Hwy 45 Outfall
	SUBAWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ADDENDUM_Hwy 45 Outfall

	Item # 12.	ADM: AMENDMENT TOWNES CONSTRUCTION FOR VAN BUREN AVENUE NOV 2023
	Memo to Council_21 November 2023_ARPA Section C_Van Buren Avenue

	Item # 13.	DDS: LOT MOWING REQUEST NOV 21 2023
	Lot Mowing Request 11.21.23
	Council Meeting 11-21-23

	Item # 14.	DDS:DEVELOPMENT CODE SIGNS NOV 2023
	DEV CODE - SIGNS 11-7

	Item # 15.	DDS:DEVELOPMENT CODE MULTIFAMILY NOV 2023
	DEV CODE - MULTIFAMILY 11-7

	Item # 16.	DDS:DEVELOPMENT CODE CONGREGATE LIVING NOV 2023
	DEV CODE - CONGREGATE LIVING 11-7

	Item # 17.	DDS:DEVELOPMENT CODE MAJOR SUBDIVISIONS NOV 2023
	DEV CODE - MAJOR SUBDIVISIONS 11-7

	Item # 18.	PD: G45 GUN SURPLUS AND TRADE 2023  NOV 2023
	ITEM-Staff-GUN TRADE 2023
	GUNS FOR TRADE 2023

	Item # 19.	PD: ICOR BID 2023-049PD EOD ROBOT  NOV 2023
	ITEM-Staff-2023-049pd
	Bid Tab- 2023-049PD Police EOD Robot
	Signed - Bid Package - ICOR Technology Inc - October 17 2023

	Item # 20.	PD:SURPLUSED NMNU NOV 2023
	11.7.23Agendasurplus
	Doc1

	Item # 21.	ENG: OCT 9 MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE MINUTES NOV 2023
	Agenda Request MTC Minutes Oct 2023
	MTC Minutes Oct 2023

	Item # 22.	FD:CHANGE ORDER 1 FOR FS #2 2021-001FD NOV 2023
	FS #2 chg #1
	Change #1 FS2

	Item # 23.	PW:CHANGE ORDER NO. 2  VAN BUREN DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS BID NO. 2023-032PW NOV 2023
	AGENDA MEMO PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 BID 2023-032PW VAN BUREN DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
	CO2 Recom Ltr_11-15-2023
	CO 2_Van Buren Drainage_11-15-2023

	Item # 24.	PR:TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACTS FOR FY 2023-2024
	2023-24 TUPELO SPORTS COUNCIL CONTRACT APPROVAL
	TSC Contracts 2023-24

	Item # 25.	CVB: BOARD MINUTES NOVEMBER 2023
	CVB Board Min.
	CVB November Board Mins 2023 

	Item # 26.	TWL: SURPLUS ITEMS 2023-11-21
	2023-11-21 Surplus Items

	Item # 27.	TWL: BID 2023-050WL (SOURCES OF SUPPLY) 2023-11-21
	2023-11-21 Bid 2023-050WL Award - Sources of Supply (12 Month Bid)
	2023-11-21 Bid 2023-050WL Award - Sources of Supply (12 Month Bid)

	Item # 28.	TWL: BID 2023-051WL (ROW LINE CLEARANCE) 2023-11-21
	2023-11-21 Bid 2023-051WL Award - ROW Line Clearance
	2023-11-21 Bid 2023-051WL Award - ROW Line Clearance

	Item # 29.	ADM:EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK AMENDMENT DRUG AND ALCOHOL NOV 2023
	Employee Handbook - Drug amendment 11-21-2023
	#608 Drug and Alcohol Use (Medical Marijuana) (Drug Testing) (REVISED) 11-6-23 (EDITED) (002)

	Bottom

